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DEFINITIONS
BE

“Board”
[EEg

“China Oceanwide Group”
[FiZ&HE]

“Bye-laws”
NG DN

“China Oceanwide
Holdings Group”
[ B B &R

“Company”
[ARF]]

“Director(s)’

[E%]

“Group”
[REH |

“HKS

7% )
“Hong Kong”
(&% ]

“Indonesia”

[ENfE ]

“Listing Rules”
[ Em#R A

“Model Code”
[1Z2<FA
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means

=1
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means

=1
B

the board of Directors

Exg

China Oceanwide Group Limited, a company incorporated with limited
liability under the laws of Hong Kong and a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of
Oceanwide Holdings

FZEEBRAR —RKBRBEFBEFZMRINBRAR] RZEERNE
E2EMBLAA

the memorandum of association and bye-laws of the Company
PA/NSIFEE S AR =N NGNS FAEEl

China Oceanwide Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, a company incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability and the controlling shareholder of Oceanwide Holdings
PENZBIEREEBRAG — KPR EFMK I BRAF RiZ/EERE
PERR AR R

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 715), a company incorporated
in Bermuda with limited liability, the Shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange

FZERERAT (RMHRIE:715) —RRBRFEFMKINERART K
AR 10 PO B A2 P E AR TR

the director(s) of the Company

RRBE=S

the Company and its subsidiaries
EN/NCTDSEEin) - NG|

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

B BEHEEEE

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
R EERRITTE R

the Republic of Indonesia
ENfZ e Pa b A

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
B2 ag 5 Em AR Al

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LR B E10FTEM LT BT AZCESETESFRFH R LT

4 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2016



DEFINITIONS (CONTINUED)
B2z (A

“Oceanwide Holdings” means  Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd.* (Stock Code: 000046), a joint stock company
[ 1R g established in the PRC with limited liability whose shares are listed on the

Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the indirect controlling Shareholder
R AR AR A E) (AR1H RS : 000046) - —RAHPBEIKZBRGHDERA
a ERMIRNESZ R G LT REEERER

“PRC” means the People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, shall
[F | g exclude Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC and
Taiwan

FEARSNE  RAERTE  FREESE  FEAPEATRERAE

“RMB” means Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

(AR = AR® HpEBEEES

“SFO” means  the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
[ 787 KB &0 g BERBABGO (BAERESTE)

“Share(s)” means  ordinary share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
[Ax ] g A B A G AR EE A 0107 /) E il AR

“Stock Exchange” means  The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

[ Bk 22 PRy g BERMEZZBR AR

“U.s.” means  United States of America

ESE E EMBER

“Us$” means  U.S. dollars, the lawful currency of the U.S.

[ZET] g E ERZEEEY

“%” means  per cent.

[% | i3 ERsd

Unless otherwise specified, in this annual report, conversions of US$ into [ 5 & 15855} » AR E# A - ZE 7T 50 BB T 1%
HK$ in this annual report are based on the exchange rate of US$1.00  1.005E 7T it B ¥7. 7651 T HI[E R IBE - [l A K
= HK$7.7551 and conversions of RMB into HK$ are based on the — B BB T3t A K #1.007T 52878 #1. 1224 7T HY
exchange rate of RMB1.00 = HK$1.1224 for illustration purpose only. No — [E K& + (£ (#5585 2 fH o B Z N (F ] T
representation is made that any amounts in US$ or HK$ can be or could 365 M 5015 1] L 8% i i L A [ H BF#% k3t [E
have been converted at the relevant dates at the above rate or any other — KB 15 (T fa] B b [ 5 if #

rates at all.

* for identification purpose only 1€ (% 3% 51/
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(;HAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
FEHRE

Focusing on the development of overseas businesses is one of the
most important strategies of our controlling shareholder, Oceanwide
Holdings Co., Ltd.* (“Oceanwide Holdings”, whose shares are listed on
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 000046)), in recent years.
As the major overseas listed business platform of Oceanwide Holdings,
China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (“China Oceanwide Holdings” or
the “Company”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) performs a
dominant role in realising the overseas business layout of Oceanwide
Holdings. Hong Kong, as the financial and commercial centre in Asia,
is able to support the development of the Group’s overseas projects
in all aspects, including financing channels, funds and talents. The
management team expects to effectively exploit the strategic and
structural advantages of the platform in Hong Kong through international
management and capital operation, and to achieve synergy effects
between the businesses from the platform in Hong Kong and the
domestic businesses from our controlling shareholders through all-round
sharing of channels and resources, so as to increase profit returns of the
Group and to realise the objective of the Group, becoming a leading and
established international integrated conglomerate.

The year of 2016 was a year comprising crisis and opportunities. For
most Chinese enterprises that develop businesses overseas, their
overseas expansion has undertaken dual pressures exerting from the
more stringent control by domestic regulators and the increasing of
interest rate in the U.S. market. However, leveraging on the unique
and strategic foresights of our management team in commencing
U.S. dollar denominated assets acquisition plan since 2015, and
the irreplaceable platform and strategic advantage of the Group, our
business development has not suffered significant negative impact
from the unfavorable market environment. Our business development
remains prudent and our business scale continues to increase. On the
one hand, the Group continues to expand our U.S. dollar denominated
assets portfolio. The number of our real estate development project in
the U.S. has increased to five and the total assets of the Group have
almost doubled. On the other hand, benefited from the accumulation
of high-quality assets, the overseas financing capability of the Group
has been enhanced, which supported the development of the real
estate development projects in the U.S. and the power plant project in
Indonesia. While the projects are entering into their development phases
successively, the overall business development of the Group moved
rapidly and profit returns are expectable.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEHmE (B

The Group values the principle of prudent development and treats risk
control as a priority while we are chasing rapid development. Our primary
focus is whether the capital is sufficient to satisfy the development of
our projects. In 2016, the management team successfully maintained
sufficient liquidity for the Group through using various financing
channels. At the beginning of the year of 2016, with the support of
our shareholders, the Group raised a total of HK$4,571.3 million
through rights issue, the net proceeds of which were mainly used
for the acquisition and development of the real estate development
projects in the U.S. and the power plant project in Indonesia. In June
and September 2016, the Group also secured financial support from
the Company’s controlling shareholder and was granted an amount of
US$250.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,938.8 million) and
US$300.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$2,326.5 million) loans
respectively to maintain sufficient working capital of the Group. As at 31
December 2016, the Group has withdrawn approximately HK$1,694.5
million from such loans.

Financial Results

The Group has transformed from a single property investment company
into a conglomerate integrating the businesses of property investment,
real estate development, energy and strategic finance investment.
As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of the Group increased to
HK$16,967.2 million, representing an increase of 94% as compared with
that of 2015. Among which, the size of investment properties increased
to HK$2,293.4 million, representing an increase of 41% as compared
with that of 2015. The size of properties under development increased to
HK$9,721.2 million, representing an increase of 247% as compared with
that of 2015. The above assets are mainly located at prime locations in
major cities in the U.S., which will be developed into diversified residential,
hotels and commercial properties in the future. Part of the assets will be
for sale and part of the assets will be self-owned. It is expected to bring
ample profitability and returns to the Group in long run.

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Group
amounted to HK$136.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2016,
representing an increase of 11% as compared with HK$122.5 million in
2015, and earnings per share was HK0.90 cent (2015: HK1.21 cents).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEH/E ()

Revenue for the year amounted to HK$153.4 million (2015: HK$189.2
million) and earnings before interest expense and tax (the “EBIT”) for the
year amounted to HK$257.4 million (2015: HK$152.9 million), increased
by 68% as compared with that of last year. Excluding other net gains of
HK$189.1 million (2015: HK$76.9 million), the recurring EBIT for the year
was HK$68.3 million (2015: HK$75.9 million). The decrease in recurring
EBIT was mainly attributable to the decrease in interest income, which

was partially offset by the decrease in professional consultancy fees.

Dividend

In order to reserve sufficient capital for future development and operation
of the Group, the Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year (2015: Nil).

Business Overview

Property Investment

During the year, the Property Investment segment continued to contribute
stable rental income and profits from the two offices and commercial
properties located in Shanghai. The two offices and commercial
properties in Shanghai recorded an aggregate property revaluation gain
of HK$273.4 million during the year, which was benefited from the robust
real estate market in Shanghai, and the effect of increasing property
price. As at 31 December 2016, the average occupancy rate of the two
offices and commercial properties in Shanghai was approximately 97 %.
Moreover, on 10 March 2017, via successful tendering of public open
tender, the Group has entered into share purchase agreements with the
non-controlling shareholder of the subsidiaries in Shanghai to acquire
the remaining equity interests held by it, and this acquisition is expected
to contribute additional net profits and asset values to the Group upon
completion.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEHmE (B

Real Estate Development

In the Real Estate Development segment, the Group focused on
the development of high-quality lands by leveraging on its business
advantages. Following the acquisitions of Los Angeles project and
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land project in 2015, the Group completed the
acquisition of New York project, and successfully acquired two land site
projects in Hawaii in 2016. As at 31 December 2016, the Group had five
real estate development projects as follows:

Los Angeles Project

In October 2015, the Group successfully acquired the real estate project
in Los Angeles, the U.S. from a subsidiary of its parent company,
Oceanwide Holdings. The project is located at a prime location in Los
Angeles, the U.S., which is close to landmark buildings such as the
Staples Center (home to the Lakers and the Clippers), the Microsoft
Theatre, the Los Angeles Convention Center and The Ritz-Carlton Hotel.
With considerable flow of people and customers, it is an excellent land
site for the development of commercial complex. The project covers
a total land area of approximately 18,662 square meters (“sgm”) with
gross floor area of approximately 138,249 sgm, and the total estimated
investment amount is approximately US$1,500.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$11,632.7 million). It is expected to be developed into a
large scale mixed use urban commercial complex, including three upscale
condominiums, a luxury five-star hotel under the name of “Park Hyatt”,
the most high-end hotel brand under the Hyatt group, a shopping mall
with gross floor area of approximately 15,476 sgm and with the largest
LED signage panel on the western coast of the U.S. The construction
work of the project has commenced in the second half of 2014. Currently,
the project is entering into the main construction stage, and ten floors
in North Tower and eight floors in South Tower of the main construction
have been completed. The construction of the project is expected to be
completed in February 2019. Pre-sale of the residential portion of the
project is expected to commence in 2018. As at 31 December 2016,
the total fund invested in the project was approximately US$427.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$3,311.4 million).

P it 7 e 3%

5 EE B B AR B T E - AN B B E X KB
BOEIRNEEMRARE 201548
BARSAZMIE B E B =R B — 5% i
THH % R2016F  AEBETRALIEE
FUEE WEKDEAMEE KR IEIE
B -M2016F12A31H AEBANUN TR
& 55 4 EE B 25 18 B -

BIZHIER

2015F10A " AEEXK I AEFARZE
OB ARKBATERZLEE
EEE - ZEE MRS R LA - 8t
T EHP O CHAABRMRMERES)
MBS BERERTL B RRER
EEWREE ARKEREZEUE 28
ENREESRAERERAM -IBE AHMIRERE
%@18,662ﬂ?ﬁ/\v§+§ﬁ$§%@138,249¥
KA B SRR TEET A915.00018 % T (48
—JG%’WH@HGSN TL) ETEIERK A
1IK*”%FHL%BmFﬁ%%?GE BiEE
—EMNEHAE —HERINNRERET
EemABEEmMEAEBE] WEERS
FEHIE 415,476 F F KW B Y R L & E
Bl ERANLEDE S -1 H 2 12014
FTEFHT BREERCERENETER
THRE TBEEFXSPEEKILETE @
BENE ER2019F2 8% T - EBHF £
D R2018F IR HEE - R2016F 12 431
EI E&)\IEEE’J%? #4.2708 =T (18
MNA I3 A141ETT) o

RZERERAT 9
20165 F3R



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EE®/E ()

New York Project

The acquisition of the land sites in New York was completed in March
2016. The project involves two parcels of land situated in the core area
of the Seaport District, Lower Manhattan, the U.S., and are adjacent
to the East River on its east and close to the famous Brooklyn Bridge,
facing the New York Port and Statue of Liberty on its south, the World
Trade Center on its west, and can overlook the skyline of the whole
Manhattan Island on its north. With a land area of approximately 1,367
sgm and a development area of approximately 75,975 sgm, the site is
well-positioned for hotel and residential development. The project has
obtained the certification from the City Planning Commission of the City
of New York, with a plan to develop into a mixed use building comprising
high-end hotel and residence. The conceptual design of the project
has now been completed and the schematic design is in progress. As
at 31 December 2016, the amount of fund invested in the project was
approximately US$397.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$3,078.8
million).

Hawaii Ko Olina No. 2 Land Project

In December 2015, the Group acquired certain parcels of land on the
Oahu lIsland in Hawaii, the U.S., one of the world’s popular tourist
regions, and such parcels of land are scarce for use of hotel development
on the Oahu lIsland. The site has rich natural resources and beautiful
coastal line with a land area of approximately 70,000 sgm and an
estimated gross floor area of approximately 92,292 sgm. It is planned
to develop into two luxury branded hotels and residential condominium
building on such parcels of land. The project is currently at its conceptual
design stage. As at 31 December 2016, the amount of fund invested
in the project was approximately US$196.8 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$1,526.2 million).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEHmE (B

Hawaii Kapolei Project

In October 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of certain parcels
of land situated in the Kapolei area, Oahu Island in Hawaii, the U.S.,
which has a land area of approximately 2.07 million sgm, from an
independent third party at a consideration of US$98.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$760.0 million). Such parcels of land is adjacent to
the above-mentioned parcels of land on the Oahu Island which can bring
synergy effect and brand values. The land is planned to be used for the
construction of commercial, residential properties and communities. The
Phase | infrastructure construction for the project is currently underway.
As at 31 December 2016, the amount of fund invested in the project was
approximately US$108.5 million (equivalent to approximately HK$841.4
million).

Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land Project

In August 2016, the Group further acquired three parcels of land,
with a land area of approximately 106,311 sgm, at Ko Olina District
on the Oahu Island, Hawaii, the U.S. from an independent third party
at a consideration of US$280.8 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,177.6 million). This transaction was completed in September 2016,
and the Group reached an agreement with the “Atlantis” brand company
in December 2016, under which the parcels of land will be developed
into an international luxury resort under the “Atlantis” brand, which shall
consist of a hotel component comprising approximately 800 guestrooms,
aquarium, restaurants, bars, spa, gym, conference facilities, outdoor
pools and bars, along with a waterpark, etc.; and a branded residence
component which shall contain approximately 524 luxury residences
marked in association with the “Atlantis” brand. The project is currently
at its conceptual design stage. As at 31 December 2016, the amount
of fund invested in the project was approximately US$281.3 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,181.5 million).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

EE®/E ()

Energy

In light of the supply shortage in the energy market of Indonesia, the
lagging of the current effective electric supply in Indonesia to meet its
development demand, coupled with the support of a series of policies to
attract foreign investments by the Indonesian government and the “One
Belt, One Road” development strategy from the government of the PRC,
the management of the Company believes that there is a potential strong
growth in the Indonesian energy sector. In 2015, the Group acquired a
project to develop two coal fuel steam power plants (with a net capacity
of 150 megawatt each) in the Medan industrial zone of Indonesia (the
“Medan Project”). The Medan Project company (the “Project Company”)
has entered into a power purchase agreement (the “Power Purchase
Agreement”) with the local state owned power grid company, PT
Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”), that can provide guarantee
for its future operation. The Medan Project follows three major principles':
U.S. dollar pricing, take or pay, and coal-and-electricity linkage. These
principles not only avoid any foreign exchange risks of the Medan Project,
they also ensure the Indonesian government to buy all the electricity
produced at an agreed price and bear the risk of coal price volatility,
thus ensuring the long-term and effective profitable scale of the Medan
Project. Currently, the construction of the foundation of the Medan Project
is completed and the structural construction has started. The equipment
for power plant has been moved in successively for installation. It is
expected to commence operations in 2018. After the commencement
of operation, the Medan Project will be able to generate and contribute
stable revenue in U.S. dollars to the Group. As at 31 December 2016,
the amount of fund invested in the Medan Project was approximately
US$242.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$1,876.7 million).

1. U.S. dollar pricing means that the electric power to be generated by the Project
Company will be priced in U.S. dollar, which can greatly alleviate the currency
exchange risk of the Medan Project; meanwhile, Indonesia is a country in
which foreign currencies can be traded freely, which can ensure the free inflow
and outflow of funds of the Medan Project. Take or pay means that the Power
Purchase Agreement entered into between the Project Company and PLN
provides that the Project Company generates power volume as agreed and
PLN promises to purchase all the electric power generated at the agreed price,
which can ensure the stability of the Project Company’s sales from the Medan
Project. Coal-and-electricity linkage means that PLN bears the risk of coal
price volatility by paying the fuel costs of coal supplied. Accordingly, the Project
Company will be able to generate stable yield level. If the power plants are
designed rationally and managed properly, additional profits can be expected.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EEHmE (B

Finance Investment and Others

In September 2016, a subsidiary of the Company entered into a
master framework agreement with a wholly-owned subsidiary of
China Oceanwide Holdings Group Co., Ltd.*, our indirect controlling
shareholder, in relation to the subscription (the “Subscription”) of class
A shares in an investment fund (the “Investment Fund”). The Investment
Fund seeks to invest in a diversified portfolio consisting of stocks and
bonds by utilising a multi-strategic approach in order to bring stable
income and returns higher than the bank deposit interest rate in the
market to the subscribers. Leveraging on the expertise and network of
the investment advisers and investment manager, the Group expects the
Subscription can increase the source and scale of profit of the Group,
SO as to generate stable and low-risk returns to our shareholders. The
Group will strike a balance between its business development and
capital sufficiency and ensure that only idle funds will be used for the
Subscription. As at 31 December 2016, no Subscription has been made
by the Group.

Outlook

In just one year’s time, the Group has expanded rapidly its businesses
in different segments. In its existing investment portfolios, it focuses on
the U.S. dollar projects, comprising long-term and short-term investment
projects. The implementation and operation team for each project are all
in place. Looking forward, the Group endeavors to develop its existing
quality projects, to complete the constructions as soon as possible to
achieve investment return, and to continue to expand the scale of its
business segments. While committing to develop its existing businesses,
the Group will keep identifying other opportunities to increase returns to
its shareholders, and thus enabling the Group to enhance its asset scale
and lay a solid foundation for its future development.

The Property Investment segment is expected to continue to contribute
stable rental revenue and profit to the Group by maintaining satisfactory
occupancy rates of and income from the two properties in Shanghai.

The Real Estate Development segment will, by applying stringent cost
and risk control, strive for developing the projects acquired and ensure
the projects to be completed on schedule and kick off the sale process,
S0 as to lead the Group to a period of earnings.

* For identification purpose only
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
EE®E (8

The Energy segment will work towards the completion of the projects by
applying stringent quality, safety and cost control and reach the target
production date in a safe and efficient manner, in order to broaden the
source of stable income of the Group.

Moreover, the Group will continue to identify investment and business
development opportunities prudently and thoroughly, to better utilise its
capital to expand the scope of business, to explore potential projects
and to acquire good quality assets. With the support and experience of
the Group’s controlling shareholder, the management team is committed
to expanding continuously the Group’s Property Investment, Real Estate
Development, Energy and Finance Investment and Others segments to
enhance the long-term return of the shareholders of the Company.
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Review of Operations

The Group has been developed into an integrated conglomerate with
synergetic development in four major business segments, namely
“Property Investment”, “Real Estate Development”, “Energy” and
“Finance Investment and Others”, forming a sound business development
strategy “balancing business development with liquidity, complementing
industry development with financial operations, effectively managing
the profits generating pressure caused by increasing capital investment
before the advent of profits return”. In line with the strategic positioning
of the Group as a multinational integrated conglomerate, the Group
continued to conduct mergers and acquisitions and expand in 2016.
For the real estate development segment, the Group owns land area of
over 2.26 million square meters in major U.S. cities for its development
purposes. The Indonesian power plant project is undergoing full speed
construction and is expected to commence production in 2018. The
Group will strive to enhance its business development and broaden the
sources of its revenue continuously. While the Group will actively conduct
acquisitions and investments, it will also implement prudent financial
management principles to achieve a stable liquidity position in order to
continuously maximising the value to its shareholders.

Property Investment

During the year of 2016, the revenue generated from the two office
and commercial properties in Shanghai under the property investment
segment was HK$96.3 million (2015: HK$96.7 million). As the PRC
government implemented tax reform by changing the business tax into
value-added tax in May 2016, the rental income prior to May 2016
included business tax, while starting from May 2016, the value-added
tax paid on relevant rental income was not accounted for as revenue
and thus led to a decrease in revenue. If excluding such impact, the
actual revenue was up by 3% from HK$92.1 million in 2015 to HK$94.7
million in 2016. Earnings before interest expense and tax (“EBIT") were
HK$352.2 million, representing an increase of 407% as compared with
HK$69.5 million in 2015. Excluding the property revaluation gains of
HK$273.4 million, the recurring EBIT increased by 13% from HK$69.5
million in 2015 to HK$78.8 million in 2016. The increase of recurring EBIT
was mainly attributable to the decrease in leasing commission during the
year of 2016. As at 31 December 2016, the average occupancy rate for
such two properties was approximately 97%.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEEFWE DN (&)

Real Estate Development

By leveraging on the unique and strategic foresights of our management
team, with the anticipation of the recovery of the U.S. economy and the
continuous strong U.S. dollars, the Group continues to focus on the
development of its U.S. real estate projects. Further to its acquisition of
the Los Angeles project and Hawaii project in 2015, the Group acquired
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land project and Hawaii Kapolei project as well as
completed the acquisition of New York project in 2016. The summary of
each project is set out in the following table:

Fund Invested

5 ith & BY &

RETEEBIMNLT L EMBMEY £
TEHEBESBERMETHERDNKRIR
RN EERNBREZBEEHEEE 4
2016FBAESEMBEMERREE%
20164 3 E B8 A B B E B35 — 9F A
EREFRINEEMEERA LTEXMALEE
MRE TRASHENEARER:

as at
31 December
2016
(In US$’million)
Site Area 20165
(Square Meters) 12A31H
Project Name T ER B#RAEE Project Current Status  Project Development
HEAR (FHXK) (BB%En) BERKER BRE
Los Angeles Project 18,662 427.0 Main construction stage, Upscale condominiums, a 5-star luxury hotel using “Park
RIZHIE and ten floors in North Hyatt” as brand name and shopping malls and with the
Tower and eight floors in largest LED signage panel on the western coast of the U.S.
South Tower of the main ~ =HAE ~ b HgT}‘ﬁ@JEJ REDENAELRZERE
construction have been AEENESE L ERRRRANLEDESE
completed
TERIRG TEps
BAETHIETE:
HENE
New York Project 1,367 397.0 Completed conceptual Mixed use building comprising high-end hotel and residence
;EE design, commenced BERRBENEENESAEKE
schematic design
BB RE
SR ES
Hawaii Ko Olina No.1 Land Project 106,311 281.3 Conceptual design Development of an international luxury resort using “Atlantis”
ERERIME -SRI BEREr as brand name, including luxury apartments and hotel
BRI [Atlantis | aai# e ZEBIR R ER BT
BERERBRERE
Hawaii Ko Olina No.2 Land Project 70,000 196.8 Conceptual design Two luxury branding hotels and apartments
ERERIE =S IEE BaRat REEZEMEEERAS
Hawaii Kapolei Project 2,066,286 108.5 Phase | infrastructure Commercial, residential properties and communities

ERERFRERER

—HERERETRE
During the year of 2016, revenue of the real estate development segment
was HK$6.3 million, which was mainly attributable to the rental income
from Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land project. Loss before interest expense
and tax (“LBIT”) of the real estate development segment was HK$7.4
million during the year of 2016 (2015: HK$14.6 million), which was mainly
attributable to the preliminary operating expenses of the projects. The
decrease in LBIT was mainly due to the rental income generated from the
Hawaii Ko Olina No. 1 Land project which offset the preliminary operating
expenses incurred from other projects in the U.S..
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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Energy

The Group acquired a project to develop two coal fuel steam power
plants (with a net capacity of 150 Megawatt each) in the Medan
industrial zone of Indonesia (the “Medan Project”) in 2015. The Medan
Project company (the “Project Company”) has entered into the Power
Purchase Agreement with the local state owned power grid company,
PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (‘PLN"). The Medan Project
follows three major principles': U.S. dollar pricing, take or pay, and
coal-and-electricity linkage. These principles not only avoid any foreign
exchange risks of the project, but they also ensure PLN to buy all the
electricity produced at an agreed price and bear the risk of coal price
volatility, thereby ensuring the long-term profitability of the Medan Project.
A financing agreement with an aggregate amount of approximately
US$441.6 million (equivalent to approximately HK$3,424.7 million) was
entered into during the year of 2016. Currently, the construction of
the foundation of the Medan Project is completed and the structural
construction has started. The infrastructure equipment for power plant
has moved in successively. It is expected that the Medan Project will
commence production in 2018, which will be able to generate stable
revenue to the Group. As at 31 December 2016, the amount of fund
invested in the Medan Project was approximately US$242.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,876.7 million).

As the Medan Project is still at its construction stage, the LBIT of
the energy segment for the year was HK$16.9 million, representing
a decrease of 22% as compared with HK$21.6 milion in 2015. The
decrease in LBIT was mainly attributable to the decrease in professional
advisory fee for the Medan Project.

1 U.S. dollar pricing means that the electric power to be generated by the Project
Company will be priced in U.S. dollar, which can greatly alleviate the currency
exchange risk of the Medan Project; meanwhile, Indonesia is a country in
which foreign currencies can be traded freely, which can ensure the free inflow
and outflow of funds of the Medan Project. Take or pay means that the Power
Purchase Agreement entered into between the Project Company and PLN
provides that the Project Company generates power volume as agreed and PLN
promises to purchase all the electric power generated at the agreed price, which
can ensure the stability of the Project Company’s sales from the Medan Project.
Coal-and-electricity linkage means that PLN bears the risk of coal price volatility
by paying the fuel costs of coal supplied. Accordingly, the Project Company will
be able to generate stable yield level. If the power plants are designed rationally
and managed properly, additional profits can be expected.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEEFWE DN (&)

Finance Investment and Others

The revenue generated from the finance investment and others segment
during the year of 2016 was HK$50.8 million, representing a decrease
of 45% as compared with HK$92.5 million in 2015. The LBIT during the
year of 2016 was HK$70.5 million, as compared to the EBIT of HK$119.6
million in 2015. Excluding other net losses of HK$84.3 million, including
the impairment losses on equity securities of HK$87.5 million net off with
the net gains on disposal of equity securities of HK$3.2 million during the
year of 2016 (2015: gain on initial recognition of available-for-sale financial
assets and other net gain was HK$76.9 milion), EBIT was HK$13.8
million (2015: HK$42.6 million). The decrease of revenue and EBIT was
mainly due to the decrease of interest income.

In 2015, the Group made financial investments in various listed securities,
including China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (Stock Code: 1886) and
GF Securities Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 1776) etc. During the year of 2016,
the Group recorded realised gain of HK$3.2 milion (2015: HK$12.7
million). As at 31 December 2016, the fair market values of the Group’s
listed equity securities and debt investments were HK$1,357.0 million (31
December 2015: HK$1,645.8 million).

Future Development Strategy of the Group

The Group has been actively identifying quality investment opportunities
in relation to real estate, finance and energy sectors outside the PRC and
continuously expanding its business and enhancing its market position
outside the PRC so as to bring an overall stable returns and value growth
for the Company’s shareholders and to strengthen the Group’s overall
competitive advantages. Each of the investment decisions is made for the
benefit of the shareholders of the Company in the long run by considering
the market conditions in different locations and the risk and return on
each project.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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Financial Overview

Fund Management

The primary fund and financing policies of the Group focus on liquidity
management to achieve an optimum level of liquidity, while funding
operations of subsidiaries in a cost-efficient manner. The management
team closely monitors the liquidity position of the Group to ensure that the
assets, liabilities and liquidity structure of the Group can meet its funding
requirements. The Group’s finance department will source funds by way
of borrowings, issue of debts and new shares when necessary. Operating
by way of central management, the finance department manages the
Group’s demands for funds and monitors financial risks, such as those
relating to interest and foreign exchange rates, as well as to counterparty
of transactions.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter into
any interest or currency swaps or other financial derivatives transactions.

Interest rate exposure

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities, except
for cash and bank deposits, loans receivables, listed debt securities
included under available-for-sale financial assets as well as bank and
other loans. The interest rates for the loan receivables, listed debt
securities and other loan are fixed.

Foreign currency exposure

The Group’s revenue and operating costs are denominated in HKS$, US$
and RMB. The Group is exposed to other currency movements, primarily
in terms of investments in the U.S. and Indonesia, bank deposits,
available-for-sale financial assets and bank and other loans denominated
in USS$.

MBRE

EeEHE

AEBZIZESNBEABRREHARY
B EBENERRENRPE LUBEK
AREM T ARMBRARERRHRESX
F-EEERINERAREZRDESMN
noERAREEE RERAEZADE
THBREANENESFER - AKEZHB
MAKEEFTERAER BERETH
BATABIAES HHEAFIANF REERT
REF BEEERAREZESRTEYE
S EAR PIMERFE  SMNEE R KR
ST 2 B -

REE2016F12A31BIEEFERN KAEEH
I 4 5] 57 T ] ) B sk B b H ok H b B RS
TETAEXRS-

IS

BRREMRITESR BRENR B3R H
HEZMBEERNZ LMEHEFERTT
REMERN REBELEEMEANGE
BENMABE BREFR EHEBESFME
&R Z M X BB E -

S BE R B

AEBZWARREXRATIRBY, X
EAREBFE AEEAZEMBEKEH
R TERREXTHEZREBRIORE
WIRE  RITHER AIHEEZMBEEN
KRITREMER -

RZERERAT
20165 F3R

19



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
EEENWRD N (&)

Market price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures relate to the available-
for-sale financial assets, which mainly comprise listed debt and equity
securities. The Group’s management team closely monitors price
movements and market conditions that may have an impact on the value
of these financial assets in order to manage the risk.

Credit exposure

Surplus of the Group’s capital are to be managed in a prudent manner,
usually in the form of bank deposits with financial institutions with good
credit ratings. The senior management of the Group regularly monitors
price movements of financial institutions and its counterparties, credit
ratings and sets limits for the total amount of credit for each of its
counterparties, in order to manage and control default and credit risks.

The Group’s listed debt securities included under available-for-sale
financial assets were mainly listed in Singapore with credit rating of A3/A-
as rated by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s as at 31 December 2016.
As at 31 December 2016, the loans receivables of the Group were mainly
loans receivables made to the non-controlling shareholders of the jointly
developed Medan Project.

Liquidity and Working Capital

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total unsecured and unrestricted
cash, liquid funds and listed investments amounted to HK$1,304.3
million (2015: HK$2,725.2 million), of which, 25.5% were denominated in
US$, 55.2% in HKS$, 19.1% in RMB and the remainder in various other
currencies.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank and other loans of
HK$3,116.0 million (2015: HK$1,558.0 million), of which HK$2,359.9
million (2015: HK$1,317.7 million) were floating rate loans and repayable
within one year and HK$756.1 milion (2015: HK$240.3 million) was
fixed rate loan and repayable in two to five years. The Group also had an
amount due to intermediate holding company of HK$1,694.5 million as at
31 December 2016 (2015: Nil) which was interest-free and repayable on
demand. The gearing ratio (being calculated as total bank and other loans
divided by total equity) was 27.6% in 2016 (2015: 24.4%).

The Group will seek to secure additional financing for their continual
development and construction. The management team expects to obtain
adequate new financing through bank loans to finance the committed
construction costs and the operations of the Group. In the event that
any or all of the above borrowings cannot be realised, with the financial
support from the Company’s controlling shareholder, the Group will be
able to obtain additional working capital through alternative fund raising
activities, such as equity financing and/or obtaining loans from the
Company’s intermediate holding companies and/or other parties.

Cash Flows

During the year ended 31 December 2016, net cash used in operating
activities and investing activities amounted to HK$6,638.1 million (2015:
HK$1,490.9 million) and HK$1,499.5 million (2015: HK$1,486.8 million),
respectively. The increase in net cash used in operating activities was
mainly due to cash used in real estate development projects. Net
cash generated from financing activities during the year amounted to
HK$7,688.1 million (2015: HK$1,410.6 million) mainly included bank and
other loans, borrowings from intermediate holding company and issue of
shares.

Charges and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, the detailed information of the assets of the
Group pledged are enclosed in Note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

Apart from Note 29, the Group had not created any other guarantee or
other contingent liabilities during the years ended 31 December 2016 and
31 December 2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
EEENWRD N (&)

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed 114 staff members
(2015: 89). Total employee remuneration costs for the year ended 31
December 2016, including Directors’ emoluments, amounted to HK$69.2
million (2015: HK$34.2 million).

The salary and benefit levels of the Group’s employees are competitive
and individual performance is rewarded through the remuneration
management policy of the Group. The remuneration packages of the
employees are reviewed annually.

Past Performance and Forward Looking
Statements

The performance and the results of operations of the Group contained
within this annual report are historical in nature, and past performance
is not able to provide guarantee for the future results of the Group.
Any forward-looking statements and opinions contained within this
annual report are based on current plans, estimates and projections,
and therefore involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may
differ materially from expectations discussed in such forward-looking
statements and opinions. The Group, the Directors, employees and
agents of the Group assume (a) no obligation to correct or update the
forward-looking statements or opinions contained within this annual
report; and (b) no liability in the event that any of the forward-looking
statements or opinions do not materialise or turn out to be incorrect.
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Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. HAN Xiaosheng, aged 60, has been an executive Director since
November 2014 and the chairman and chief executive officer of the
Company since December 2014. Mr. Han is also a chairman of the
nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) and a member of
the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) under the
Board as well as a director of several subsidiaries of the Company. He is
a senior accountant in the PRC and is currently an executive director and
chief executive officer of Oceanwide Holdings. He is also an executive
director and the chairman of Quam Limited* (“Quam”) (stock code: 952),
which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. He obtained a Master’s
degree in economics from Renmin University of China in July 1996.

Mr. LIU Bing, aged 59, has been an executive Director since November
2014. Mr. Liu is also a director of several subsidiaries of the Company.
He is currently the chairman of the supervisory committee of Oceanwide
Holdings and the vice chairman of the supervisory committee of
Minsheng Holdings Co., Ltd.* (“Minsheng Holdings”) (Stock Code:
000416), whose shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. He
is also a non-executive director of Quam. Mr. Liu obtained his Master’s
degree in business administration from Sacred Heart University in the US
in August 1989.

Mr. LIU Hongwei, aged 50, has been an executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. Liu is also a director of several subsidiaries of the
Company. He is currently a supervisor of Oceanwide Holdings and a
director of Minsheng Holdings. Mr. Liu is also a non-executive director
of CuDECO Limited (Stock Code: CDU), which shares are listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange. He is also an executive director of Quam.
Mr. Liu obtained a Bachelor’s degree in engineering from Dalian Ocean
University (formerly known as Dalian Fisheries College) in July 1989 and a
Master’s degree in management from Massey University in New Zealand
in April 2006.

Mr. LIU Guosheng, aged 48, has been an executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. Liu is also a director of several subsidiaries of the
Company. He is a senior accountant in the PRC. Mr. Liu is currently
the chief financial officer of Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. Liu obtained
a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Hangzhou Dianzi University
(formerly known as Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Industry) in July 1991
and a Master’s degree in economics from Wuhan University in December
2008.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

EEREAEEEERE (&)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. QIN Dingguo, aged 65, has been a non-executive Director since
November 2014 and a deputy chairman of the Board since December
2014. Mr. Qin is also a director of several subsidiaries of the Company.
He is currently an executive director of Oceanwide Holdings. The State
Council of the PRC granted a special governmental allowance to Mr. Qin
in 2005 in recognition of his outstanding contribution to the development
of the China electricity system. He is also the head propagation of
science expert in the national power generation engineering discipline in
the Chinese Science and Technology Association. Mr. Qin graduated from
the department of atmospheric sciences of Nanjing University in February
1980.

Mr. ZHENG Dong, aged 55, has been a non-executive Director since
November 2014 and a deputy chairman of the Board since December
2014. Mr. Zheng is also a director of a subsidiary of the Company. He is
an electrical engineer in the PRC and is currently a director and the vice
president of Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. Zheng graduated from Northeast
Dianli University (formerly known as Northeast Dianli College) in April
1994.

Mr. ZHAO Yingwei, aged 45, has been a non-executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. Zhao is also a member of the audit committee
under the Board. He is a senior accountant in the PRC and is currently
the vice chairman of supervisory committee of Oceanwide Holdings and
the chairman of the supervisory committee of Minsheng Holdings. Mr.
Zhao obtained a Bachelor’s degree in economics from Renmin University
of China in January 1997 and a Master’s degree in engineering from
Beihang University in January 2013.

Mr. QI Zixin, aged 41, has been a non-executive Director since
November 2014. Mr. Qi is also a director of several subsidiaries of
the Company. He is an economist in the PRC. Mr. Qi is currently the
vice president of Oceanwide Holdings as well as the vice chairman of
the board of Minsheng Holdings. He is also the supervisor of Legend
Holdings Corporation (Stock Code: 3396), whose shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange. Mr. Qi obtained a Bachelor's degree in law and
economics from Peking University in July 1998 and a Master’s degree in
law from Peking University in June 2001.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LIU Jipeng, aged 60, has been an independent non-executive
Director since November 2014. He is also the chairman of the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”) and a member of the Nomination
Committee under the Board. Mr. Liu is a senior economist and certified
public accountant in the PRC. He is currently an independent non-
executive director of Wanda Hotel Development Company Limited
(Stock Code: 169), whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange,
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd., whose shares are dually listed
on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1988) and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 600016), an independent director of AVIC
Capital Co., Ltd.* (Stock Code: 600705), whose shares are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange, Zhongjin Gold Corp., Ltd.* (Stock Code:
600489), whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, and
Chongaing Changan Automobile Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 000625), whose
shares are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. He also served
as an independent non-executive director of various public companies
whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange, including Dalian Wanda
Commercial Properties Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 3699, delisted on 20
September 2016) (from 2012 to 2016), Huaneng Power International,
Inc. (Stock Code: 902) (from 2005 to 2011) and Stone Group Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 409) (from 2006 to 2009). Mr. Liu obtained a
Bachelor's degree in economics from Capital University of Economics
and Business (formerly known as Beijing School of Economics) in July
1983 and a Master’s degree in economics from Graduate School of
Chinese Academy of Social Sciences in July 1986.

Mr. CAl Hongping, aged 62, has been an independent non-executive
Director since November 2014. He is also chairman of the Remuneration
Committee. He was the executive chairman of corporate finance, Asia
Pacific in Deutsche Bank. He is currently an independent non-executive
director of China Eastern Airlines Corporation Limited (which shares are
dually listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 670) and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600115)) and COSCO SHIPPING
Development Co., Ltd. (formerly known as China Shipping Container
Lines Company Limited (whose shares are dually listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 2866) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 601866)). Mr. Cai obtained an associate degree in journalism from
Fudan University in June 1988.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
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Mr. YAN Fashan, aged 65, has been an independent non-executive
Director since November 2014. Mr. Yan is also a member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. He is
currently a professor in the school of economics in Fudan University,
an independent director of Zhongchang Marine Company Limited*
(Stock Code: 600242), whose shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange and an independent director of Shanghai Dingli Technology
Development Group Co. Ltd.* (Stock Code: 600614), whose shares are
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. He obtained a Master’s degree
in economics from Fudan University in 1981 and a Doctor of Philosophy
degree in economics from Fudan University in June 1998.

Mr. LO Wa Kei, Roy, aged 45, has been an independent non-executive
Director since November 2014. He is also a member of the Audit
Committee. Mr. Lo is a certified public accountant in Hong Kong, a fellow
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow of the
CPA Australia and an associate of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales. Mr. Lo is currently independent non-executive
director of several public companies whose shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange, including, Sheen Tai Holdings Group Company Limited (Stock
Code: 1335), Sun Hing Vision Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code:
125), China Zhongwang Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1333), Xinming
China Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 2699), Quam and Wan Kei Group
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1718). He also served as an independent
non-executive director of various public companies whose are listed on
the Stock Exchange, including CGN Mining Company Limited (Stock
Code: 1164) and Chinese Strategic Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 8089)
(from 2004 to 2006), United Photovoltaics Group Limited (Stock Code:
686) (from 2004 to 2015) and North Mining Shares Company Limited
(Stock Code: 433) (from 2004 to 2015). He also serves as the managing
director of Shinewing (HK) CPA Limited and the executive vice-president
and council member of the Hong Kong Independent Non-Executive
Director Association. Mr. Lo obtained a Bachelor's degree in business
administration from University of Hong Kong in November 1993 and a
Master’s degree in professional accounting from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in November 2000.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
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Senior Management

Mr. WU Chen, aged 46, has been a deputy chief executive officer of the
Company since December 2014. Mr. Wu is an engineer in the PRC. He
is currently the vice president of Oceanwide Holdings. Mr. Wu obtained a
Master’s degree in business administration from Roosevelt University in
the US.

Mr. ZHANG Keming, aged 53, has been a deputy chief executive
officer of the Company since December 2014. Mr. Zhang is a professor-
level senior engineer in the PRC and is currently the vice president of
China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited. He obtained a Master’s degree in
business administration from Tsinghua University.

Mr. SHI Yuehong, aged 53, has been the risk control director of the
Company since December 2014. Mr. Shi is a senior engineer. He holds a
degree in construction engineering from Tongji University.

Ms. WAN Wing Sze May, aged 40, has been the chief financial officer
of the Company since March 2015. Ms. Wan joined the Company in
January 2004. Ms. Wan holds a Bachelor of business administration
degree in accounting. Ms. Wan is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has more than 18 years
of experience in auditing, accounting, financial management and
business control. Ms. Wan also has extensive experience in corporate
restructuring.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEHRE

The Board is pleased to present to the shareholders its report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis
of Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are property investments in the
PRC, real estate development in the U.S. as well as the development in
the energy sector in Indonesia. Particulars of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are set out in Note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The analysis of the revenue and results by principal activities and
geographical locations of the operations of the Group during the financial
year are set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 114 of this annual
report.

No final dividend is recommended by the Board for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Closure of Register of Members

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting (the “AGM”) of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 9 May
2017, the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 4 May 2017 to Tuesday, 9 May 2017, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be
registered. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the branch share registrar of the Company in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shop 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 2 May
2017.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
ExgHs (&)

Business Review

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
is set out in the Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and
Analysis from pages 6 to 14 and pages 15 to 22 of this annual report
respectively. Description of the risks and uncertainties faced by the Group
are disclosed in this annual report.

Major Projects and Events

Details regarding major projects undertaken by the Group and events that
have taken place during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out
in the Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 15 to 22 of this
annual report.

Reserves

Particulars on the movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in Note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements and the consolidated statement of changes in equity from
pages 120 to 122 of this annual report respectively.

Distributable Reserves

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2016
calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda amounted to
HK$317,700,000.

Properties, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Properties and Properties under Development

Details of the movements of properties, plant and equipment, investment
properties and properties under development during the year are set
out in Notes 14, 15 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.

Properties

Particulars of major properties of the Group are set out from pages 215
to 218 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
EEgHs (&)

Share Capital

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

Directors

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this annual report
were:

Executive Directors

Han Xiaosheng
Liu Bing

Liu Hongwei
Liu Guosheng

Non-executive Directors

Qin Dingguo

Zheng Dong

Zhao Yingwei
Qi Zixin

Independent Non-executive Directors

Liu Jipeng

Cai Hongping
Yan Fashan

Lo Wa Kei, Roy

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws, Messrs. Qin Dingguo,
Zheng Dong, Zhao Yingwei and Qi Zixin will retire by rotation at the AGM
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company are set out from pages 23 to 27 of this annual report.
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Update on Director’s Information Under Rule 1§
13.51B (1) of the Listing Rules =]
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BLEmHRAINE13.51B(1) %
FEEEH

Upon specific enquiry by the Company and confirmations from the &ARGEBERNRSESTHRE  NA
Directors, the changes in the information of the Directors required to be ‘A F12016F R HisRE HHIE - BRIE LT R
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules subsequent to  BI&13.51BOIMEE T U HENEETEL 2
the date of the Company’s 2016 interim report are set out below: SEHIMT

Name of Director

EsgS

Details of Changes

SHFEE

Han Xiaosheng

PREBEE

Liu Hongwei

%lj Z8Y 1&

Liu Bing
21K

Liu Jipeng
24218

Lo Wa Kei Roy
EEE

Appointed as executive director and the chairman of Quam Limited* (“Quam”)

(Stock Code: 952) whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange on

3 February 2017.

R2017F2 ABE BRI AESERERAR AT ([FEFZEER]) (ERMD
AT (ARMDMRSE:952) L) MITESRER -

Appointed as executive director of Quam on 3 February 2017.

R2017F2 AR EZEREERRRITES -

Appointed as non-executive director of Quam on 3 February 2017.

R20175F2 ABR BRI REERRRIIFRNITES-

Appointed as independent non-executive director of China Minsheng Banking
Corp., Ltd. whose shares are dually listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1988) and Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600016) on 28 October
2016.

R2016F10 A28 A BRI RF BIR A RITIRH B R A 7 (E AR B R R5E R
BT (R0 5% - 1988) & E/87E 5 2 5 P (IR 19 5% - 600016) £ 17) % 37 JE#h
TEE-

(1) Appointed as independent non-executive director of Quam on 3 February
2017.
M2017F2 ABH LR EREETHR B U IFRITES -

(2) Appointed as independent non-executive director of Wan Kei Group
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1718) whose shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange on 8 March 2017.

R20173 AR R ERZESEZERB R AR (KA RE AT (AR
AR5 1718) L) BIUIERITES -
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Annual Confirmation of Independence of
Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors (the “INED(s)”) an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers that all of them
to be independent.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the businesses of the Group, to
which the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which any Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Service Contract

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the AGM has
a service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year and without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the following Directors had
interests in the following businesses (apart from the businesses of the
Company or its subsidiaries) conducted through the companies named
below, their subsidiaries, associated companies or other investment
forms which are considered to compete or be likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the principal businesses of the Group conducted
during the year required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the
Listing Rules:

Nature of Interest

Name of Director Name of Company

FUTESENFEB LM

skt

]
ﬁE_

ARABCEESBIIFATES ([BILF
HITEFE])REBELEMRAUEIAGHEE
VHERANFEERK YR/BESA
HEBBIAL-

EERGHNzESR

EARAE AERRFSHEEMEE QA
RELINFRERAKRFEEHREE
EBEZNANT BEFEAURBERENE
@ (TwEERIEE) -

EEZBRBEN

BRBRRBFASLEREXECEETHE
EARBRITEFA AR —FARARMNIEE
CEEBERINM P ALIEZRBAL -

EENBREEB 2ER

REE2016F12A31BLEFEER o &E
EFEEFB TG EWBRGF - BE QA
FEMREFALEMPERARAEER
FERNEEZ T BEBEERBEBRS
AREBAEF 2 T EBE (KR HHK
BAREBKIMN PHEREEZ MARE L
TMHRAEBA)RIEL 2 HENT ¢

Nature of Competing Business

Y DNRAH EaEtE BEEEME
Han Xiaosheng China Oceanwide Holdings Group Director Real estate investment
El22e0 hEZ SRR E 5% FHERE
Oceanwide Holdings Executive Director, Chief Executive  Real estate development and
2 BER Officer investment
WITESE BH FEHEREERE
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Name of Director

EEfA

Name of Company

DEER

Nature of Interest

BEME
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Nature of Competing Business

BEEBME

Liu Bing
27k

Liu Hongwei
BHE

Liu Guosheng

2IE 7t

Qin Dingguo
REH

Zheng Dong
BE

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
FRZEERER

Oceanwide Holdings

2R

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
FEZ B ERER

Oceanwide Holdings

AEEL

Oceanwide Holdings

B

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
TR BERER

Oceanwide Holdings

ZEER

China Oceanwide Holdings Group
HEZEEREE

Oceanwide Holdings

2 SRR

Director, Vice President

Ex-glen

Vice Chairman of Supervisory
Committee
EXEQRER

Vice President
2BH

Supervisor

EE

Chief Financial Officer
B aa s

Director, Vice President

B BEH
Executive Director
BITES
Supervisor

£x

Director, Vice President

Ex-glen

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development and
investment

FHERERERE

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development and
investment

FiER%EKLE

Real estate development and
investment

FHERZERERE

Real estate investment

FERE

Real estate development and
investment

FiER%EKTE

Real estate investment

FHERE

Real estate development and
investment

FHERERERE

PRERARAR 3 3
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Name of Director Name of Company

Nature of Interest

Nature of Competing Business

Y NCIEY ERME BEEBME
Zhao Yingwei China Oceanwide Holdings Group Director, Vice President, Real estate investment
R HENZ B IEREE Chief Financial Officer FHERE
EF BEH UBeE
Oceanwide Holdings Director Real estate development and
PSRl Bx investment
R ERE IR E
Qi Zixin China Oceanwide Holdings Group Director Real estate investment
B¥E RN B EE = FiERE
Oceanwide Holdings Director/Vice President Real estate development and
praas el % REGBH investment
FHERERIRE

As the Board is independent of the boards of directors of the
above entities, the Group has been able to carry on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length with the above entities. Further,
although the above entities are also engaged in real estate development
and investment, no competition is considered to exist among members
of the Group (which focus on offshore investments) and the above entities
(which focus on onshore investments).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
or their respective associates had any interest in a business, which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Emoluments

The Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set
out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Option Scheme

The Company’s existing share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was conditionally adopted on 19 May 2015, under which
the Directors may grant options to eligible persons to subscribe for the
Company’s shares, subject to the terms and conditions as stipulated
therein.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share Option
Scheme:

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the
participants (the “Participants”) with an opportunity to obtain an
equity interest in the Company, thus linking their interest with the
interest of the Group and thereby providing them with an incentive
to work better for the interest of the Group.

2. Participants

The Board may, at their discretion, invite any Directors (whether
executive or non-executive and whether independent or not),
any employee (whether full-time or part-time) and any consultant
or adviser of or to the Company or the Group (whether on an
employment or contractual or honorary basis and whether paid
or unpaid), who, in the absolute opinion of the Board, have
contributed or will contribute to the Company or the Group, as the
Participants.

EEME

HZE2016F12A31BItFEZEEE &
RiZ B MR KM FE13 -

BRESE

RNARBREBBRETE ([BRETE]) R
20155 A19R BB KHEHEM - REBER
BHE ESTUMEAEBATEREBRE
NREARRABBRD EAZRNEATE
2GR R AK A o

BREE 2 EZ2HRABALT

1. BW

BEEEEERZ2EE ([282E])
REESARRARAEDEZHE B
B 5 18 A #E i B AN 5% B o A 6D - A
o E R %R AR AR E A & R
% o

2. ZHE¥E

EEe2BERRBRAFERRYE AR
ASAKEEFEHARIELER A
RARNAEETFAES (BEw BT
HIFEAITRER DB NIER L)
TAEE (BEm A2 RaRE) ARE
MER(ERABERAAOREBNK
B NEREEAXH) R2EE-
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Total number of Shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme

The maximum number of Shares available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the Shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the Share Option Scheme (i.e. 19
May 2015), being 1,076,176,870 Shares.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme to each Participant in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the number of Shares in issue as at the date of grant
unless approved by the shareholders in general meeting.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be such price to be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion and notified to the Participant in the
offer and shall be at least the higher of:

(@  the closing price per Share as stated in the daily quotations
sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on the offer date;

(b) the average closing price per Share as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
(5) consecutive business days immediately preceding the offer
date; and

(c)  the nominal value per Share.

Term of the Share Option Scheme

No option may be granted under the Share Option Scheme on
or after the date of the tenth anniversary of the date on which
the Share Option Scheme becomes unconditional (the “Scheme
Period”), but in respect of all options which remain outstanding and
exercisable on the expiry of the Scheme Period, the provisions of
the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect.

No option has been granted by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme since its date of adoption.
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Equity-linked Agreements

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in the section headed
“Share Option Scheme” above, no equity-linked agreements were
entered into by the Company during the year or subsisted at the end of
the year.

Rights Issue

On 25 January 2016, the Company proposed to issue 5,380,884,353
rights shares (“Rights Share(s)”) at the subscription price of HK$0.85 per
Rights Share on the basis of one Rights Share for every two Shares (the
“Rights Issug”).

Each of Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd (“Oceanwide
International”), Oceanwide Holdings International Finance Limited and
Oceanwide Real Estate International Company Limited, the wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Oceanwide Holdings, performed their obligations under
their respective irrevocable undertaking to the Company to subscribe for
its provisional entitement of the Rights Shares in full. The Rights Issue
was fully underwritten by Oceanwide International subject to the terms
and conditions of an underwriting agreement entered into between the
Company and Oceanwide International on 25 January 2016.

The Board believed that it was in the best interests of the Company and
its Shareholders to strengthen the capital base of the Company through
the Rights Issue as it provided the Shareholders with an opportunity to
maintain their respective pro rata shareholding interest in the Company
while supporting the Group’s development and diversification of its
business.

IR 81HE

B B3 TRE AR At &) ) — B A B0 58 B B A 42
HEISN AR ER F R LN F R
T7 48 e I SR A0 153 2

H IR

R2016F1 250 AR Al ZZEUNEM K
B D AT B — AR AR AR (TR Bk 5 ])
ZHEHE RERHEREKRHAEESSTZR
8% {2 34 175,380,884, 353 Ax B 19 ([t
f& 1) e
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The Rights Issue was completed on 11 March 2016. The net proceeds
from the Rights Issue amounted to approximately HK$4,571.0 million.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had been fully utilised as follows: (i)
approximately HK$2,923.2 million for the payment of the balance of the
consideration for the acquisition of certain properties located in New York,
the US as announced on 5 August 2015; (i) approximately HK$287.6
million for the payment of the consideration for the acquisition of the
Medan project as announced on 20 August 2015 and 28 December
2015; (iii) approximately HK$780 million for the development of energy
segment; (iv) approximately HK$550 million for financing further funding
needs of the Group’s real estate development project located in Los
Angeles, the US (as announced on 20 August 2015 and 22 October
2015 and with reference to an announcement of the Company dated 20
July 2016); and (v) approximately HK$30.2 million for the Group’s general
working capital purpose.

Debentures
No debentures were issued by the Company during the year.
Donations

No charitable donations was made by the Group during the year.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement which enables the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporate.
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Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures in
the Company and its Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their respective associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which the
Directors were deemed or taken to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Company’s
own Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors (the “Securities
Code”) were as follows:

() Long positions in Shares

R2016FE12A31H BEELHESH 2
BARARABREEBEEZE (EXRLESH
REAE GBI EXVED) 2 IMn - BRI (D R &
FHhER WEREZESFREBE KA EXV
HETRFESD MG A QT KB AT #
HZhAR (RREBREEFRBERI Z%
ERNESHEAAWEEEFT I BEZ R
KE)  HBINARRRRIEFESRBEK
BIEIS2EMEBTF 2 ELMA - KB EA
RARGZEETETELFR HNIZESE A
(IFBEHFR) ARG ARNE KRBT H#
=mNRABWT

) RERGOZHFE

Approximate %
of shareholding
in the Company

Number of L NN
Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests Shares held PR RE Z B4
EEHE 514 RN BB B
Liu Jipeng Beneficial owner Personal Interest 9,212,000 0.06
242 5 EmEAA & A 2
PR AERAR
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(I) Long positions in the shares of Oceanwide

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors

Holdings

() RZBERRO2HFR

Approximate %

Number of of shareholding

ordinary shares in in Oceanwide

Oceanwide Holdings

Holdings held B ER

Name of Director Capacity Nature of Interests sz sER MR AEZBH

EEnE &4 EEME ZERHE BatE

Han Xiaosheng Beneficial owner Personal Interest 2,880,000 0.06
BREAE EmEE A BARE R

Liu Hongwei Beneficial owner Personal Interest 30,000 0.007
21 En#BA (EPN

Zheng Dong Beneficial owner Personal Interest 2,160,000 0.04
LI EmEE A BARE R

B EXXATHEEE N R2016F12831H -

and the chief executives of the Company and their respective associates
had any other interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which had to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the
Securities Code, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Interests and Short Positions of Substantial
Shareholders and Other Persons in Shares and

Underlying Shares

So far as is known to the Directors, as at 31 December 2016, the
following persons had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or, which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

FTE
18 B3

ZIN/N

ExgHs (&)
BRREREMATRESDG K
B zEaERAR

MEEZA R2016F12A31H T3 A
TRARGRMGSAEIRD T EEREE
HERHEEPEXVIE2REIDEBZIEX
BRAABIEBEZEZH AR KEFA
RIBIEESF M BEKRGIEI36IKTE L
BBk A E 5 e AR QA &R

Company and the Stock Exchange: ZRERBKR
Long positions in the Shares RBROZHE
Approximate %
of shareholding
Number of in the Company
Name Capacity Shares held EARDBREZ
HE/EB 14 RS EAE BRBEDE
Lu Zhigiang Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
[t EEHIR R s (Note 1)
(B&E1)
Huang Qiongzi Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
=mIBE TGN E 2 R (Note 1)
(M5 1)
Tohigh HoIdings Co Ltd.” Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
BEERERA S NS ek 2 (Note 2)
(Mg5E 2)
Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
wBEEARADE S VNS o (Note 3)
(Pf&E 3)
China Oceanwide Holdings Group Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
P EDZ BT REE PG N T R (Note 3)
(MI5E 3)
Oceanwide Holdings Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
w2 I e VNS o (Note 4)
(MI5E 4)
China Oceanwide Group Interest of controlled corporations 11,623,083,178 72.00
Pz EE S VNS o (Note 5)
(PFF&E5)

PRERARAR 4 1
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Approximate %
of shareholding

Number of in the Company
Name Capacity Shares held EARDEREZ
BEEB 14 FERGHE BHABEDL
Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd  Beneficial owner 11,267,476,178 69.80
IR BIER AR A A EnfB A (Note 5)
(BfzE 5)
CTI Capital Management Limited Security interest in shares 2,359,758,772 14.62
REEEEBRERER AR I tn 2 tR B e (Note 6)
(FIzE 6)
CITIC Group Corporation Interest of controlled corporations 2,359,758,772 14.62
PEPEEEERAA e NS s
CITIC Limited Interest of controlled corporations 2,359,758,772 14.62

REFRERDERRA

REGIRNR 2 R

Notes:

(1)

42

Mr. Lu Zhigiang and Ms. Huang Qiongzi (spouse of Mr. Lu Zhigiang) together
holds more than one-third of the voting power at general meetings of Tohigh
Holdings Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Lu Zhigiang and Ms. Huang Qiongzi
are deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.*
is interested.

Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* holds the entire issued share capital of Oceanwide
Group Co., Ltd.*. By virtue of the SFO, Tohigh Holdings Co., Ltd.* is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares in which Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* is interested.

Oceanwide Group Co., Ltd.* holds 98% interest in the issued share capital of
China Oceanwide Holdings Group. By virtue of the SFO, Oceanwide Group Co.,
Ltd.* is deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which China Oceanwide
Holdings Group is interested.
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4) China Oceanwide Holdings Group directly and indirectly holds 76.54% interest
in the issued share capital of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the SFO, China
Oceanwide Holdings Group is deemed to be interested in all the Shares in which
Oceanwide Holdings is interested.

5) Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd, Oceanwide Holdings International
Finance Limited and Oceanwide Real Estate International Company Limited are
the wholly-owned subsidiaries of China Oceanwide Group, which in turn is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Oceanwide Holdings. By virtue of the SFO, China
Oceanwide Group and Oceanwide Holdings are deemed to be interested in an
aggregate of 11,627,671,178 Shares, including: () 11,267,476,178 Shares held
by Oceanwide Holdings International Co., Ltd; (i) 280,656,000 Shares held by
Oceanwide Holdings International Finance Limited; and (i) 79,539,000 Shares
held by Oceanwide Real Estate International Company Limited. Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd has charged its equity interest in 9,441,366,354
Shares to secure a loan facility from The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited which
in turn is the registered owner of such 9,313,889,102 Shares.

6) CTI Capital Management Limited is wholly owned by CITIC Trust Co., Ltd. CITIC
Trust Co., Ltd. is indirectly wholly owned by CITIC Limited which is indirectly
owned as to 58.13% by CITIC Group Corporation. By virtue of the SFO, CITIC
Group Corporation and CITIC Limited are deemed to be interested in the same
parcel of Shares in which CTI Capital Management Limited is interested.

Material Related Party Transactions

Details of material related party transactions entered by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in Note 30 to
the consolidated financial statements, of which (a) the transactions
summarised in Note 30(b)(i), (b)(ii), (c)(i) and (e)(i) constituted non-
exempted continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules
in respect of which the Company has complied with the applicable
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules; and (b) the
transactions summarised in Note 30(a), (b)(ii), (b)(iv), (d)(i) and (e)(ii)
constituted continuing connected transactions which are fully exempt
from the reporting, annual review, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Rule 14.76(1) of the Listing
Rules.
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Connected Transactions and Continuing
Connected Transactions

Pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the following connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions entered by the
Group during the year are required to be disclosed in this annual report:

Connected Transactions

Consulting Services Agreement

On 30 December 2015, China Oceanwide International Investment
Company Limited (“China Oceanwide International Investment”)
entered into a consulting services agreement (the “Consulting Services
Agreement”) with China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited (“China
Oceanwide Power”) pursuant to which China Oceanwide International
Investment shall provide consultancy services for the two coal fuel steam
power plant facilities with net capacity of 150 megawatt (“MW”) each
developed by PT. Mabar Elektrindo (“PT Mabar”) in the Medan Industrial
Area, North Sumatra, Indonesia (the “Medan”) to China Oceanwide
Power and PT Mabar and assist China Oceanwide Power and PT Mabar
in the financing and insurance arrangement in respect of the Project.

Subject to China Oceanwide International Investment successfully
assisting China Oceanwide Power or PT Mabar in securing a loan
facility of not less than US$400,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,102.0 million) from the relevant banks or financial institutes
during the course of providing the above consultancy services, China
Oceanwide Power agreed to pay a service fee of not more than
US$1,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$7.8 million) (exclusive of
tax) (the “Service Fee”) to China Oceanwide International Investment.

The Service Fee has been agreed on arm-length basis by the negotiation
between China Oceanwide Power and China Oceanwide International
Investment with reference to China Oceanwide International Investment’s
cost for provision of the consultancy services and the market price of
consultancy services of similar nature offered by unrelated third parties.

PT Mabar agreed that it shall be responsible for all the cost and fees
(including but not limited to the Service Fee) payable by China Oceanwide
Power under the Consulting Services Agreement.
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The entering into the Consulting Services Agreement facilitates the
financing process of the business of China Oceanwide Power and PT
Mabar. Meanwhile, it is beneficial for the Company to enter into the
Consulting Services Agreement with China Oceanwide International
Investment to fully utilize the human and business resources of its
controlling Shareholder to assist the development of PT Mabar.

During the year, nil was paid by China Oceanwide Power under the
Consulting Services Agreement.

Continuing Connected Transactions

Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement

On 20 August 2015, Oceanwide Real Estate Group (USA) Corp.
(“Oceanwide US”), Oceanwide Plaza LLC and Oceanwide Holdings
entered into a consulting and technical support services agreement
(the “Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement”) pursuant
to which Oceanwide Holdings shall provide consulting and technical
support service to Oceanwide US in relation to the US based projects
held through Oceanwide Plaza for a term of three years, effective from 1
January 2015 and ending on 31 December 2017.

The provision of consulting and technical support services by Oceanwide
Holdings to Oceanwide US and Oceanwide Plaza under the Consulting
and Technical Support Services Agreement shall continue to be
conducted on an arm'’s length basis between the parties and on normal
commercial terms with reference to: () the cost of the provision of
services and assistance; (i) a mark-up on such cost; and (i) applicable
taxes.

The maximum aggregate amount payable by Oceanwide US under the
Consulting and Technical Support Services Agreement is not expected
to exceed HK$10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately US$1,282,050)
for each of the three financial years ending 31 December 2017, and if
the actual amount payable in respect of the services will exceed or has
exceeded HK$10,000,000 in any financial year, the excess amount above
HK$10,000,000 shall not be payable unless and until the Company has
complied with the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules.
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During the year, nil fee was paid by Oceanwide US in respect of the
support services provided by Oceanwide Holdings under the Consulting
and Technical Support Services Agreement.

Apartment and Office Lease Agreements

On 18 January 2015, PT. China Oceanwide Indonesia (“PT COI”) and PT
Mabar entered into an apartment lease agreement pursuant to which PT
Mabar agreed to lease certain apartments located in JIn. Senopati Raya
No.44, Jakarta Selatan from 1 February 2015 to 31 December 2017.

On 18 May 2015, PT COl and PT Mabar entered into an office lease
agreement pursuant to which PT Mabar agreed to lease certain office
space located in JI.KH.Mas Mansyur Kav. 126, Jakarta 12920-Indonesia
from 1 June 2015 to 31 December 2017.

On 18 June 2015, PT COI and PT Mabar entered into an apartment
lease agreement pursuant to which PT Mabar agreed to lease certain
apartments located in JIn. Senopati Raya No. 44, Jakarta Selatan from 1
July 2015 to 31 December 2017.

The rents of the above leases were determined between PT COI and PT
Mabar after arm’s length negotiation and on normal commercial terms
taking into account the location of the relevant properties, the term of the
lease agreements and prevailing market rates and conditions.

The maximum aggregate amount of rent payable by PT Mabar under
the aforesaid apartment and office lease agreements determined
based on the annual rent of US$924,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$7.2 million) payable under the aforesaid apartment and office lease
agreements is for each of the three financial years ending 31 December
2017.

During the year, the rent paid by PT Mabar under the aforesaid
apartment and office lease agreements was US$924,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$7.2 million).
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Capital Contribution to PT Mabar

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender and Shanghai
Electric Power Construction Co., Ltd* (“SEPC”) as borrower entered into
a loan agreement pursuant to which China Oceanwide Power agreed
to make available a loan in the principal amount of up to US$3,500,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$27.1 million) at an interest rate equivalent
to the rate of expected average financing cost for the power plant project
developed by PT Mabar to SEPC. The purpose of this loan was to
provide SEPC with funds to make capital contribution into PT Mabar in
proportion to its 20% shareholding. The loan shall be repaid when SEPC
obtains the approval of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange of
the PRC (“SAFE”) for the transfer of its capital overseas. During the year,
SEPC has repaid the loan with the approval of SAFE and interest income
of approximately US$140,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1.1
million) was accrued by China Oceanwide Power. As at 31 December
2016, the interest receivable of the loan was approximately US$531,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$4.1 million).

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Contracts

On 23 December 2013, PT Mabar as employer and SEPC as contractor
entered into a master agreement (the “Master Agreement”) pursuant
to which PT Mabar engaged SEPC to provide all materials, parts,
equipment and construction equipment, transportation to sites (including
customs clearance) and other labour services and to perform all works,
activities and services on a fixed lump sum turnkey basis for the design,
engineering, procurement, construction, commissioning, testing and
completion of, and making good of defects in relation to the two coal fuel
steam power plant facilities with net capacity of 150 MW each in Medan
Industrial Area, North Sumatra, Indonesia, for a cash consideration
of US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,307.0 million)
which was determined through negotiations on an arm’s length basis
with reference to market rates for such work and services and existing
conditions. Pursuant to the Master Agreement, the project construction
period is 28 months from the construction starting date.
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To facilitate the provision of the engineering, procurement and
construction services by SEPC under the Master Agreement, on 25
December 2013, PT Mabar and SEPC entered into an engineering,
procurement and construction contract which specified the procedures,
plans, specification and conditions for the provision of the engineering,
procurement and construction services by SEPC. Pursuant to the
contract, the cash consideration for the engineering, procurement and
construction services is US$370,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,875.6 million) which constitutes part of the total cash consideration
of US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,307.0 million)
under the Master Agreement.

To further define and elaborate on the scope of the work and services
provided by SEPC under the Master Agreement, on 23 November 2014,
PT Mabar and SEPC entered into a term sheet (the “Term Sheet”), which
forms the basis on which PT Mabar and SEPC shall negotiate in good
faith to agree on a definitive engineering, procurement and construction
contract. Pursuant to the Term Sheet, the total contract price of the
definitive engineering, procurement and construction contract shall be
US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,307.0 million) which
is the same as the total cash consideration under the Master Agreement.
The total contract price under the Term Sheet would be valid for one year
from the date of the term sheet.

On 29 June 2015, PT Mabar and PT. Shanghai Electric Power
Construction (“PT SEPC”) (together with SEPC, collectively the “SEPC
Group”) entered into a supplemental agreement to the limited pre-
notice-to-proceed agreement dated 3 December 2014 and its two
supplemental agreements dated 21 January 2015 and 11 June
2015 respectively pursuant to which PT Mabar engaged PT SEPC to
perform certain preparatory works in Indonesia to expedite the plant
construction process and under which PT Mabar shall make an advance
payment of US$40,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$310.2
million) to PT SEPC which constitutes part of the total consideration of
US$426,430,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$3,307.0 million) under
the master agreement.
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On 23 November 2015, PT Mabar entered into two supplemental
agreements with the SEPC Group (as defined above) pursuant to which
the scope of work to be conducted by SEPC also include ground
investigation, design and construction and the total consideration under
the Master Agreement was adjusted to US$431,930,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,349.7 million).

The terms of the aforesaid agreements were negotiated and arrived at on
an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the China Oceanwide Power with reference to market rates.

During the year, the amount paid by PT Mabar under the aforesaid
agreements was US$73,675,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$571.4
million).

Loan Transaction

On 14 May 2014, China Oceanwide Power as lender entered into a
loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with PT. Garda Sayap Garuda
(“GSG”") as borrower, making available a loan (the “Loan”) in the principal
amount of the lower of: (i) US$22,442,400 (equivalent to approximately
HK$174.0 million); or (i) the amount equivalent to the face value of 20%
of the total registered capital of PT Mabar, at an interest rate equivalent
to the financing interest rate of the Medan Project. GSG also pledged all
the shares it owned in PT Mabar (i.e. 20% equity interest in PT Mabar),
to China Oceanwide Power as security to guarantee the loan (the “GSG
Share Pledge”).

On 30 December 2015, China Oceanwide Power and GSG entered into
a supplemental loan agreement (the “Supplemental Loan Agreement”)
pursuant to which the parties agreed to revise, among others, (i)
the principal amount of the Loan to US$28,353,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$219.9 million); (i) the loan period to three years
commencing from the date of the Loan Agreement; and (iii) the interest
rate equivalent to the financing interest rate (including but not limited
to upfront fee, commitment fee, loan arrangement fee, bank advisory,
agency and management fee etc.) of the Medan Project.

The expected annual cap amount of the Loan for each of the years
from 2015 to 2017 is US$28,353,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$219.9 million), which was determined with reference to the principal
amount of the Loan under the Loan Agreement as supplemented by the
Supplemental Loan Agreement.
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The principal amount of the Loan was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiations between China Oceanwide Power and GSG, and was
determined with reference to the capital contribution need of GSG in
proportion to its 20% shareholding in PT Mabar for the development of
the Medan Project.

The interest rate charged by China Oceanwide Power on the Loan was
arrived at after arm’s length negotiations between China Oceanwide
Power and GSG, and shall be equivalent to the financing interest rate of
the Medan Project (including but not limited to upfront fee, commitment
fee, loan arrangement fee, bank advisory fee, agency and management
fee etc.) of the Medan Project.

Upon discharge of GSG Share Pledge pursuant to the terms of the
Undertaking Letter as defined and disclosed in the sub-section headed
“Discharge of GSG Share Pledge” below, the expected annual cap
amount of the aggregate of loan and interests for the periods from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016 and from 1 January 2017 to 14
May 2017 was revised to US$31,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$244.3 million) and US$32,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$252.0 million), respectively. Such annual cap amounts were
determined with reference to the principal amount and the interests
to be accrued of the loan transaction (“Loan Transaction”), based on
the assumption that GSG will borrow up to the principal amount of
US$28,353,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$219.9 million) for each
of the above periods.

During the vyear, interest income of approximately US$1,598,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$12.4 million) was accrued by China
Oceanwide Power. As at 31 December 2016, the principal and interest
receivable of the Loan was US$30,684,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$237.9 million).
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Discharge of GSG Share Pledge

On 30 June 2016, PT Mabar as borrower, a syndicate of financial
institutions as lenders (the “Lenders”) and certain parties including the
facility agent, the mandated lead arrangers and the security agents
entered into a facility agreement (the “Facility Agreement”). The Facility
Agreement consists of banking facilities (the “Banking Facilities”) relating
to () a term loan facility in an aggregate amount of US$410,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$3,179.6 million); (i) a revolving loan
facility in an aggregate amount of US$10,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$77.6 million); (iii) a standby letter of credit and/or bank
guarantee in an aggregate amount of US$13,120,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$101.7 million); and (iv) a standby letter of credit and/or
bank guarantee in an aggregate amount of US$8,473,998 (equivalent to
approximately HK$65.7 million).

The Banking Facilities shall only be used (i) to finance the construction
and related facilities of the Medan Project; (ii) to finance payment under
certain construction contracts in relation to the Medan Project as
provided under the Facility Agreement; (iii) to repay certain shareholder
loans as provided under the Facility Agreement; (iv) for general working
capital purposes in connection with the Medan Project; and (v) for issuing
standby letters of credit to certain suppliers and other entities as provided
under the Facility Agreement.

In connection with the Banking Facilities, and pursuant to the terms of
the Facility Agreement, the security for the Banking Facilities shall consist
of, among others, all the assets of PT Mabar (including fixed and floating
assets, as well as cash and accounts receivables), and all the issued
shares of PT Mabar (the “Security”).

In order to satisfy the condition(s) under the Facility Agreement to provide
the Security for the Banking Facilities, China Oceanwide Power and GSG
execute an undertaking letter (the “Undertaking Letter”) on 1 October
2016, in which the parties agree that the GSG Share Pledge will be
discharged on the effective date of the Undertaking Letter on the basis
that () GSG undertakes to pledge all the shares held by it in PT Mabar to
the Lenders under the Facility Agreement as part of the Security; (i) GSG
undertakes that during such period in which its shares in PT Mabar is
pledged to the Lenders, it will continue to pay China Oceanwide Power
70% of each dividend distribution it receives from PT Mabar; and (jii) upon
full repayment of the Banking Facilities by PT Mabar (and discharge of
the pledge by the Lenders), GSG undertakes to immediately re-pledge
all the shares it holds in PT Mabar to China Oceanwide Power, and such
pledge shall be discharged proportionally in accordance with the loan
repayments by GSG to China Oceanwide Power.
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Upon discharge of the GSG Share Pledge pursuant to the terms of
the Undertaking Letter, the Loan Transaction was no longer on normal
commercial terms or better and in the ordinary and usual course of
business, and was not exempted under Rule 14A.101 of the Listing Rules
accordingly.

On 6 July 2016, written approval by Oceanwide Holdings International
Co., Ltd which holds 11,267,476,178 Shares (representing approximately
69.80% in the issued Shares) on that day, has been obtained by the
Company for the purposes of approving the Loan Transaction and
the discharge of the GSG Share Pledge pursuant to the terms of the
Undertaking Letter, in lieu of an approval from the Shareholders at a
Shareholders’ meeting. Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the
Company has made an application to the Stock Exchange for a waiver
from the requirement for the Company to convene a Shareholders’
meeting. The Stock Exchange has granted the waiver on 22 July 2016.

During the year, all the shares held by GSG in PT Mabar remain pledged
to the Lenders under the Facility Agreement as part of the Security, and
nil has been received by China Oceanwide Power from GSG over the
dividend distribution it received from PT Mabar.

Master Framework Agreement for Possible Subscription of
Class A Shares In the Investment Fund

On 22 September 2016, China Oceanwide Capital Management
Limited (“China Oceanwide Capital Management”), a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, as subscriber entered into a master
framework agreement (the “Master Framework Agreement”) with China
Oceanwide International Capital Management, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of China Oceanwide Holdings Group, as manager, pursuant
to which China Oceanwide Capital Management might/may subscribe
for class A shares (“Class A Shares”) in an investment fund known as
China Oceanwide International Feeder Ocean for the amounts of up
to US$30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$232.7 million) for
the period from 29 November 2016 to 31 December 2016 and up to
US$90,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$698.0 million) for the
period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017.
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At the special general meeting of the Company held on 29 November
2016, the independent Shareholders have approved the Master
Framework Agreement and the subscription contemplated thereunder.
During the year, China Oceanwide Capital Management did not subscribe
for any Class A Shares.

Annual Review of Continuing Connected
Transactions

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that (other than those
expressly stated otherwise and separate compliance procedures have
been conducted), the transactions have been entered into:

1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. according to the agreements governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders as a whole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s auditor, were engaged to
report on the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information and with reference to Practice Note 740 Auditor’s letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
PricewaterhouseCoopers have issued their unqualified letter containing
their findings and conclusions in respect of the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company
to the Stock Exchange.
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Continuing Disclosure Obligation under Rule
13.21 of the Listing Rules

Facility Agreement Imposing Specific
Performance Obligations on Controlling
Shareholder

On 24 November 2016, China Oceanwide Real Estate Development V
Limited, (the “Borrower”) a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
and the purchaser of three parcels of land in Hawaii (the “Project”) as
announced on 19 August 2016 and 19 September 2016, as borrower,
entered into a facility agreement (the “Facility Agreement”) with a licensed
bank in Hong Kong (the “Bank”), as lender relating to a US$300 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$2,326.5 million) facility (the “Facility”).
The Facility has a term of one year and the Borrower can opt to extend
for another one year within 14 days prior to the maturity of the SBLC
(as defined below) provided by Oceanwide Holdings. The purpose of
the Facility is to refinance the investment in the Project and to finance its
further investment.

As one of the conditions of the Facility, Oceanwide Holdings (the
“Controlling Shareholder”), the controlling Shareholder, shall procure the
issuance of a standby letter of credit (in an amount equivalent to the
outstanding loan amount or more) in favour of the Bank as security for the
Facility, the breach of which the outstanding loan amount of the Facility is
repayable in full on demand by the Bank.

As at 31 December 2016 the above specific performance obligations
continued to exist.
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Event After the Reporting Period

Acquisition of Equity Interests in Two Non-Wholly
Owned Subsidiaries via Successful Tendering of
Public Open Tenders

On 20 February 2017, the Company, through its two indirect wholly-
owned subsidiaries, China Oceanwide Property International
Development Limited and China Oceanwide Property Sino Limited, had
respectively submitted application via two open tenders on Shanghai
United Assets and Equity Exchange (“SUAEE”) to bid for the respective
12% and 20% equity interests in Shanghai Gang Lu Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd.* and Shanghai Pu Gang Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.*, the two non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company (the
“Equity Interests”) at the consideration of RMB130,739,266 (equivalent
to approximately HK$146.7 million) and RMB76,405,438 (equivalent to
approximately HK$85.8 million) respectively. The tender period ended
on 24 February 2017. On 2 March 2017, confirmations were issued by
SUAEE confirming that the Group has become the successful bidder for
acquisition of the Equity Interests. The Group has entered into the equity
transfer agreements to acquire the Equity Interests on 10 March 2017. As
at the date of this report, the acquisitions have not yet completed.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the Directors shall be indemnified and secured
harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company from and against
all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which any
of them shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason of any act done,
concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their duties in their
offices.

Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force throughout the year
and is still in force. In addition, the Company has arranged appropriate
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance for the directors and officers of
the Group.
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Constitutional Documents

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there had been no significant
change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

Borrowings

Details of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are set out in
Note 25 and 30 (h) to the consolidated financial statements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed
Securities of the Company

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased or sold any of the listed securities of the Company. In addition,
the Company has not redeemed any of its listed securities during the
year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There were no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws,
or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 214 of this annual report.

Retirement Benefit Schemes

Information on the retirement benefits schemes of the Group is set out in
Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

The percentages of the Group’s revenue (excluding interest and dividend
incomes) for the year ended 31 December 2016 attributable to the major
customers of the Group were as follows:

FTEEFNHAER
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Percentage of
total revenue

of the Group

EAEE

BB ABEDLE

The largest customer 17.4%
BRAEP

Five largest customers in aggregate 46.1%

EAEF AR

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the major customers
noted above.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has not made any
purchases other than incurring rental outgoings and overhead expenses.

Public Float

Based on information available to the Company and within the knowledge
of the Directors, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float in
compliance with the requirement of the Listing Rules during the year and
to the date of this annual report.

Disclosure on corporate governance practices
and environmental and social initiatives

The Company’s corporate governance practices and the Group’s
environmental and social initiatives are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report and “Environmental, Social and Governance Report”
on pages 59 to 81 and pages 82 to 104 of this annual report.
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Model Code for Securities Transaction by
Directors

The Board has adopted its own Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors (the “Securities Code”) regulating Directors’ dealings in
securities of the Company, on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of the Model Code. In response to specific enquiries made, all
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the Securities
Code and the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2016.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, will offer itself for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor
of the Company is to be proposed at the AGM.

By Order of the Board

Han Xiaosheng
Chairman

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to maintaining good standards of corporate
governance best suited to the needs and interests of the Group as it
believes that effective corporate governance practices are fundamental
to safeguarding interests of shareholders and other stakeholders
and enhancing shareholders’ value. To this end, the Board and our
management make continuous effort to reinforce our standards of
corporate governance with emphasis on independence, effective internal
control, transparency and accountability to the shareholders of the
Company.

The Company has complied during the year ended 31 December 2016
with all applicable code provisions (“Code Provision(s)”) and principles
under the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for the following deviations
which are explained below:

Code Provision A.2.1

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual.

Mr. Han Xiaosheng currently performs the two roles of the Company’s
chairman and chief executive. The Board believes that vesting the roles of
both chairman and chief executive in the same person has the benefit of
ensuring consistent leadership with the Group and enables more effective
and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The Board considers
that the balance of power and authority for the present arrangement
will not be impaired and this structure will enable the Company to make
and implement decision promptly and efficiently. The Board will regularly
review the effectiveness of this structure to ensure that such structure is
appropriate in view of the Company’s prevailing circumstances.
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Code Provision A.6.7

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that independent non-executive directors
and other non-executive directors should, inter alia, attend general
meetings.

Due to other business engagement, Mr. Qin Dingguo, the non-executive
Director did not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 24 May 2016 and the special general meeting of the Company held
on 29 November 2016, and Messrs. ZHENG Dong, ZHAO Yingwei and
Ql Zixin, the non-executive Director and Mr. Cai Hongping, the INED,
did not attend the special general meeting. The other non-executive
Directors and INEDs were present at the above general meetings to
enable the Board to develop a balanced understanding of the views of
the shareholders.

Model Code for Securities Transaction by
Directors

The Board has adopted its own Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors (the “Securities Code”) regulating Directors’ dealings in
the Company’s securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of the Model Code. In response to specific enquiries made, all
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the Securities
Code and the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2016.

Board of Directors

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four executive Directors, four
non-executive Directors and four INEDs.

At least one of the INEDs possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise
under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are well-versed in
respective areas such as accounting and finance, business management
and industry knowledge and the Board as a whole has achieved an
appropriate balance of skills and experience. The Directors’ biographical
details are set out from pages 23 to 27 of this annual report.
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To the best of the Company’s knowledge, there is no financial or family
relationship among the Board members. All of them are free to exercise
their independent judgment on all matters concerning the Company.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company has adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) in 2013. The Company recognises and embraces
the benefits of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance and as an essential element in maintaining strategic
objectives and sustainable development of the Group. All appointment
of the Board members will be based on merits against objective criteria
and with due regards for benefits and balance of diversity on the Board.
The Board diversity will be considered in terms of, among other things,
gender, age, professional experience and qualifications and educational
and cultural background, and any other factors that the Nomination
Committee (as defined below) may consider relevant and applicable from
time to time towards complementing and extending the skills, know-how
and experience of the Board.

The Board Diversity Policy is available on the website of the Company
at www.oceanwide.hk. The Nomination Committee will review and
monitor from time to time the implementation of the policy to ensure its
effectiveness and application.

Delegation by the Board

The Directors are collectively responsible for setting the Group’s
strategies, providing leadership and guidance to put them into
effect, reviewing and monitoring the performance of the Group and
are accountable to the Company’s shareholders. To maximise the
effectiveness of the Group’s operations, the Board has delegated
management and administration of the Group’s daily operations to the
executive Directors and the management (the “Management”) while
reserving several important matters for its approval. To this end, the
Board has adopted written guidelines (the “Guidelines”) laying down the
division of functions between the Board and the Management.
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Pursuant to the Guidelines, the major functions of the Board and the
Management are summarised as follows:

The Board is principally responsible for:

1. determining/approving the overall strategy and annual operating
budget of the Group;

2. reviewing all significant policy matters of the Group;

3. monitoring the performance of the Management to ensure that the
business operations of the Group are properly planned, authorised
and undertaken; and

4.  overseeing the Group’s internal control and risk management
systems on an ongoing basis, and reviewing the effectiveness of
such systems at least annually.

The duties of the Management mainly include the following aspects:

1. is vested with all general powers of management and control as
are vested in the Directors, save and except for those that may
specifically be reserved by the Board and/or the Board committees
for decision and implementation; or those that may only be
exercised by the Board pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Bye-laws
and/or the terms of reference of the Board Committees;

2. is authorised to perform all acts as may be performed by the
Directors, save and except for those that may only be performed
by the Board pursuant to the Companies Act of Bermuda, the
Bye-laws, the Listing Rules and/or the Hong Kong Codes on
Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-backs;

3. is empowered to implement policies/measures for business
activities, internal control, risk management and corporate
governance of the Group; and

4. is empowered to implement any other matters as assigned by the
Board from time to time.

The Board reviews those arrangements and the Guidelines on a periodic
basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs of the Group.
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The Board has assessed the independence of INEDs and considers all
of them to be independent having regard to (i) their annual confirmations
on independence as required under the Listing Rules, (i) the absence
of involvement in the daily management of the Company and (i) the
absence of any relationships or circumstances which would interfere with
the exercise of their independent judgment. Throughout the year, the
number of INEDs on the Board meets the one-third requirement under
the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

All the non-executive Directors are appointed for a term of three years,
subject to renewal and re-election as and when required under the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws. However, any Director who is appointed
by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the next
following general meeting of the Company, or in the case of an additional
appointment, until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company, and shall be eligible for re-election at the relevant general
meeting. All the Directors are subject to retirement from office and shall
be eligible for re-election at the annual general meetings at least once
every three years in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Newly appointed Directors will receive induction packages containing the
duties and responsibilities of directors as required under the Listing Rules
and other applicable rules and regulations.

Board Meetings

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year with meeting
dates scheduled prior to the beginning of the year. Between scheduled
meetings, senior management of the Group provides to Directors, on
a regular basis, monthly updates and other information with respect to
the performance, and business activities and development of the Group.
Throughout the year, the Directors participated in the deliberation and
approval of routine and operational matters of the Company by way of
written resolutions with supporting explanatory materials, supplemented
by additional verbal and/or written information from the Company
Secretary or other executives as and when required. Details of material
transactions of subsidiaries are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever warranted, additional Board meetings are held. In addition, the
Directors have full access to information on the Group and independent
professional advice at all times whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors and they are at liberty to propose appropriate matters for
inclusion in Board agendas.

With respect to regular meetings of the Board, Directors receive written
notice of the meeting generally about a month in advance and an
agenda with supporting Board papers no less than three days prior to
the meeting. For other meetings, Directors are given as much notice
as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances. Except for
those circumstances permitted by the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules,
a Director who has a material interest in any contract, transaction,
arrangement or any other kind of proposal put forward to the Board for
consideration abstains from voting on the relevant resolution and such
Director is not counted for quorum determination purposes.
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The following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the TXRIIREBEERNE E2016F12A318 IHF
scheduled Board meetings during the year ended 31 December 2016: EHFEHESeEENBER:

No. of the scheduled
Board meetings

attended/held
Name of Director HE BITES
EEHA EEEERMNARE
Executive Directors HITES
Han Xiaosheng AL 3/4
Liu Bing 217k 3/4
Liu Hongwei P 4/4
Liu Guosheng 213 F 4/4
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Qin Dingguo RiE 3/4
Zheng Dong 155 2/4
Zhao Yingwei R 4/4
Qi Zixin EfE 4/4
Independent non-executive Directors BYKHITES
Liu Jipeng 242 15 3/4
Cai Hongping B 3/4
Yan Fashan BOEE 4/4
Lo Wa Kei, Roy BER 4/4

In addition to Board meetings, the Chairman holds regular meetings with FREE S € ZI THEHEATEE DT FH
the executive Directors and at least two meetings with the non-executive &% MAEHRITEENAEHHBE R T HIE
Directors (including INEDs) annually without the presence of the executive HITE E (BEB IR TES ) FFERD
Directors. The non-executive Directors (including INEDs) freely provide {7 A& FHTES (BIEBIIEH
their independent opinion to the Board. TEF)JEMMRNESREBIER -
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General Meetings

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Company has held two general meetings. The
following table shows the attendance of the Directors at the general
meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2016:

EEERRE (&)

REXE

FA ARAETTMABRAE - TKRF
TEERNBE2016F12A31RIEFELE
BERREHIER

No. of general meetings

Name of Director attended/held
EEHNR HE T BITHRRRERE
Executive Directors BITES

Han Xiaosheng BB 1/2
Liu Bing 211k 1/2
Liu Hongwei P 2/2
Liu Guosheng 2 B 7 2/2
Non-executive Directors FHITES

Qin Dingguo B 0/2
Zheng Dong HiER 1/2
Zhao Yingwei IR 1/2
Qi Zixin ®FE 1/2
Independent non-executive Directors BAIFHITES

Liu Jipeng 242 16 2/2
Cai Hongping BT 1/2
Yan Fashan BUAE 2/2
Lo Wa Kei, Roy EEHE 2/2
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Company Secretary

The Chairman has authorised the company secretary of the Company to
prepare agenda for each Board meeting and to ensure that all Directors
are properly briefed on issues to be discussed at Board meetings and
receive adequate and accurate information in a timely manner.

Ms. Lam Wai Yee Sophie, the company secretary of the Company, is a
fellow member of The Institute of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators
in the United Kingdom. She is a full time employee of the Company and
is responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance matters
and ensuring that the Board complies with the applicable rules and
regulations. During the year ended 31 December 2016, Ms. Lam has
complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules by taking no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training.

Directors’ Training and Continuing Professional
Development

The Company arranges and provides continuous professional
development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials to the
Directors from time to time to help ensure that they are apprised of the
latest changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory environment in
which the Group conducts its businesses and to refresh their knowledge
and skills on the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director.
In addition, attendance at external forums or briefing sessions (including
delivery of speeches) on the relevant topics also counts toward CPD
training.

The Directors are required to provide the Company with details of the
CPD training undertaken by them from time to time.

The Directors have to disclose to the Company their interests as director
and other office in other public companies and organisations in a timely
manner and update the Company on any subsequent changes.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, all the Directors have
participated in the CPD by attending internal CPD training/seminars/
programmes and/or reading materials relating to updates on corporate
governance and regulations.
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Remuneration Policy

The remuneration policy of the Group is to ensure that the Group’s pay
levels are competitive in attracting and retaining the Directors, senior
management and employees as well as motivating them in the continual
pursuit of the Group’s goal.

The remuneration package of the Directors and senior management
is performance-based and takes into account factors such as the
Group’s business performance and prevailing market practices. The key
components of the Group’s remuneration package include basic salary,
medical insurance, discretionary cash bonus and retirement benefit
scheme. No individual Director or senior management will be involved in
deciding his or her own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee under the Board will consult with chairman
of the Board in respect of their recommendations in determining the
remuneration of the executive Directors and senior management of the
Company. The details of the Remuneration Committee is set out in the
section headed “Board Committees” below.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance to indemnify the Directors and senior staff of the Group for their
potential liabilities incurred by them in discharging their respective duties.
The Company reviews the insurance coverage for the Directors and the
Group’s senior staff on an annual basis.
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Board Committees

The Board has established three Board committees including the
audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) and nomination committee (“Nomination
Committee”) (collectively the “Committees”) to oversee specific aspects
of the Group’s affairs. The Committees have been provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their respective duties. Each of the Committees
has adopted specific terms of reference covering its duties, powers and
functions which will be reviewed by the Board from time to time. The
terms of reference of the Committees have been posted on website
of the Company at www.oceanwide.hk. The company secretary of the
Company also acts as secretary of the Committees. The Committees
adopt as far as practicable, the procedures and arrangement of the
Board meeting in relation to the conduct of meetings, notice of meetings
and recording of minutes. Further particulars of each of the Committees
are set out below:

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. Liu Jipeng, the INED with Mr. Zhao
Yingwei, the non-executive Director and Mr. Lo Wa Kei, Roy, the INED
as members. All of them possess the relevant business and financial
management experience and skills to understand financial statements
and contribute to the financial governance, internal controls and risk
management of the Company.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to oversee the
relationship between the Company and its external auditor, review the
preliminary results, interim and final results, and annual and interim
financial statements of the Group, monitor the corporate governance
of the Group including compliance with statutory and Listing Rules
requirements, review the scope, extent and effectiveness of the activities
of internal audit of the Group, engage independent legal and other
advisers and conduct investigations as it determines to be necessary.
All members of the Audit Committee have unrestricted access to the
Group’s external auditors and management.
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The Audit Committee meets with the chief financial officer of the
Company and other senior management of the Group from time to time
for the purposes of reviewing the interim and final results, the interim
report and annual report, and other financial, internal control, corporate
governance and risk management matters of the Group. It considers
and discusses the reports and presentations of the management, the
internal and external auditors of the Group, with a view of ensuring
that the consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
[t also meets at least twice a year with the principal external auditor of the
Group, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”), to consider the reports of PwC
on the scope, strategy, progress and outcome of its independent review
of the interim financial report and its annual audit of the consolidated
financial statements. In addition, the Audit Committee holds regular
private meetings with PwC, the chief financial officer and the internal
auditor separately without the presence of the management.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its responsibilities
for maintaining an effective system of internal control and risk
management. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates
its control environment and risk assessment process, and the way in
which business and control risks are managed. It receives and considers
the presentations of the management in relation to the reviews on
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group and the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff in the
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting function of the Group,
as well as their training programmes and budget. In addition, the Audit
Committee reviews with the internal auditor the work plans for its audits
on the Group together with its resource requirements and considers
the internal audit reports to the Audit Committee on the effectiveness of
internal controls in the business operations of the Group. Further, it also
receives the reports from the company secretary of the Company on
the compliance status on regulatory requirements of the Group. These
reviews and reports are taken into consideration by the Audit Committee
when it makes its recommendation to the Board for approval of the
consolidated financial statements for the year.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Audit Committee
held three meetings to (1) review the management and accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group; (2) discuss financial
reporting matters including the review of 2015 annual results and 2016
interim results of the Group; (3) review the adequacy of resources,
accounting staff qualifications and experience, training programmes
and budget of the Company’s accounting, internal audit and financial
reporting functions; (4) review the corporate governance structure and
practices within the Group; and (5) review of the Group’s internal control
procedures, risk management, connected transactions and other related
issues.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee
regarding the selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal of external
auditors. The Audit Committee also met the external auditors at least
twice without the presence of the executive Directors.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the Audit
Committee at the Audit Committee meetings during the year ended 31
December 2016:

REZE2016F12A31BILFE  BHRZLE
ERTZARGEHELMNMBEIRAEBREHD
ERREGHRINRER: QFmE KRS
EE PHEEHNAEB2016682FE£ER

2016F P HIE: Q)BEMALRAGHN K
MEEZLMBERBENER AR
B Rk B ERBEENTRIE: (4)
EHNAEENBOEEEARBRLER:
RE)EHASBENANEZRERF ARE
B HEXSMNEMEBER-

EEeRERZE S ZRAMINEZEENH
B ZE BHEXERBMEBERI -BERZ
EE@NTERYEBRATEZTASNBER T A
SN B E L GHE MR o

TRITERZEGEXNEREHE2016%F
12AB1BLFEEEERZESEGRNE
5

No. of Audit Committee
meetings attended/held

Name of Audit Committee member HE T BITHNEREZER
BEREEERENR S BERE
Liu Jipeng 242 16 2/3
Zhao Yingwei FHIE 3/3
Lo Wai Kei, Roy EER 3/3

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members with expertise
in human resources and personnel emoluments. The Remuneration
Committee is chaired by Mr. Cai Hongping, an INED, with Mr. Han
Xiaosheng, chairman of the Board, and Mr. Yan Fashan, an INED, as
members. The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year
to determinate the remuneration package of Directors and senior
management of the Group. Remuneration matters are also considered
and approved by the Remuneration Committee by way of written
resolutions and additional meetings where warranted.
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The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are to assist the
Board in achieving its objective of attracting, retaining and motivating
employees of the highest calibre and experience needed to shape and
execute strategy of the Group. It assists the Group in the administration
of a fair and transparent procedure for setting remuneration policies for
all Directors and senior executives of the Group. Whilst the Board retains
its power to determine the remuneration of non-executive Directors, the
responsibility for reviewing and determining the remuneration package
of individual executive Directors and senior management of the Group is
delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Remuneration Committee
held two meetings to (1) review the remuneration policies of the Group;
and (2) review the proposed 2017 directors’ fees for the executive
Directors. The executive Directors do not participate in the determination
of their own remuneration.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the
Remuneration Committee at the Remuneration Committee meeting
during the year ended 31 December 2016:
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No. of Remuneration Committee
meetings attended/held

Name of Remuneration Committee member HE BTN EHNZEES
FHNEZEERENA ERY
Cai Hongping BT 2/2
Han Xiaosheng BEEE A 2/2
Yan Fashan BOEE 2/2

During the year, the annual remuneration of the Company’s senior
management is within the following bands:

Remuneration band
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Number of senior management
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Han Xiaosheng, chairman
of the Board with Mr. Liu Jipeng and Mr. Yan Fashan, the INEDs, as
members.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee are to (1) review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy; (2) identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships; (3) assess the
independence of INEDs; and (4) make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment or reappointment of Directors and succession planning
for the Directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Nomination Committee
held one meeting to review the structure and composition of the Board
and assessed the independence of INEDs in accordance with the relevant
requirements of the Listing Rules.

The following table shows the attendance of members of the Nomination
Committee at the Nomination Committee meeting during the year ended
31 December 2016:

REZES
RAZECHEFTSEIRBRLITLEEL
TR OKERBIUNNTEFRILELE
REBEERE-

REZEEMNIBZBERENELSFRE
EEEMR % ABRAK (B ~ﬂ
HEEER) YR EMNRSEAEARRMA

ﬁWﬁﬁﬂi$ﬁ¢ﬁm @hﬁ@%
YMEABAREERAKAEEFENREN
AL UHhBRZEBALLHEIESRTHH
tmEESRHER  QFRBILIENT
EZNBUM RAOREZTZEREFZ
EARBEFEIFINESTSRLES -

HZE2016F12A31HILFE RELE2
BIT—RGgH UBRELTRAUNEER
ERFTEZTCNEBRAN LTI EBL
SERITEEMB LM -

TRINTERZEERERHE20164F
12ABMALEFEHFIREZZEEEHMNE
S5

No. of Nomination Committee
meetings attended/held

Name of Nomination Committee member HE T BITHNRERZES
BEEZEEREHS =P8
Han Xiaosheng BRE A 0/1
Liu Jipeng 242 15 1/1
Yan Fashan BUEE 1/1
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Accountability and Audit

Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published in a timely
manner, within three months and two months respectively of the year end
and the half-year period end.

The responsibility of the Directors in relation to the financial statements
is set out below. It should be read in conjunction with, but distinguished
from, the Independent Auditor's Report on pages 105 and 113 which
acknowledges the reporting responsibility of the auditor of the Group.

Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
annual report and financial statements of the Company, ensuring that
the financial statements give a true and fair presentation in accordance
with Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting
standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the
Group has applied appropriate accounting policies that are consistently
adopted and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent in accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps
accounting records which disclose the financial position of the Group
upon which financial statements of the Group could be prepared in
accordance with the accounting policies of the Group.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary
steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities within the Group.
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Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquiries, are of the view that
the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future and that, for this reason, it is appropriate for
the Group to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

External Auditor

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external auditor PwC'’s
independence and objectivity and effectiveness of the audit process.
It receives each year a letter from the external auditor confirming its
independence and objectivity and holds meetings with representatives of
the external auditor to consider the scope of its audit, approve its fees,
and the scope and appropriateness of non-audit services, if any, to be
provided by it. The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the
Board on the appointment and retention of the external auditor.

The policy of the Group regarding the engagement of PwC for the various
services listed below is as follows:

° Audit services — include audit services provided in connection with
the audit of the consolidated financial statements. All such services
are to be provided by external auditor.

o Audit related services — include services that would normally
be provided by an external auditor but not generally included in
audit fees, for example, audits of the pension plans of the Group,
accounting advice related to mergers and acquisitions, internal
control reviews of systems and/or processes, and issuance of
special audit reports for tax or other purposes. The external auditor
is to be invited to undertake those services that it must, or is best
placed, to undertake in its capacity as auditor.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

4

REENETHER EFRRAKEEERS
BREAEAREELE A AKEE
HRAKBELENEERBHMBRE -

SNEE R B

ERZEeRMIERINERBENE X
KERBIEREBE UEZEBEN
ERME-BRREEBFRERINERH
A HEREBIERTBEN R I
HIONBEZBMNRRBTER TEEE
BRITENGE W /ELKE UL RAERHR
MEERRE (WA WBBEALEAE-
ERZESURIIERBMNTERER
FHAEFSQROER -

AEBETIRREBEIBR KBERHTT
3Pt & R AR 75 -

s EERRB-BREBREAVBRE
ERMEZRY MBLFRHAEH
MBS Az BUEm B 4 -

s HEZABNRE - - KRANE
TEERER EREITEERERRE
RAE RS flnEZAREEARIK
BAGE EHEBEBHABNENE
RHERR/HRFETANIDEE
e AR HB N E A B NERE
MEZRESE AEEBBFIIEZH
Bhfeft EE R R BN MR N RAE BT
B R 75 o



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)
EEERRE (&)

o Taxation related services — include all tax compliance and tax
planning services, except for those services which are provided
in connection with the audit. The Group uses the services of the
external auditor where it is best suited. All other significant taxation
related work is undertaken by other parties as appropriate.

o Other services — include, for example, financial due diligence, review
of actuarial reports and calculations, risk management diagnostics
and assessments, and non-financial systems consultations. The
external auditor is also permitted to assist Management and
the internal auditor with internal investigations and fact-finding
into alleged improprieties. These services are subject to specific
approval by the Audit Committee.

° General consulting services — the external auditor is not eligible to
provide services involving general consulting work.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees paid by the
Company to PwC in respect of their audit and non-audit services were as
follows:
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Employees’ Code of Conduct

The Group places utmost importance on employees’ ethical, personal
and professional standards. Every employee is required to undertake
to adhere to the code of conduct of the Group, and is expected to
achieve the highest standards set out in the code of conduct including
avoiding conflict of interest, discrimination or harassment and bribery and
corruption etc. Employees are required to report any non-compliance
with the code of conduct to the management.

Communication with Shareholders and
Investor Relations

The Group actively promotes investor relations and communication with
the investment community throughout the year. Through its chairman,
the Group responds to requests for information and queries from the
investment community. A policy on shareholders’ communication, which
is available on the website of the Company, was adopted and is subject
to regular review by the Board to ensure its effectiveness and compliance
with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information
on the Group to Shareholders through the publication of notices,
announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. An up-to-date
consolidated version of the Bye-laws is published on the websites of the
Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (‘HKEX").
Moreover, additional information on the Group is also available to
shareholders and stakeholders through the “Investor Relations” page on
the website of the Company.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Procedures for shareholders to convening a
special general meeting

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meetings of the
Company. Pursuant to Section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act,
shareholder(s) holding not less than one-tenth of the issued share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights at general meetings of the
Company have statutory rights to call for special general meetings and
put forward agenda items for consideration by shareholders, by sending
the Company Secretary at the registered office address a written request
for such general meetings, duly signed by the shareholders concerned
together with the proposed agenda items.

Procedures for shareholders to put forward
proposals at general meetings

Shareholders representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting
rights of all the shareholders or of at least one hundred shareholders
in number, may put forward proposals for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company by sending to the Company Secretary at the
registered office address a written request for such proposals according
to Sections 79 and 80 of the Bermuda Companies Act. All substantive
resolutions at general meetings are decided on a poll which is conducted
by the Company Secretary and scrutinised by the Hong Kong Branch
Share Registrar of the Company. The results of the poll are published on
the websites of the Company and HKEx. In addition, regular updated
financial, business and other information on the Group is made available
on the website of the Company for shareholders and stakeholders.

Investor Relations

The Group values feedback from Shareholders on its efforts to promote
transparency and foster investor relations. Comments and suggestions
to the Board or the Company are welcome and can be addressed to the
Chairman by mail to 64/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong
Kong.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The management of the Company manages risks effectively through
identifying every potential issue that may affect the business of the
Company, thus ensure providing reasonable assurance in achieving the
objectives of the Group within a sustainable range. The Group adopts
the Enterprise Risk Management — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO) to implement the comprehensive risk management. The
management of the Company reviews and updates the framework
and procedures on risk management and internal control annually
under the structure of connecting the four categories of entity’s
objectives (strategy, operation, reporting and compliance) with the
eight interrelated components (internal environment, objective setting,
event identification, risk assessment, risk response, control activities,
information and communication and monitoring), improves them with
various recommendations by identifying the corresponding risks and
internal control guidelines respectively in respect of the key process of the
Group. The management of the Company organizes a self-assessment
annually, the key process owner of the Group prioritize the risks under
his/her respective business and acknowledges the effectiveness of
the corresponding internal control procedures, and makes prompt
remediation for internal control weaknesses identified.

The management of the Company has established a key risk register
for significant risks, by identifying the root cause, risk impact and risk
response, and developing respective risk index to monitor significant
risks through periodic collection of operational data on a monthly basis.
Risk alert will be promptly issued with recommended risk response in
controlling risks when the risk index exceed the predefined threshold
value.

The management of the Company has established appropriate internal
control procedures against key risks, which mainly include the followings:

1) Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of the Company and subject to review and approval
by both the executive management team and the Board.
Reforecasts for the current year are prepared on a quarterly basis,
compared for variances to the budget. When setting budgets and
reforecasts, the management identifies, evaluates and reports on
the likelihood and potential financial impact of significant business
risks.
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The executive Directors review monthly management reports on
the financial results and key operating statistics of the business.
In addition, the Chief Executive Officer of the Company holds
periodic meetings with the executive management team and
senior management of business operations to review business
performance, significant business risk sensitivities and strategies.
The Chief Financial Officer also holds monthly meetings with
Financial Controllers of business operations to review the monthly
performance against budget and forecast, and to address
accounting and finance related matters.

The Company maintains a centralised cash management system
for its subsidiaries’ operations and the finance department of the
Company oversees the investment and lending activities of the
Group. Treasury reports on cash and liquid investments of the
Group and movements thereof are distributed daily.

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company has established
guidelines and procedures for the approval and control of
expenditures. Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget
control and are controlled within each business with approval levels
set by reference to the level of responsibility of each executive and
officer. Capital expenditures are subject to overall control within
the annual budget review and approval process, and more specific
control and approval prior to commitment by the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company or the executive Directors are required for
unbudgeted expenditures and material capital expenditures within
the approved budget.

The Procedures for Reporting Possible Improprieties in Matters of
Financial Reporting, Internal Control or Other Matters has already
been published on the website of the Company for encouraging
the employees of the Company and other stakeholders who are
dealing with the Group to report to the Company any suspected
improprieties, misconducts or malpractices within the Group. The
Group will assure that the whistle-blower is free from any unfair
dismissal or punishment for any authentic whistle-blowing made
according to the Procedures. The internal auditor of the Company
will promptly follow up the whistle blowing incident through specific
and secured whistle blowing email and inform the executive
Directors and the Audit Committee on the investigation results and
the recommendations proposed will be carried out by respective
department.
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6) The Company has already prepared the procedures and internal
control measures for the respective handling and dissemination of
insider information. After any price sensitive insider information has
or shall have been known to the executives of the Group during
the process of performing their duties under reasonable conditions,
such price sensitive insider information shall be disclosed to the
public as soon as practicable, unless the “Safe Harbor Provisions”
under the SFO are applicable. Insider information will be announced
through the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange,
or announced by other means or methods as prescribed by the
Listing Rules from time to time, such announcement is subject
to the approval of the Board before announcement. The insider
information may only be announced through other channels after
being announced in the form of an announcement through the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The system and procedures established are aimed at managing risks
and rather than eliminating all risks. Such system could only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance. Such system cannot eliminate
completely the consequences resulted from unpredictable risks and
uncontrollable events (such as natural disaster, fraud and misjudgment).

The internal auditor of the Company shall report directly to the Audit
Committee, and provides independent assurance as to the existence
and effectiveness of the risk management activities and controls in the
business operations of the Group. Depending on the nature of business
and risk exposure of individual business units, the scope of work
performed by the internal auditor of the Company includes financial and
operations audit, regular and surprise audits, fraud investigations and
construction audit. Using risk assessment methodology and taking into
account the dynamics of the activities of the Group, the internal auditor
of the Company derives its yearly audit plan which is approved by the
Audit Committee, and reassessed during the year as needed to ensure
that adequate resources are deployed and the objectives of the plan are
met. The internal auditor of the Company is responsible for assessing
the internal control system of the Group, formulating an impartial
opinion on the system, and reporting its findings to the management
of the Company, as well as following up on all reports to ensure that all
issues have been properly remediated. The Audit Committee holds two
meetings annually in respect of the review results and opinions from the
internal auditor of the Company against the risk management and internal
control system, and reports the review results to the Board.
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In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with the external auditor of
the Group so that both are aware of the significant factors which may
affect their respective scope of work, and review the reports regarding
the internal control and relevant financial reports submitted by external
auditor and take appropriate actions.

The Board confirmed that it has the responsibility to maintain an effective
risk management and internal control system of the Group to protect
the interests of the shareholders and preserve the assets of the Group,
and review the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control system of the Group once every year, including financial control,
operational control and compliance control. The Board, through the
Audit Committee, has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control system of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016, which covered risk management functions and all
material financial, operational and compliance controls, and is satisfied
that such systems are effective and adequate. In addition, it has also
reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of the staff of the accounting, internal audit and financial
reporting function of the Group, and their training programmes and
budget.
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PREAMBLE

The Group is committed to the long-term sustainability of its
businesses and the communities with which it engages. The
Group pursues this business approach by managing business
prudently and executing management decisions with due care
and attention. The Group is also committed to making continuous
improvements in corporate environmental protection aspect and
social responsibility including establishing dedicated management
team and assigning designated staff to enforce and supervise
the implementation of relevant policies to manage ESG issues,
regarding environmental protection, energy saving, waste reducing,
health and safety. The Group is pleased to present the ESG report
to demonstrate its efforts on sustainable development.

REPORTING PERIOD AND SCOPE OF THE
REPORT

The ESG report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance (“ESG”) Reporting Guide set out in
Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules. The operational boundaries
including the business of property investment in Shanghai, the
PRC, real estate development segment in the U.S., energy segment
in Indonesia and the Group’s head office located in Hong Kong. For
information about the Company’s corporate governance practices,
please refer to the Corporate Governance Report from pages 59 to
81 of this annual report.

The reporting period of this ESG report is for the financial year
2016, from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 (‘FY2016"),
unless specifically stated otherwise.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Continuous dialogue is maintained with stakeholders that include
customers, employees, regulators and the public. The Group seeks
to balance the views and interests of these various stakeholders
and the communities through constructive conversations on the
long-term prosperity of the Group. To conduct of the Group’s
materiality assessment in identifying and understanding the
main concerns and material interests to stakeholders in the ESG
report, the Group has engaged with its stakeholders, including
employees, suppliers, customers and shareholders to do a
materiality assessment survey. Stakeholders are selected based
on stakeholder influence and stakeholder dependence on the
Group. Stakeholders with high influence and high dependence
on the Group are selected by the management of the Group. The
selected stakeholders have been invited to express their views and
concerns on major social and environment issues. The stakeholder
engagement procedure has been conducted through online survey.

After assessing the feedback from internal and external
stakeholders through the online survey, the Group has reviewed
sustainability strategies, practices and measures undertaken in
FY2016 and highlighted material and relevant aspects throughout
this report so as to align with the stakeholders’ expectations. For
the ESG report in FY2016, the Group identified Green House Gas
(“GHG”) emission, water consumption, product service and quality,
occupational health and safety issues as material concerns to the
stakeholders.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

In recent decades, environmental protection issues are becoming
more and more important as a result of global climate change,
air and water pollution caused by human activities. The Group
pays great attention on protecting the environment and taking
the responsibility to curb global warming. The Group strives to
protect the environment by integrating a range of environmental
initiatives across business. The Group is committed to minimising
the environmental impact of the Group’s business operation by
reinforcing environmental awareness and implementing measures
for the responsible use of resources, energy saving and waste
management.
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ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

The Group adopts effective measures to achieve efficient use of
resources, energy saving and waste reduction following the 3R
Principle — Reduce, Reuse, Recycle. The Group has introduced
a series of measures to enhance the awareness of environmental
protection among staff with the aims of saving energy, fully utilising
resources and recycling wastes in daily office operation as further
described in the following sections of the ESG report.

A.1.Emissions

Property Investment Segment

The property investment business segment with two
properties located in Shanghai serves as a solid foundation
of the Group’s development. The Group is expecting to
make continuous progress in its environmental performance.
The major environmental issues from daily operation include
greenhouse gas emission generated from property electricity
consumption, water consumption and waste water, solid
waste and indoor air quality. With the efforts the Group had
made on carbon reduction, waste water reduction and solid
waste reduction, the Group endeavours to run its property
business in an environmental sustainable manner and in this
way to make contributions to curb global climate change.

The wastewater generated from the Group’s properties
is the daily sewage from domestic usage. We have been
signing the sewage treatment contract with an environmental
engineer company located in Shanghai for managing our
sewage discharge. The sewage will be discharged through
the drainage pipe into the sewage room, after the biochemical
treatment to ensure the wastewater reach the wastewater
discharge standard of PRC, and it will then be discharged to
the local municipal wastewater treatment plant.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

A.1.Emissions (Continued)

Property Investment Segment (Continued)

The solid wastes generated from the Group’s properties
include the domestic waste from office daily operation and the
construction waste from interior decoration of some units. For
the domestic waste generated form office daily operation, the
Group has adopted the classification method for collecting
plastic waste, paper waste, cans, glasses and other non-
recyclable waste. The classified wastes will be further
transported to the local recycle centre and the waste disposal
plant for further treatment by the sanitation service company.
The construction waste was generated from the additional
interior decoration by the unit owners or lessees. The Group
required that the owners must sort the construction waste
and separately pack them well during the interior decoration
period. The owners or lessees have been fully complied with
the waste management policies and make the construction
waste collection running in perfect order. Further collections
and treatments on the construction waste by the sanitation
service company were conducted regularly, among which the
recyclable material can be fully utilised afterwards.

The GHG emission from the Group’s property investment
segment is mainly generated from its purchased electricity
consumed by building daily operation. To reduce the amount
of carbon emission, the Group implemented several practical
measures on saving energy especially saving electricity as
further described in the next section “Use of Resources”.
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(Continued)

A.1.Emissions (Continued)

Property Investment Segment (Continued)

The Group never receive any negative complain on noise
nuisance from the surrounding residents and get along with
the local community very well all the time.

Real Estate Development Segment

The Group’s real estate project in Los Angeles will be
awarded as LEED (“Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design”) silver certification at the time of completion. To be in
compliance with the LEED guidelines from Los Angeles, the
Group is committed to design the building in a sustainable
and environmental concept from the planning stage to the
completion. The Group carefully selected its contractor that
providing the best design and construction work in line with
the Los Angeles Green Building Code. The Group attaches
great importance on the selection of construction materials,
heating, cooling and ventilating system, water supply and
wastewater management system.

The Group’s real estate project in Los Angeles is fully
compliant with the Environmental Protection Act and the
Pollution of Waters by Oil and Noxious Substances Act.
The Group’s contractor also strictly follows the Storm Water
Pollution Control Requirements of the LADBS (‘Los Angeles
Department of Building and Safety”).
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

A.1.Emissions (Continued)

Real Estate Development Segment (Continued)

The Group strives to reduce the amount of waste generated
from the construction process and to recycle most of the
construction waste. Construction Waste Management
Reports were submitted by the contractor on a monthly
basis. The reports shown that the Group has been well
managing its construction and demolition waste (‘C&D
waste”) on site, more than half of the total C&D waste has
been recycled and reused. Other domestic waste has been
categorised and collected, for the recyclable material the
Group will recycle as much as possible, and for that cannot
be recycled the Group will make well packed and send them
to licensed waste management facilities for further treatment.

The amount of wastewater generated during the construction
process is insignificant and it was guaranteed to meet the
requirement of discharging standards to the municipal
wastewater treatment plant for further treatment. The Group
has paid great attention on noise control during construction
process and we never receive any complain on noise issues
from surrounding residents.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

A.1.Emissions (Continued)

383

Energy Segment

The Group’s Medan Project in Indonesia has completed the
stage of land clearing and ground levelling, the construction
of major power plant facilities has commenced in compliance
with the regulations regarding to Water Pollution Control
and Air Pollution Control from the Ministry of Environment
in Indonesia. The Group has conducted the environmental
monitoring work on site in FY2016, including noise level,
water quality and air quality. The monitoring works resulted
that the noise, water quality and air quality on site during the
construction process were in compliance with local standards
on Environmental Work Health Requirements in Industrial
from the Minister of Health of the Republic of Indonesia. The
site work had no influence on the surrounding environment
and never cause any issues on the aquatic biology diversity
decrease, wild animal habitat loss and soil loss. The Group
took construction site environmental check works regularly,
and held regular health, safety and environment meetings
among the staff on site. To keep the site clean and ensure a
health and safety working environment, the Group cleaned
the construction road and conducting dust suppression
work frequently, fogging in staff camp area was adopted to
eliminate mosquitoes and other insects.

Hong Kong Head Office

The solid waste and waste water generated from the
Group’s Hong Kong office were not significant. The Group
is committed to keep daily office operation in a waste
reduction manner, to collect daily waste separately and made
appropriate reuse and recycle on those recyclable materials,
to help reduce the amount of waste water by saving its fresh
water consumption in every working day.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

A.2.Use of Resources

Property Investment Segment

The Group strives to save energy and resources through
persistent implementation of internal control policies and use
of advanced technologies in order to ensure resources are
fully utilised at each operation procedure.

The daily use of water by each unit in the building is the only
place of the Group’s water consumption for the property
investment segment. In order to guarantee the best utilisation
of water resources and to save water resources, the Group
has continuously executed the following measures during the
property’s daily operation:

° To do regular propaganda and education work on
saving every drop of water among the unit owners;

o Place posters “Saving Water Resource” in prominent
places to encourage water conservation;

° Carry out regular leakage tests on water tap, washers
and other defects of the water supply system;

o Fix dripping taps immediately;

o Install water saving devices on the faucets;

° Appropriately reduce the toilet flushing water amount
under normal operation; and

o Turn off the water supply system at night and on
holidays.
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(Continued)

90

As a company with the focus on property investment and
management, the Group understands that there lies the very
real concern on the electricity consumption, which has direct
impact on the amount of greenhouse gas generated. The
Group has made great emphasises and practicable solutions
on saving electricity and ensuring the best use of electricity.
The Group has invested money on changing the public lights
in the properties with LED tubes instead of the previous high
electricity consuming lights during the first half of FY2016,
the Group believes it can save large amount of electricity
from this action and simultaneously reduce carbon emission.
The Group has changed the escalator lightening system in
one property from floor one to floor four into LED lightning
system, it is expected to save 8,000 kWh electricity every
year. The Group also changed the 36W fluorescent lamps in
the building washrooms to 28W T5 lamps, it is expected to
save 1,400kWh electricity every year. Several other measures
the Group adopted are described as below:

° Switch off the public lights and central air-conditioning
whenever not necessary;

o Switch off computers at the end of a working day;

° Keep the central air-conditioners to 26 degree all the
time;

o Avoid unnecessary lightening in the areas with sufficient
sunlight;

° Place posters “Saving Electricity, Turn off the Light when
Leaving” in prominent places to encourage internal
employees; and

o Clean the office equipment regularly (such as
refrigerator, air-conditioner, paper shredder, etc.) to
maintain they are running efficiently.
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(Continued)

A.2.Use of Resources (Continued) A2.ERER @)
Property Investment Segment (Continued) PERERIR (8)

The Group will insist on recording the electricity consumption
and assess it monthly and annually, try to reach an annually
reduction on the total electricity consumed year by year. The
ultimate goal is to reduce the carbon emission as much as
possible.

Real Estate Development Segment

As the Group designs and constructs its building following
the Green Building Code in Los Angeles, energy efficiency
is the most important issue that the Group concerns about.
The Group attaches electricity saving concept on the design
of heating, cooling and ventilation system, lightening system
and elevator system. Circuitry, controls, sensors and timers
were installed to enable switch off the equipment and lighting
whenever there is no need. The Group also ensured that
water efficiency being considered in the design of water
supply and wastewater disposal system in buildings, water
efficient equipment were installed to save water resource.

During FY2016 the Group had to rely on the diesel generators
to power the cranes on the construction site for eight months
since the Los Angeles Department of Transportation delayed
the issuance of the road closure permit, which is a critical
condition for its electricity supplier Los Angeles Department of
Water and Power connecting our jobsite to the city’s grid. The
Group chooses AQMD (“Air Quality Management District”)
certified diesel generators stands which met the rigorous
test from AQMD to comply with federal and state clean air
standards. After Los Angeles Department of Transportation
issue the road closure permit, the Group will suspend the use
of diesel generator and use electricity as the power supplier.
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(Continued)

A.2.Use of Resources (Continued)

Energy Segment

The Group attached great attention on energy efficiency
and energy saving during the construction process on
site. Subcontractors were carefully selected by the Group
especially focusing on the environmental and sustainable
concept of each subcontractor. The Group educated the
subcontractor on energy saving and efficiency issues
to ensure unnecessary waste of resource during the
construction process.

Hong Kong Head Office

The Group implemented several practical measures on saving
electricity and water resource during our office daily operation
described as below:

° Switch off copy machine, fax machine, air conditioner
after office hour;

o Place posters “Saving Electricity, Turn off the Light when
Leaving” in prominent places to encourage internal
employees;

° Clean the office equipment regularly (such as
refrigerator, air-conditioner, paper shredder, etc.) to
maintain they are running efficiently;

o Place posters “Saving Water Resource” in prominent

places to encourage water conservation; and

o Carry out regular leakage tests on water tap, washers
and other defects of the water supply system.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
(Continued)

A.3.The Environment and Natural Resources

The main natural resource consumed by the Group is paper
from its office printers. To minimise the use of paper, the
Group has made great efforts described as below:

° Choose more environmental friendly paper source as
the supplier, through which to indirectly reduce the
amount of trees loss while producing the same amount
of paper;

° Disseminate information by electronic means (i.e. via
email or e-bulletin boards) as much as possible;

° Set duplex printing as the default mode for most
network printers;

° All drawing distribution is done via email and share
drive, and all parties of the project view drawings from
computer monitors instead of paper drawings;

° Green posters are put in printers as the reminder for
staff to avoid unnecessary printings; and

° Place boxes and trays beside photocopiers as
containers to collect single-sided paper for reuse and
used paper for recycling.

During FY2016, the Group also made some investments
in the indoor green plants decoration in the lobbies of the
properties and in Hong Kong office, on the one hand to
enhance the decorative and beautifying effect in order to
provide a comfortable and excellent surrounding to the
leaseholder, on the other hand, the green plants will help
improve the indoor air quality in the properties.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES
B.1. Employment

The Group treasures talent as it is the most valuable asset
and key for driving the success and maintaining sustainability
of the corporation. The Group is striving to provide them
with a safety and suitable platform for developing career
professionalism and advancement.

The human resources policies strictly adhere to the applicable
employment laws and regulations in Hong Kong, PRC,
US and Indonesia, including the Employment Ordinance,
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Employees’
Compensation Ordinance, Minimum Wage Ordinance,
Government Regulation in Lieu of Law of the Republic
of Indonesia, Presidential Regulation of the Republic of
Indonesia, Fair Labour Standards Act in the U.S., Company
Law of the PRC, Labour Law of the PRC and Labour
Contract Law of the PRC. The Group complies with the
employees’ social security schemes that are enforced
by the local government to provide employee benefits,
including the provision of pension, medical insurance,
unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance, and
maternity insurance and housing provident fund. The Human
Resources Department reviews and updates the relevant
company policies regularly in accordance with the latest laws
and regulations. The Group also attached the compliance on
regulations for minimum wages and working hours in local
operating regions.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

V. #ETHERR

EREKkE I
B.1. (&

AEBEBAT REEERRY R
BEARBEERNIREEEE-
AEBBNME TRELRE REF
EHFEAHEERBXEREN
KR Tt o

ANERBRERBTER
R EEREERE R R EE
5] Ko 32 B - B %5 18 1R 15k 1 - o I
HREEEEGRD & B 5K
) SEFH RO BREEHR
MEDE G Z BT 5B ENJE A
BREEGDN EXEAFE T AR
ERBEQBE FESEHAR
TERESEHARE AKENET
75 BB 58 I B A DA A 1B B R i
BAMEBEL GRS B
RHERAKS BERR KER
B THERR EERBREER
NEE - AN ERBRE &L
BIEREREN R EHABRA]
BR-AEBETETHTELR
HABREHFE R TIERHEAR
5 o



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT (CONTINUED)
RE -#HERERES (A

V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES

(Continued)

B.1. Employment (Continued)

V. €0 ERE @
EBERS IR &)

B.1. & (&)

To attract high-calibre workforce, the Group offers competitive
and fair remuneration and benefits based on individuals’
performance, professional qualifications, experiences
and market benchmarks. Talent acquisition is vital to its
business future development. In order to retain talents, the
Group constantly reviews its compensation package with
the external market and the Group aims to nurture the
talents by providing them the most suitable training for their
career development needs and the Group’s future growth.
Meanwhile, any termination of employment contract would be
based on reasonable and lawful grounds. The Group strictly
prohibits any kinds of unfair or unreasonable dismissals.

The Group arranges reasonable working hours and rest
period for the employees which are in line with local
employment laws. In addition to statutory holidays stipulated
by the employment law of the local government such as the
basic paid annual leave, employees may also be entitled
to marriage leave, maternity leave, paternity leave and
compassionate leave.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES EBERS IR &)

(Continued)

B.1. Employment (Continued) B.1. & (&)
As an equal opportunity employer, the Group is committed ERTEREREET AEEAH
to create a fair, respectful and diverse working environment BlEAF HEEENZELH
by promoting anti-discrimination and equal opportunity in TERB  AEBRATBERE
terms of all human resources and employment decisions, for NFFBANERREREARAEKER
instance, training and promotion opportunities, dismissals and H(mERABKE RER
retirement policies irrespective of their gender, age, disability, RIRER ) (R R AR R EH
family status, marital status, sexual orientation, religion beliefs, g -MmAmEER - Fi Bk -
nationality or any other non-job related factors in all business REE A~ i IR AR S - PR B A
units. The equal opportunities policy enforces zero tolerance THEM RREMEMIET
to any workplace discrimination, harassment or victimization ER = -RIBEH 5 EH RIER
in accordance to local ordinances and regulations such as (MEHFEREBEHREZESE
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s laws M= NUFRZENANRBEERER
and Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Hong Kong’s Disability 7 45 16 B R MBI AR ) -
Discrimination Ordinance and Sex Discrimination Ordinance. EREWEIEREMIERE
The Group has set up the reporting mechanism and equal FER BEXEE - AEEEE
opportunities policies in the Staff Handbook to promote a BTFMHIEREMS R TFHK
diversity environment in the working place and the Human BHE NEIESMEEZEK
Resources Department is fully responsible for strictly comply It ITERBE - ANWEREZ2E
with national and corporate regulations on assessing, dealing EBREETEBTE EE-
with, recording and taking disciplinary actions on such REHNBIREAFRE R EA
events. EHRBLETH-
Besides, the heartening improvement is very much ptoh —MREBTHEEEE T Z
contributed by the effective two-way communication BHNERERBEBEEH RS
system between the general staff and managerial staff. ARENRA -EEFBLAEH
Employees maintain timely and smooth communication N BFBHE BN BIF
with the management, colleagues and partners of the MrkegsEERE AE £
companies within the Group through the bulletin board BETRBHNEERHREREIE
posting, emall, training, staff handbook and meeting. The GER - HEBRRGMNNAE
interactive communication system benefits the Group’s EHRKERF kFEEFEEH
decision-making process and results a barrier-free employer- EREE AR - R20168 K
employee relationship. In FY2016, the Group hosted a series FE AEBEENH-—RIERF
of activities for its employees, including a diverse range of BOEREZEZENEE M4
activities such as birthday parties and banquet. These events AmEeRET - ZZEHEFNR
helped employees to relieve stress, and served to exemplify BEEBWEN BRASEBHD
the Group’s corporate culture of the spirit of solidarity and ¥t - B B B/ B 4 1 RO
cohesion among its employees. Bhe
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RE -#HERERES (A

V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES

(Continued)

B.2. Health and Safety

To provide and maintain a good working condition and
a safe and healthy working environment, our safety and
health policies are in line with various laws and regulations
stipulated by the Government of Hong Kong, PRC, US and
Indonesia, including Hong Kong’s Occupational Safety and
Health Ordinance and Employees’ Compensation Ordinance,
Occupational Safety and Health Act of the U.S., the
Production Safety Laws of the PRC, Occupational Disease
Prevention Law in PRC and Regulation on Work-Related

Injury Insurance.

The Group continue to enhance management and control
over safety and health risks for example providing appropriate
working uniform to different types of work. The Group targets
to achieve accident-free workplace environment. In addition,
the Group prohibits smoking and drinking liquor in workplace
and carries out the health check for employees, cleaning
of air-conditioning systems and disinfection treatment of
carpets, emergency response drill and safety inspection at
regular intervals in the offices with an aim to maintain a clean,
tidy, smoke-free, non-toxic, non-hazardous, healthy and
safe working environment. The Group has also organised
regular safety health and environment meeting and trainings
to educate the subcontractors’ leaders and employees on
occupational health and safety areas in operating sites.
The Group regularly monitors the health & safety measures’
effectiveness and ensure they are implemented properly.
Management, employees, contractors and subcontractors
on operating sites are expected to work in accordance to the
health and production safety management policy stated in the

Staff Handbook and group’s internal manual.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES
(Continued)

B.3.

B.4.

Development and Training

The Group offers different training and development
opportunities to staff in order to strengthen work-related
skills and knowledge and improving operational efficiency.
In FY2016, the Group hold a range of regular training and
development programmes to encourage lifelong learning
to different industry needs for employees. For new hired
employees, the Group provides comprehensive orientation
training to understand corporate history and culture, Group’s
internal policies and business flow, working health and
safety and group development. For experienced staff, the
Group provides relevant training with regard to their roles
and positions such as taxation updates, implementation on
operating systems, risk control management and business
compliance updates. The Group aims to foster a learning
culture that could strengthen employees’ professional
knowledge, and meanwhile, benefiting the Group as
employees expected to achieve better working performance
after receiving appropriate training. Besides, the Group
normally enrols the training organised by professional institute
or vendors. The Group also encourages employees to attend
external training for enhancing their competitiveness and
expanding their capacity through continuous learning.

Labour Standards

The Group strictly abides by the Employment Ordinance of
Hong Kong, Labour Law of the PRC, Labour Contract Law
of the PRC, Prohibition of Child Labour of the PRC and other
related labour laws and regulations in other operating regions
to prohibits any child and forced labour employment.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES

(Continued)

V. €0 ERE @
EBERS IR &)

B.4. Labour Standards (Continued)

To combat against illegal employment on child labour,
underage workers and forced labour, prior to the confirmation
of employment, human resources personnel responsible
for recruitment requires the job applicants to provide valid
identity documents to ensure that the applicants are lawfully
employable and ensure compliance of latest and relevant
laws and regulations that prohibits child labour and forced
labour. There would be regular checks and inspections on
the execution of human resources policies for the Group
headquarters and subsidiaries.

OPERATING PRACTICES
B.5. Supply Chain Management

As a socially responsible enterprise, it is critical and vital
to maintain and manage a sustainable and reliable supply
chain. Each of the operating subsidies monitors the quality of
suppliers and supply chain practice on a strict and continuous
basis.

For property investment, the Group achieves this goal by
conducting comprehensive evaluation of potential suppliers
and thorough investigations of selected suppliers according
to the tendering policy. The Group organises the tender team
to conduct on-site inspection of the potential contractor so
as to select at least three potential suppliers for management
approval and ensure the stability for the supply chain.
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OPERATING PRACTICES (Continued)

B.5.

B.6.

100

Supply Chain Management (Continued)

For real estate development in Los Angeles, the general
contractor, Lend Lease Inc., is a reputable firm which owns
core capabilities of development, construction and investment
across the property and infrastructure projects in worldwide
and has sophisticated subcontractor selection process. It
identifies eligible bidders and qualified subcontractors are
allowed to participate in bidding for various construction
works. The Group has also engaged third party consultant
to monitor and test the quality of construction materials such
as steel and concrete on a regular basis. Those measures
ensure the operation is fully complying with local laws and
regulations.

For energy business, since the major power plant facilities in
Medan Project is under construction in this stage, the Group
has organised regular safety health and environment meeting
to educate the subcontractors’ leaders the knowledge in
business operation. Subcontractor such as Shanghai Electric
Power Construction Co., Ltd. is engaged from time to time
depending on business needs.

Product Responsibility

Property Investment Segment

Under this segment, the Group mainly operates two
office and commercial properties in Shanghai. The Group
negotiates the lease conditions and seek feedback to
provide a satisfactory leasing arrangement for both tenants
and property owners. The Group also approaches the
tenants involved to collect their views on how their concerns
can be addressed to suit the customer’s needs. In order
to ensure customers who are well-protected in the lease
contract, information contained in the lease contracts and in
any form of communication must be factual, accurate and
precise statements which requiring the approval from legal
department.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)

OPERATING PRACTICES (Continued)
B.6. Product Responsibility (Continued)

V. #E0EFERE @

BERR @
B.6. EmEE (&)

Real Estate Development Segment

The general contractor for Los Angeles project, Lend
Lease Inc., has established a comprehensive Site Specific
Environmental Health & Safety Manual to ensure that
contractors provide a safe work environment and practices. A
safety environment shall be maintained jointly by contractors,
sub-contractors and their employees and complied with
applicable local, national laws and rules, health & safety
legislation and recognised codes, standards and other
external requirements in the real estate development projects
such as California Code of Regulations. It includes details of
the project, safety, health and environmental requirements,
site-specific conditions and rules developed following
consideration of all significant hazards and their risks, and
other items which are important for the safe and efficient
operation of the project. The safety and quality of properties
are monitored at all stages of construction by general
contractor to ensure they meet the high standards. This
entails a dedication to stringent product safety standards
and a focus on health and safety issues in real estate
development practices.

Energy Segment

For the two coal fuel steam power plants in the Medan
industrial zone of Indonesia (the “Medan Project”) had
obtained the electricity power supply licence issued by the
Indonesian Government in FY2016. The Group complies
with the local laws and regulations regulated by Indonesia’s
Ministry of Energy and Mining Resources and related
local rules. The Group had entered into a power purchase
agreement with the local state owned power grid company,
PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara (Persero) (“PLN”). In order to
be a reliable and cost effective power supplier, the Group will
provide all the electricity produced at an agreed price with
PLN, and PLN will bear the risk of coal price volatility upon
the commencement of operation in the future.
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OPERATING PRACTICES (Continued)

B.6.

B.7.

102

Product Responsibility (Continued)

The Group

The Group committed in abiding by the Consumer Protection
Law and Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance to ensure
customers’ rights are strictly protected. Information collected
would only be used for the purpose for which it has been
collected and customers would be told about how the data
collected would be used in business. The Group prohibits
the provision of consumer information to a third party without
authorisation from the customers. Customers remain the
rights to review and revise their data, and also remain the
rights to opt out from any direct marketing activities. All
collected personal data during the course of business are
treated as confidential and kept securely, accessible by
designated personnel only. The Group strives to ensure it is
complying with the relevant laws and regulations in business
operation.

Anti-corruption

To maintain a fair, ethical and efficient business and working
environment, the Group strictly adheres to the local laws and
regulations relating to anti-corruption and bribery irrespective
of the area or country where the Group is conducting
business such as Law of the PRC on Anti-money Laundering,
Hong Kong’s Prevention of Bribery Ordinance, Foreign
Corrupt Practice Act and Money Laundering Control Act of
the U.S. and Eradication of Criminal Acts of Corruption on
Law of the Republic of Indonesia.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)
OPERATING PRACTICES (Continued)

B.7. Anti-corruption (Continued)

The Group has formulated and strictly enforced anti-
corruption policy, namely Procedures for Reporting Possible
Improprieties in Matters of Financial Reporting, Internal
Control or Other Matters, to provide reporting channels and
guidance for any suspected impropriety, misconduct or
malpractice within the Group that it will not be tolerated any
form of corruption. All employees are expected to discharge
their duties with integrity and self-disciplined, and they are
required to abstain from engaging bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering activities or any activities which might
exploit their positions against the Group’s interests and
affect their business decision or independent judgment in the
course of business operations. Provision for Anti-corruption
is included in the contractor contract to further regulate the
contractors’ behaviour and strength the honestly and integrity
in the business transactions.

The Group has set up internal whistleblowing policy to
enable employees to report any suspicious activities
including any requesting, receiving or accepting any forms
of benefits from any persons, companies or organisations
having conflict of interest with the Group and misconduct
behaviours. Employees report any suspected misconduct or
malpractice with full details and supporting evidence verbally
or in writing to risk management department. The Group’s
risk management department would conduct investigations
against any suspicious or illegal behaviour to protect the
Group’s interests. The Group advocates a confidentiality
mechanism to protect the whistle-blowers against unfair
dismissal or victimisation. The Audit Committee shall
supervise the enforcement of these procedures.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY (Continued)
COMMUNITY

B.8. Community Investment

V. 20 ERE @

HE
B.8. HERE

104

The Group believes that undertaking socially responsible
initiatives is truly a win-win situation, not only will the
Group be attractive to socially conscious consumers and
employees, but the Group will also make a real difference
in the world by contributing love and care. The Group puts
efforts in enhancing the retirement benefits of the employees
including compliance with employer’s statutory obligations
under the MPF legislation and provision of better retirement
protection for employees. The Group’s Hong Kong office was
awarded as the “Good MPF Employer” during FY2016 by the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority in Hong Kong.
The Group conducted charitable contributions activities to the
weak person in society and its employees who are in need
time to time.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B BETHRE

To the Shareholders of China Oceanwide Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Oceanwide Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 114 to 213, which comprise:

o the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYZBE®RE (5

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (‘HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’'s Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
o Valuation of investment properties

o Impairment assessment of available-for-sale equity investments
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYZBERE (&)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

i

Valuation of investment properties

Refer to Notes 2(h), 4(a) and 15 to the consolidated financial
statements

The Group’s investment properties in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) were carried at HK$1,186,650,000
as at 31 December 2016 and a revaluation gain of
HK$273,407,000 was recognised in the consolidated
income statement for the year then ended.

We focused on the evaluation of management’s valuations
of the Group’s investment properties because the valuation
of these properties are inherently subjective due to, among
other factors, the individual nature of each property and its
location.

These investment properties in the PRC were valued
using the income capitalisation method by an independent
external valuer.

The valuations are dependent on certain key assumptions
that require significant management judgements such as
capitalisation rates and rental rates.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

In assessing the valuation of the investment properties in the
PRC, we performed the following procedures:

o We evaluated the independent external valuer’'s
competence, capabilities and objectivity; and

o We assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used by management and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions adopted for
the valuation. We compared, on a sample basis, the
capitalisation rates and rental rates applied in the
valuation to the capitalisation rates of other similar
properties in the market and the Group’s recent lease
renewal transactions, respectively.

We consider that the valuation of investment properties was
supportable by the available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYZBE®RE (5

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

2.

10

Impairment assessment of available-for-sale
equity investments

Refer to Notes 2()), 4(b) and 17 to the consolidated financial
statements for the Group’s impairment policy for available-
for-sale equity investments

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had available-for-sale
listed equity investments of HK$680,557,000. During the
year then ended, the Group recognised impairment losses
of HK$87,491,000 in the consolidated income statement as
a result of either significant or prolonged decline in the fair
values of these equity investments.

We focused on this area as significant management
judgements are required in assessing the impairment
losses of the Group’s available-for-sale equity investments,
especially on determining the threshold that the fair value of
the individual equity investment is considered significantly
below its cost and therefore certain impairment provision is
required. In making these judgements, the Group evaluated
a number of key quantitative and qualitative factors including
the expected level of volatility of each individual equity
investment, events or changes that had occurred within
each of these investees and the industry prospects of each
of the investments.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

2.

Impairment assessment of available-for-sale
equity investments (Continued)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We understood and evaluated management’s policies,
processes and controls over the Group’s impairment
assessment process in relation to available-for-sale equity
investments.

We performed the following procedures to assess
management’s impairment assessment for the available-for-
sale equity investments:

° We evaluated the threshold used by management in
determining significant decline in fair value of each
individual equity investment by assessing the volatility
of each individual investment and the volatility of
the stock market performances of relevant industry
sectors in which these investees operate;

° We evaluated whether management had considered
any relevant events or changes that had occurred
within the investees and their industries to determine
the threshold of significant decline in fair value by
cross-checking to the publicly available market news
and information relevant to the investees and the
industry sectors; and

o We recalculated the impairment losses recognised
based on the market value of the listed equity
investments.

We consider that the impairment assessments of available-
for-sale equity investments were supportable by the
available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYZHE®RE (&)

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYRHEE®RE (&)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
BYZHE®RE (&)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Cheng Lap Yam.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #£2016%F12831H ILFE

CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT

2015
Note HK$’'000
Bt 5 BEETTT
Revenue A 5 153,390 189,208
Cost of sales $HE A (10,246) (18,446)
Gross profit ER 143,144 170,762
Other net gains HhFF) 1S 6(a) 189,142 76,940
Administrative expenses THRER (73,052) (90,724)
Selling and distribution costs $HE R SHA AN (1,798) (4,090)
Profit before tax BRBE A R B 6 257,436 152,888
Income tax expense RS IEA X 7 (87,188) (22,212)
Profit for the year FERFE 170,248 130,676
Profit attributable to: BT FEAG FH
Shareholders of the Company NN 9 136,214 122,510
Non-controlling interests FEERR A A 34,034 8,166
170,248 130,676
Basic and diluted earnings per share ZAQTRREMLZFRER
attributable to shareholders of R#EER HKO0.90 cent  HK1.21 cents
the Company 9 8 #£0.9011 B 2110

The notes on pages 123 to 213 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEeETHNWER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # 22016512831 H It FE

2015
HK$’000
BEET T
Profit for the year FRFE 170,248 130,676
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income: Hib2m (BIx%)
Items that may be reclassified to profit and loss: — FIREEXT HAEE B o B H -
Translating financial statements of BINETB R E
foreign operations:
— Losses taken to reserves —FF AR EE (73,316) (93,754)
Available-for-sale financial assets: AEEEZHMEEE:
— Net valuation (losses)/gains — st AREZHEF
taken to reserves (E518) /F1E (211,878) 192,747
— Net gains previously in reserves recognised —BEERRFEERNFNE
in statement of income AUk 5 2R FE TR (3,226) (12,688)
— Impairment losses transferred —HEE SRR CREEE
to statement of income 87,491 -
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income FRARFEAZHEMZ2E (FAX)
for the year, net of tax* Wz (200,929) 86,305
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income FRE2ME (FAX) WEEHE
for the year (30,681) 216,981
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income UTEGAzZ2E (BX) WEEHE:
attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company 7NN 423 (57,588) 218,262
Non-controlling interests JEIE S 26,907 (1,281)
(30,681) 216,981
* There was no tax effect on each component of the other comprehensive  * H E2016%F K2015F12831HILFE - &

(expenses)/income for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The notes on pages 123 to 213 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
RE MR R R

At 31 December 2016 420165128318

2015
Note HK$’000
M & BT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Properties, plant and equipment ER YN L 14 1,814,027 778,931
Investment properties LEYE 15 2,293,398 1,627,017
Leasehold land and land use rights FHE £ 2 N+ b (5 FA 4 16 1,320 1,462
Available-for-sale financial assets AIEHEZHKEE 17 1,356,980 1,645,824
Deposits, prepayments and Ze FERNRER
other receivables H th FE Y SR IE 18 643,037 579,463
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTISRIBEE 23 4,287 =
6,113,049 4,632,697
Current assets REEE
Properties under development Gl ES 19 9,721,171 2,804,199
Trade receivables Uk BR 7k 20 912 84
Deposits, prepayments and Ze FERNRER
other receivables H th fE Y FR T8 18 106,486 192,173
Restricted cash ZBRFIZR S 21 409,991 26,353
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEFEY 21 615,568 1,079,408
10,854,128 4,102,217
Total assets EEHEE 16,967,177 8,734,914
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to shareholders AT RRESER
of the Company
Share capital f& s 24 1,614,265 1,076,177
Reserves ] 9,039,041 5,063,406
10,653,306 6,139,583
Non-controlling interests FERER 629,401 251,621
Total equity EREEE 11,282,707 6,391,204

1 1 6 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

mEMBRR R (F)

At 31 December 2016 42016128318

2015
Note HK$'000
M & BT
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities ERBEEB
Other loan HEER 25 756,122 240,281
Deferred income tax liabilities FEIEFSRIEEE 23 243,798 179,002
999,920 419,283
Current liabilities REBEE
Deposits received, B RS - H b B IR
other payables and accruals N EFTIE B 22 605,088 583,028
Bank loans RITER 25 2,359,875 1,317,670
Amount due to intermediate JE A5 R RE R A% A &) FR A
holding company 30(h) 1,694,489 -
Current income tax liabilities MEEHIEAE 25,098 23,729
4,684,550 1,924,427
Total liabilities BEHAEE 5,684,470 2,343,710
Total equity and liabilities EaRkABEH 16,967,177 8,734,914

The notes on pages 123 to 213 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 114 to 213 were
approved by the Board of Directors.

HAN Xiaosheng
EiR4
Chairman

E
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
?-"v?\ =] Iﬁﬁ/mgé‘%

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #£2016%F12831H ILFE

2015
Note HK$'000
Bt 5 BT
Operating activities REEK
Cash generated from/(used in) RETREKAR BB
operating activities NEEES SR 2
before finance costs, tax paid and S ETSFEL
changes in working capital (FA)ZzH® 26(a) 20,708 (18,941)
Changes in working capital BEED 2B 26(b) (6,686,596) (1,534,186)
Cash used in operations REEBFAZRS (6,665,888) (1,553,127)
Interest received B W F B 33,190 89,578
Dividend received 2R S 3,976 3,703
Tax paid — outside Hong Kong B B — B8 SN & (9,372) (31,082)
Net cash used in operating activities L& XK FTAZHE S FE (6,638,094) (1,490,928)
Investing activities BREXEK
Decrease in bank deposits B =E ARz
with maturity over three months RIT TR A - 320,931
Purchase of properties, EEYE HEREE
plant and equipment (752,693) (647,526)
Purchase of available-for-sale BEAHHEZYBEE
financial assets - (816,017)
Proceeds from disposal of RELHENHEE
available-for-sale financial assets PIEE EZ TS 508 74,801 103,743
Loan repaid from a related party —HBEBATEEZER - 120,057
Loan to an independent third party ERTEIE=H - (700,000)
Loan repaid from BUYBE=ZFEEER
an independent third party - 700,000
Additions to investment properties NBIREYE (350,162) (203,663)
Increase in other non-current assets E b IE B & B3 0 (88,066) (364,696)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, RELEME R
plant and equipment LM 2 FT1S 50R 226 343
Increase in restricted cash PR 138 & 18 0 (383,584) -
Net cash used in investing activities RE XK A 2R < FHE (1,499,478) (1,486,828)
Financing activities mEEK
Net proceeds from issue of new shares ?*TT FTAR (0 BT 15 5K Iﬁﬁfﬁﬁ 24 4,571,311 1,714,925
Payment of the consideration HEEH G2 1& LN
for common control combinations } 30(h) (287,485) (1,476,584)
Payment for an assigned loan X EE R - (194,265)
Proceeds from bank and other loans IRIT R EME KB KIE 2,875,716 1,419,981
Repayment of bank and other loans EBERBITMEMER (1,317,670) =
Interest paid ERFE (40,029) (30,538)
Increase in restricted cash 52 PR 61138 & 38 10 (40) =
Proceeds from loan from intermediate AR AR A BB BT 1S RUA
holding company 3,477,886 _
Repayment of loan from intermediate BEEPRERA ABR
holding company (1,783,397) -
Proceeds from capital injection by a FEIERREFE 2
non-controlling shareholder* P15 7138 191,783 =
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 1+ JEFR AR A 25 A% &, - (22,969)
Net cash generated from RMEEBEEZ
financing activities REFER 7,688,075 1,410,556
. In January 2016, a loan amounted to HK$160,663,000 was borrowed by a non- ~ * 201651 A - AR & — R B A 8 2 IEER AR
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company from the Group, which in R A AL EE A B%160,663,0007T 2 B - A1
turn was injected by the non-controlling shareholder as capital contribution to the IR R EEFEABEARRINE AR
subsidiary of the Company. ZEE-
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
RERTRER (A)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # 22016512831 H It FE

2015
Note HK$'000
P& BT
Decrease in cash and HERASEBYRD
cash equivalents (449,497) (1,567,200)
Cash and cash equivalents MB1BZERERESEEY
at 1 January 1,079,408 2,678,726
Exchange losses on cash and REeERASEEYEREFE
cash equivalents (14,343) (32,118)
Cash and cash equivalents M12A31AZERER
at 31 December HEZEEY 615,568 1,079,408
Analysis of cash, liquid funds and He RBEER
listed investments THERES N
Bank deposits with maturity of less than A =1 A R 2 8 2 $R17 17 3K
three months 350,810 398,656
Cash at banks and on hand SRITERME S 264,758 680,752
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRESEED 615,568 1,079,408
Unsecured available-for-sale REF 2 AIHEE 2
financial assets, listed investments i EE FmKkE&E 688,721 1,645,824
Total unsecured and unrestricted cash, RIEHF R KR ZREI 2R -
liquid funds and listed investments RBESR LHREALE 1,304,289 2,725,232

The notes on pages 123 to 213 are an integral part of these consolidated 5 123E $213 5 2 M 5 Atk 45 4 B % R
financial statements. KRB E D -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REEBRRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #£2016%F12831H ILFE

At 1 January 2016 1201651 A1 1,076,177 4,148,318 174,386 8,364 214,324 518014 6,139,583 251,621 6,391,204

Other comprehensive (expenses)/income E {12 (Bi%) /i
Losses on translating financial statements & BN EBEH BHE 2B

of foreign operations:
— Taken to reserves st A - - (65,659) (530) - - (66,189) (7,121 (73,316)
Available-for-sale financial assets: ARLEZHBEE:
- Net valuation losses taken to reserves —FAGE BEFER - - - - (211,879 - (211879) - (211,879
~ Net gains previously in reserves ~BEEINEENZFHER
recognised in statement of income KakeR - - - - (3,226) - (3,226) - (3,226)
- Impairment losses transferred —ERENRRINERR
to statement of income - - - - 87,491 - 87,491 - 87,491
Net expenses recognised directly BERRERRERZ
in equity EE% - - (65659) (530)  (127,613) - (193802) (7127)  (200929)
Profit for the year FNFIE - - - - - 136,214 136,214 34,034 170,248
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income 27 (Fix%) /R4 E - - (65,659) (530)  (127,613) 136,214 (57,588) 26,907 (30,681)
Issue of new shares (Note 24) B3R (Mi3E24) 538,088 4,033,223 - - - - 4571311 - 4571311
Share capital injection by FERERRATE
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - 352,446 352,446

Dividend declared to non-controling interests B ik3EZ R EZMR & - - - - - - (1,573) (1,573)

Total transactions with shareholders ~ EERERERZERRZ
recognised directly in equity RAHBE 538,088 4,033,223 - - - - 457311 350,873 4,922,184

At 31 December 2016 #2016512A31A 1,614,265 8,181,541 108,727 7,834 86,711 654,228 10,653,306 629,401 11,282,707
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
REekEZ2F X (A)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016FF12831H ILFE

Non-
controlling
Attributable to shareholders of the Company interests  Total equity
AARREELN KRR ERAR
Other
properties (Note)
Share Share  Exchange  revaluation Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserves profits Sub-total
Hb ()
BA  RORE EAEE  EREE  EtREE  RENE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT AT BETT  A%Tn  BETr  AETn  BETr AT BRI
At 1 January 2015 "201561A1R 896,814 2,612,756 268,174 8883 1,793,083 395,504 5,965,164 263512 6,208,676
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income E 2 (Bi%) /i
Losses on translating financial statements & B EBE KR 2B
of foreign operations:
— Taken to reserves st A - - (83,789) (519 - - (84,307) (9,447) (93,754)
Available-for-sale financial assets: ARLEZHBEE:
— Net valuation gains taken to reserves —HAREZ BEFHE - - = = 192,747 = 192,747 = 192,747
~ Net gains previously in reserves —BEREINGENL
recognised in statement of income BHRNRERER = = = - (12,688) - (12,688) - (12,688)
Net (expenses)/income recognised directly ~ EENERER 2% (FX) /s
in equity = = (83,789) (519 180,059 = 95,752 9,447) 86,305
Profit for the year ERFIE - - - - - 122,510 122,510 8,166 130,676
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income 2 (B%) /KH4%E = - (83,788) (619 180059 122510 218,262 (1.281) 216,981
Issue of new shares (Note 24) BATHRD (Mi5E24) 179,363 1,535,562 - - - - 1,714,925 - 1714925
Share capital injection by FERERRAEE
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - 12,353 12,353
Dividend paid to non-controling interests 2 [T 3EERER R & - - - - - - - (22,969) (22,963)
Adjustment for common control combinations £ [F#2 %14 6 5% - - = - (1,758,768) - (1,758,768) - (1,758,768)
Total transactions with shareholders ~ BERWERBI2ERR2XF4E
recognised directly in equity 179363 1,535,562 = - (1,758,768) = 43.843) (10,610) (54,459)
At 31 December 2015 20156124318 1,076,177 4,148,318 174,386 8,364 214,324 518,014 6,139,683 251,621 6,391,204
Rz ERERAR

20165 F3R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
REEZSBHR ()

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #£2016%F12831H ILFE

Note: B 5

Other reserves comprise investment revaluation reserve, merger reserve and capital H b REE B R E S EEHE A O FHEEMEARE QR
redemption reserve. & o

Investment Capital

revaluation Merger redemption
reserve reserve reserve Total
RESHHE EOtEE BEXELORE e
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BT BETT BET T

At 1 January 2015 M2015%1 A1H 31,620 1,757,855 3,558 1,793,033

At 31 December 2015 R2015F12A31H & 211,679 913) 3,558 214,324
and 1 January 2016 20161 A1H

At 31 December 2016 A20165F12H31H 84,066 (913) 3,658 86,711

The notes on pages 123 to 213 are an integral part of these consolidated 51232 2138 2 M £ A It S 43 & B 5 R
financial statements. RKZHEKE D

1 22 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2016




o

General Information

China Oceanwide Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged in
property investments in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”),
real estate development in the United States of America (the
“United States” or “U.S.”) and development in the energy sector in
Indonesia.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda and the shares of which are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The registered office of the
Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA”) and requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as maodified by the revaluation of investment properties
and available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at fair
value.

e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE IS w R EE ()

Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the directors of the Company to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

(@) Consolidation

124

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account
for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
|dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(@) Consolidation (Continued)

(i)

Business combinations (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis.
Non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders to
a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

2 EXRENBEERBE

(%)

(@) #EKRE (#)

(i)

¥EBE6 (@)

AEE R ER MR B
2 7E W UL BE B 4 {7 3E 4R
AR 2% o 3% UK B 5 A9 FEFE R
W AT A S RS
Y FEREA—BER
BBl EERNEE
EARATEERIZEE
VE A5 W 25 B A KRB
AHAFEENERSE
Lk B T 5T & o SE4R AR AE 26 1
BT A L fb 48 PR BB 9 HR H I
BEYMOATEESE B
EBPBRELABT
NENEhEt B EESE o

WERBRKAEELRX

T 5= 75 & OF 0 & BT - B
WA EAFA KIS
TEAEZRKBERN
FHELDEFRAEASRSE
RHIM QA FEE  ZE#Ht
EEEANEMAKREHER
TIRIB R AR -

RZERERAT
20165 F3R

125




’
}

mEUBERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(@) Consolidation (Continued)

126

(i)

Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability is
recognised in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” (“HKAS 39”) in profit or loss.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity
is not re-measured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest measured
is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the transferred asset. When necessary, amounts
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform
with the Group’s accounting policies.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(@) Consolidation (Continued)

(i)

(i

Business combinations (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the date when the control is transferred
to the Group to the date when control ceases.

Merger accounting for common control
combinations

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
has completed the acquisitions of certain subsidiaries
which are under the common control of Tohigh
Holdings Co., Ltd* (“Tohigh”), the ultimate holding
company of the Company. These acquisitions are
regarded as “business combination under common
control” and are accounted for using the principles
of merger accounting, as prescribed in Hong Kong
Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting for
Common Control Combinations” (‘“AG 5”) issued by the
HKICPA.

The net assets of the combining entities are
consolidated using the existing book values from
the controlling parties’ perspective. No amount
is recognised in respect of goodwill or excess of
acquirers’ interest in the net fair value of acquirees’
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over cost at the time of common control combinations,
to the extent of the continuation of the controlling
party’s interest.

*  For identification purpose only £ 3% 7l
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e VBB RHE (&)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(@) Consolidation (Continued)

(i) Merger accounting for common control

combinations (Continued)

The consolidated income statement includes the results
of each of the combining entities from the earliest
date presented or since the date when the combining
entities first came under the common control, where
this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the
common control combinations.

(b) Separate financial statements

128

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investeg’s net assets including
goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (Continued)

(c) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating

(d)

decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who
is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the executive directors and the chief financial officer that
make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HKS$, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement.

e MBHRHE (&)
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e UBERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

130

(i

(i)

Transactions and balances (Continued)
Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency and classified as
available for sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences related to
changes in amortised cost are recognised in the income
statement, and other changes in carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such
as equity instruments held at fair value through profit
or loss are reported in the income statement as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary items, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets, are included in other
comprehensive income.

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s
entities that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

= assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

- income and expenses for each income statement

are translated at average exchange rates; and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iiiy Group’s entities (Continued)
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. Currency translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

(e) Properties, plant and equipment

Properties, plant and equipment comprise mainly freehold
land, construction in progress, buildings, leasehold
improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and
motor vehicles. Properties, plant and equipment is stated
at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All repairs and maintenance are charged to the
income statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(e) Properties, plant and equipment (Continued)

132

Depreciation of properties, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost less
accumulated impairment losses over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold 5 years or over the term of the

improvements relevant leases, whichever is
shorter
Furniture, fixtures and 3 to 7 years
equipment
Motor vehicles 5 to 8 years

Freehold land is stated at historical cost and not depreciated.

Gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
the income statement.

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each date of statement of financial position.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRHE (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(f)

(9)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents properties, plant and
equipment under construction and pending installation and
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes the costs of construction of buildings, the
cost of plant and machinery, employee benefit expenses,
professional fees and interest charges arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the period of construction
or installation and testing, if any. No provision for depreciation
is made on construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and are available for intended
use. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of properties, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Net realisable value is estimated
taking into account the price ultimately expected to be
realised, less applicable variable selling expenses and the
anticipated costs to completion.

The costs of properties under development comprise costs
of land use rights, construction costs, employee benefit
expenses, borrowing costs and loan arrangement fee
capitalised for qualifying assets and professional fees incurred
during the development period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE IS w R EE ()

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(h) Investment properties

(i

134

Investment properties, principally comprising leasehold land
and buildings, that are not occupied by the Group, are held
for long-term rental yields, capital appreciation or both.
Properties that are being constructed or developed for future
long-term rental yields, capital appreciation or both are also
classified as investment properties. Investment properties are
initially measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. After initial recognition, investment properties
are carried at fair value, unless they are still in the course
of construction or development at the end of the reporting
period and fair value cannot be reliably measured at that time,
and therefore are stated at cost. Any gain or loss arising from
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an
investment property is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated or not classified as loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date — the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset
or liability or based on a valuation technique that use only
data from observable markets. Any difference between the
fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price is
recognised as a gain or loss in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRHE (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(i)

Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)

At each statement of financial position date subsequent to
initial recognition, these financial assets are carried at fair
value and changes in fair value are dealt with as movements
in the investment revaluation reserve except for impairment
losses which are charged to the income statement.
Where these investments are interest bearing, interest
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised
in the income statement. Dividends from available-for-
sale investments are recognised when the right to receive
payment is established. When available-for-sale investments
are sold, the cumulative fair value gains or losses previously
recognised in investment revaluation reserve is removed from
investment revaluation reserve and recognised in the income
statement.

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired. An available-for-sale financial asset
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE IS w R EE ()

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EASHBERE
Policies (Continued) (#8)

() AHREEZHMBEE #0

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

136

(Continued)

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a Group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss —
is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. If,
in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated income
statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence
that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated income statement on equity instruments are not
reversed through the consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

@)

(k)

Loans, trade and other receivables

Loans, trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of loans, trade and other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, the probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered as indicators that the loan, trade
and other receivables are impaired. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
The reversal of the previously recognised impairment cost is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to depreciation or
amortisation are reviewed to determine whether there is any
indication that the carrying value of these assets may not
be recoverable and have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Such
impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e UBERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks with original maturities of
three months or less.

(m) Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that
is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that the
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Other payables

Other payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.
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mEUBHERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(p)

(q)

140

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(q) Current and deferred income tax
(Continued)

(i)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the date of statement of financial position in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if
they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill and the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the date of statement of
financial position and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(q) Current and deferred income tax
(Continued)

142

(i)

(i)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Inside basis differences (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse in the
future and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

r)

(s)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the leasing company
are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (including up-front prepayments made for
the leasehold land and land use rights) net of any incentives
received from the leasing company are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Employee benefits

M

(i)

Salaries, bonus, paid annual leave and the cost of other
benefits to the Group are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees of
the Group.

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes
for Hong Kong employees, the assets of which are
held in separate administered funds. The Group’s
contributions to the defined contribution schemes
are expensed as incurred and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

The Group also contributes on a monthly basis
to various defined contribution retirement benefit
plans organised by relevant municipal and provincial
governments in the PRC. The municipal and provincial
governments undertake to assume the retirement
benefit obligations payable to all existing and future
retired employees for post-retirement benefits beyond
the contributions made. The assets of these plans
are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds managed by the
government of the PRC. Contributions to these plans
are expensed as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(s) Employee benefits (Continued)

(t)

144

(i) ~ Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the
following dates: (a) when the Group can no longer
withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b) when the
entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within
the scope of HKAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer made
to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination
benefits are measured based on the number of
employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling
due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period are discounted to their present value.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become vested. At each date of the statement
of financial position, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of options that are expected to vest. It recognises
the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any, in the
income statement and a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(t)

(u)

Share-based compensation (Continued)

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (hominal value)
and share premium when the options are exercised.

Revenue recognition

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the income statement in equal instalments over
the accounting periods covered by the lease term. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the year in which they are earned.

Service income from operating leases
Revenue from the provision of property management service
is recognised when the service is provided.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

mEUBHERRME (&)

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(v) Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

(w) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors, as appropriate.

The Group has adopted all of the new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretations issued by the HKICPA that are
effective for annual periods beginning on 1 January 2016. The
adoption of these new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations does not have any significant impact on the Group’s
accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

At the date these consolidated financial statements are authorised
for issue, the following standards, amendments and interpretations
were in issue but not yet effective and have not been early adopted
by the Group:

HKAS 7 (Amendments)  Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses !

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions ©

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments @

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers @
HKFRS 15 (Amendment)  Clarifications to HKFRS 15 @

HKFRS 16 Leases ©

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets Between
Amendments An Investor and Its Associate or Joint
Venture @

™ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2017

@ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

@ Effective for the Group for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019

@ To be determined

The Group will adopt the above new standards and amendments
to existing standards as and when they become effective. The
Group has already commenced the assessment of the impact to
the Group and is not yet in a position to state whether these would
have a significant impact on its results of operations and financial
position.
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e UBBERME (&)

3 Financial Risk Management

(@) Financial risk factors

148

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. Risk
management is carried out by senior management of the
Group under policies approved by the board of directors of
the Company.

() Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily with respect
to the United States dollar (‘US$”), HK$ and Renminbi
("RMB”) as the Group’s revenue and the operating
costs are denominated in these currencies. The Group
is also exposed to other currency movements, primarily
in terms of investments in the U.S. and Indonesia, bank
deposits, available-for-sale financial assets and bank
and other loans denominated in US$. Foreign exchange
risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations. The Group has not entered into any
derivative instruments to hedge its foreign exchange
exposures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2016, if the HK$ had weakened/
strengthened by 0.5% against the US$ with all other
variables held constant, profit for the year and equity
would have been HK$4,624,000 (2015: HK$3,398,000)
and HK$4,624,000 (2015: HK$3,474,000) higher/lower
respectively, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of US$ denominated cash
and bank deposits and available-for-sale financial
assets. The Group considers the risk of movements
in exchange rates between the HK$ and the US$ not
significant due to the fact that the HK$ and the US$ are

pegged.
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

150

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Price risk

The Group’s main market price risk exposures relate
to available-for-sale financial assets which mainly
comprise listed debt and equity securities. At 31
December 2016, if the market price of the available-for-
sale financial assets had increased/decreased by 5%,
the Group’s equity would have been HK$67,849,000
(2015: HK$82,291,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result
of the gains/losses on available-for-sale financial assets.
The Group closely monitors the price movement and
changes in market conditions that may have an impact
on the value of these financial assets.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets
except for cash and bank deposits, listed debt
securities included under available-for-sale financial
assets and loans receivables. The Group has no
significant interest-bearing liabilities except for bank and
other loans.

The interest rate for the listed debt securities, loans
receivables and other loans are fixed. The interest of the
bank and other loans is capitalised. At 31 December
2016, if interest rates on cash and bank deposits
had been 100 basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, profit for the year would have
been HK$10,256,000 (2015: HK$11,058,000 higher/
lower) higher/lower, mainly as a result of interest income
on the bank deposits.
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Crediit risk

The aggregate revenue from the five largest customers
represents 46.1% (2015: 43.7%) of total revenue
excluding interest income and dividend income, of
which, two customers (2015: one customer) individually
exceeds 10% of the total revenue (excluding interest
income and dividend income) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

At 31 December 2016, the balance of trade and other
receivables mainly represents rental receivables and
interest receivables. Rental deposits are required from
tenants prior to the commencement of leases. The
Group performs periodic credit evaluations of these
debtors to manage the risk.

There is no significant credit risk in relation to the
Group’s cash and bank deposits as cash and bank
deposits are placed with banks and financial institutions
with good credit ratings. Approximately 89% (2015:
71%) of the Group’s bank deposits were placed in
international financial institutions with minimum credit
ratings of A3/A- as rated by Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s as at 31 December 2016.

The Group’s investments in listed debt securities are
mainly listed in Singapore with credit rating of AS/A-
as rated by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s as at 31
December 2016.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

152

(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on loan receivables from a non-
controlling shareholder of PT Mabar Elektrindo (‘PT
Mabar”), a subsidiary of the Company, is limited
as PT Mabar is entitled to withhold 70% of each
dividend distribution to the borrower for repayment of
outstanding loan receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for the Group
and the Company at the reporting date is the carrying
amount of each class of financial assets.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, senior management of the Group aims
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e BB REE (&)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the date of the statement of financial position
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the undiscounted cash flows. Balances
due within 12 months equal their carrying balances, as
the impact of discounting is not significant.

3 HMHEEKRERE @

(a) BH¥EREZE &)

(i

TENE RS (&)

TEBEMBRIKRBE
AR BHENRGIRE B
BEREMIHBASH A
EEVBAGETON K
FERMEEARERE
& o 1218 A AR HAR &
HRERREREE REA

BB ZEITBEKN-
Contractual payment
CLRE
Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
1E0T 122 2@l 2252 5EN L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BETT BETT BETT
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H
Deposits received, Bz Hio R
other payables and accruals FE R fERHAE 448,550 7,666 7,496 5,367
Bank loans FITER 2,372,530 - - -
Other loan HER - - 756,122 -
Amount due to intermediate SRR )
holding company I 1,694,489 - - -
4,515,569 7,666 763,618 5,367
At 31 December 2015 #2015F12A831H
Deposits received, BliEs  HMER
other payables and accruals HEREFIEE 456,856 6,468 11,682 4,249
Bank loans RITER 1,317,670 - - -
Other loan Hih &R - - 240,281 -
1,774,526 6,468 251,963 4,249
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE S| R EE ()

B 3% R b BB (@)
(b) EXEEERE

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3

(b) Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
capital on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as
total debt divided by total capital. Total debt is calculated as
“total borrowings”. Total capital is calculated as “total equity”,
as shown in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group’s strategy is to maintain a healthy gearing ratio.
The gearing ratios, as calculated by total borrowings over
total shareholders’ equity, are as follows:
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2015
HK$’000
PR T T
Bank loans RITER 2,359,875 1,317,670
Other loan H A &R 756,122 240,281
Total borrowings (excluding amount due to £ & 4258 (1~ & & FE
intermediate holding company) AR PRI A R FRIB) 3,115,997 1,557,951
Amount due to intermediate FE T R RR A B 5RIE
holding company 1,694,489 —
Total borrowings (including amount due to & & 48 %8 (B & & ff
intermediate holding company) HR AR A FIEIE) 4,810,486 1,557,951
Total equity e 425 11,282,707 6,391,204
Gearing ratio (excluding amount due to BERBEER (TBEER
intermediate holding company) AR IR A R RIE ) 27.6% 24.4%
Gearing ratio (including amount due to BARBEXR (BEEN
intermediate holding company) R I A R FROB) 42.6% 24.4%
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Capital risk management (Continued)

In order to fund the daily operation and the expansion of
the business of the Group, significant amounts of capital in
the form of borrowing or equity, or a combination of both, is
considered to be necessary in the future. The directors of the
Company consider such funding for the future operation and
expansion will be available as and when required.

Fair value estimation

The following table presents the Group’s financial instruments
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2016 and 31
December 2015. The different levels have been defined as
follows:

(i) Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

(i)  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (Level 2).

@iy  Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(Level 3).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 3 MERKRERE @
(c) Fair value estimation (Continued) (c) AFEEMLF (@)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
S EPI] KT BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT AT AT BT

At 31 December 2016 ®2016512A31H
Avallable-for-sale financial assets AHHEZMBEE
- Debt securities with fixed interest rate ~~ —EE AR 2 &%
&7 676,423 - - 676,423
- Equity securities -REEF 680,557 - - 680,557
Total financial assets HHEELR 1,356,980 - - 1,356,980
At 31 December 2015 20155124314
Available-for-sale financial assets REEZHBEE
— Debt securities with fixed interest rate ~~ —EEF|E 2
EBES 677,893 - - 677,893
~ Equity securities -REEH 967,931 - - 967,931
Total financial assets BHEELR 1,645,824 - - 1,645,824
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the REE2016F12831H IEFE
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil). N E1H - F2RRFEIRZE
MEERE (20155 - &) o
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active EEBRMBERRFNERITAZ
markets is based on quoted market prices at the date of AFEERZEUARTBARLEK B
the statement of financial position. A market is regarded as TS RE TR - AR Z R (E 7] A
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from AEWEREHUERZ MG &
an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, HE BEAN EEXZEEEH KE
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and IR MENEERERES I
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length BEERERTAEE - ATFmH
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held REGMEMR EFEHER  ZMiH
by the Group is the current bid price. SRR AER AEBFEENH
BEEFRANMERERRITE
E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(c) Fair value estimation (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
transferred impairment losses of HK$87,491,000 (2015:
Nil) from other comprehensive income into the consolidated
income statement.

The fair value of the following financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amount:

(i) Loans receivables;

(i)  Trade receivables;

(iiiy  Deposits, prepayments and other receivables;

(iv)  Cash and bank deposits;

(v)  Deposits received, other payables and accruals;

(vi)  Bank loans and other loan; and
(vii)  Amount due to intermediate holding company

The disclosures of the investment properties that are
measured at fair value are set out in Note 15.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e UBBERME (&)

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgments

Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements includes a summary
of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. The preparation of consolidated
financial statements often requires the use of judgments to
select specific accounting methods and policies from several
acceptable alternatives. Furthermore, significant estimates and
assumptions concerning the future may be required in selecting
and applying those methods and policies in the consolidated
financial statements. The Group bases its estimates and judgments
on historical experience and various assumptions that are
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from
these estimates and judgments under different assumptions or
conditions.

The following is a review of the more significant assumptions and
estimates, as well as the accounting policies and methods used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(a) Estimated fair value of investment
properties

Details of the judgment and assumptions used to determine
the fair value of investment properties have been disclosed in
Note 15.

(b) Impairment of available-for-sale equity
investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine
when an available-for-sale equity investment is impaired. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates a number of key quantitative
and qualitative factors including the expected level of volatility
of each individual equity investment, events or changes that
had occurred within each of these investees and the industry
prospects of each of the investments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgments (Continued)

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets

At the date of statement of financial position, the Group
undertakes a review to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment of non-financial assets.

Properties, plant and equipment and other non-financial
assets are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which an asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows. Reversal of an
impairment provision is recorded as income in the period
when the reversal occurs. Reversal on impairment loss would
be recognised if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment test was carried out.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

4 Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgments (Continued)

(d) Depreciation and useful lives of power

160

plant

Estimation of the useful lives of the Group’s power plant
facilities is based on the Group’s assessment of industry
practice, internal technical evaluation and experience with
similar assets. Management estimates the useful lives of the
power plant facilities, which are under construction, to be
around 40 years. Changes in the expected level of usage
and technological development could have an impact on the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets,
and therefore future depreciation charges.

The estimated useful lives are reviewed at least each financial
year-end and are updated if expectations differ from previous
estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limitations on the
use of the assets. It is possible, however, that future results
of operations could be materially affected by changes in the
factors mentioned above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Revenue and Segment Information

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in Note
a3,

Revenue represents rental and service income, interest income and
dividend income. The amounts of revenue recognised during the
year are as follows:

e BB REE (&)

WAR 2 HER

ARRZEIBXEBRREZER - ARQ
FIMB ARz EEZXBEHNHESS

A B T S TR A 2 - Bk 3
REREWE - ENERR LKA LS
mT

2015

HK$’'000

BEETIT

Rental income from investment properties REYE 2 H e W 96,332 93,772
Rental income from properties under Ry 2 HE W

development™® 6,259 -

Service income from investment properties TEYHEZ RS - 2,887

Interest income MEW =R 44,824 88,516

Dividend income I B Wz 5,975 4,033

153,390 189,208

* Revenue of HK$6,259,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016
represented rental income from leasing of properties acquired for
development before the commencement of the development.

The senior management comprising executive directors and the
chief financial officer are the Group’s chief operating decision-maker
(“CODM”). Management has determined operating segments for
the purposes of allocating resources and assessing performance.

Segments are managed separately as each business segment has
different business objectives and is subject to risks and returns that
are different from one another.

Earnings/(losses) before interest expense and tax (‘EBIT/(LBIT)”) is
regarded as segment results in respect of the Group’s reportable
segments as the CODM considers that this can better reflect the
performance of each segment. EBIT/(LBIT) is used in the Group’s
internal financial and management reporting to monitor business
performances.

* H Z2016F 128318 L FE 2 WA B K
6,259,0007T ' FERHIRERAKREHER
WEIERRAR ZMEZRSWA -

SREEE (BRATESERY KR
E)RAEBEMNTIEZERERRE (1
ERERRE]) EHECEELE
DEE - AETERDE R KRB -

HREXBOBZEHBREAR KU
KBt B2 BB Ko B R 39 A Bl E A
DECALENBZEETEEAE
METT e

HRERLERRERBRAKAE
XHEBEMARN, (BE) ([FE
Euaas,/ (BiR)EEELR
REESMzERE BEEHRLSAE
BAREDE D BERE F B R
AaERN (BE)EERANREAERZ
MBI BREERE  NERRXEBRX
IH o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
mEmBEHmRHE (&)

5 Revenue and Segment Information 5 WARDEHER @)

162

(Continued)

Segment information:

D EBEF

Segment revenue DEMA 96,332 6,259 - 50,799 153,390
Segment results before other HiFEFE/ (B

net gains/(losses) DEEE 78,819 (7,386) (16,902) 13,763 68,294
Other net gains/(losses) (Note 6(a)) HiFHE/ (BB) (M

6(a)) 273,407 - - (84,265) 189,142

EBIT/LBIT) FERFAAF,/ (BB) 352,226 (7,386) (16,902) (70,502) 257,436
Income tax expense FEHBRX (87,188)
Profit for the year FRFIE 170,248
Segment assets AHEE 1,456,098 11,370,293 2,480,566 1,655,933 16,962,890
Deferred income tax assets BEMEREE - 4,287 - - 4,287
Total assets BELS 16,967,177
Segment liabilities KHaE 71,912 392,689 120,678 19,809 605,088
Bank loans BAER - 2,169,356 - 190,519 2,359,875
Other loan HER - 756,122 - - 756,122
Amount due to intermediate R AERA RIFRIR

holding Company - - - 1,694,489 1,694,489
Current income tax liabilties RBMEHERRE 22,956 - - 2,142 25,008
Deferred income tax liabilities BEMEHERE 241,397 2,401 - - 243,798
Total liabilities AELSE 5,684,470
Depreciation of properties, ME- BEREEITE

plant and equipment 515 313 32 2,284 3,144
Amortisation of leasehold land MEL R ERE &

and land use rights 52 - - - 52
Additions to non-current REFRBHDEE

segment assets™ 490 473,741* 944,608 240 1,419,079
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e BB REE (&)

(Continued)

5 Revenue and Segment Information

Segment information: (Continued)

5 WARDEHER @

DEER (@)

Year ended 31 December 2015

HZE2015F12A31BILFE
Finance
Property Real estate investment
investment  development Energy and others Total
HBRER
NEERE RFHERE EREN Hit Fk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT BT BT BETT
Segment revenue HEUA 96,659 - - 92,549 189,208
Segment results before other HiFHE/ (BBl
net gains/(losses) AEEE 69,455 (14,559) (21,565) 42,617 75,948
Other net gains (Note 6(a)) HAFHG (fizE6(@) - - - 76,940 76,940
EBIT/LBIT) FERFAAR,/ (FB) 69,455 (14,559) (21,565) 119,557 152,888
Income tax expense I RIERY (22,212)
Profit for the year FAFIHE 130,676
Segment assets AMEE 1,188,342 3,705,123 1,909,961 1,931,488 8,734,914
Total assets BELE 8,734,914
Segment liabilties AHEE 66,337 186,307 307,091 23,293 583,028
Bank loans RITER = = 1,317,670 = 1,317,670
Other loan Hin & - 240,281 - - 240,281
Current income tax liabilties REAEHARE 21,587 = = 2,142 23,729
Deferred income tax liabilities ERMEHREARE 178,018 984 - - 179,002
Total liabilities BfEBE 2,343,710
Depreciation of properties, MmE BRREEITE
plant and equipment 527 174 53 1,299 2,053
Amortisation of leasehold land MEL R TR &
and land use rights 658 - - - 68
Additions to non-current AEFRDHHBEE
segment assets™ 14,958 237,844* 984,377 4,980 1,242,159
PIZEERERAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

5 Revenue and Segment Information 5 WARDEHER @)

(Continued)

Segment information: (Continued) DEER (&)

* During the year ended 31 December 2015, properties under development * REZE2015F12A31 B ILFER - B
of HK$448,650,000 were reclassified as investment properties. The 448,650,000 Z B R M EREEFH D
addition to investment properties due to this reclassification was not HRKREWE - ARNEHHHEMEBR
considered as additions to non-current segment assets for the year ended BEREMETRBREE2015512A4
31 December 2015. During the year ended 31 December 2016, no such SIBIFEZIERDADBEEZAE °
reclassification took place. REE2016F12A81BILFE A - W &

BEBMAEHHE

= The additions to non-current segment assets include additions to
properties, plant and equipment, investment properties, prepayments for ** REFRDOBEEREREMSE  #
construction of power plants and prepayments for property development EREE REYE BREEHRIE
projects. NHRERMEZREE 2B RIE-

Geographical information: Mg & R

The Group operates primarily in Hong Kong, the PRC, the U.S. AEEFERES - - ZEKEE

and Indonesia. In presenting information of geographical segments, KBTS o N 2 51 b 15 5 3 & R

segment revenue is based on the geographical location of the DEBRATIIRBERHERS - F B KRR

provision of services, interest and dividend income. BRERNMBU BETIHE -

Revenue and assets by geographical location are as follows: EHWEUES S WBRAREENT

Hong
u.s. Indonesia PRC Kong Total
£ g0E i BB aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT BT BT BT

Revenue A

31 December 2016 201612 A31H 6,650 13,572 99,205 33,963 153,390
31 December 2015 201512 A31H - 17,199 112,129 59,880 189,208
Total assets EEAE

31 December 2016 201612 A31H 11,374,580 2,476,257 1,454,981 1,661,359 16,967,177
31 December 2015 201512 A31H 3,705,123 1,810,678 1,187,196 2,032,017 8,734,914
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

mEMBEmERME (&)
5 Revenue and Segment Information 5 WARDEHER @)
(Continued)
Information about major customers: EBFEEF2EHR:
Revenue of approximately HK$29.3 milion (2015: approximately W A %) 2, 0308 7T (20154 : 49
HK$16.6 million) is derived from two external customers (2015: 11,6608 ) EEAMBINDBEF
HK$16.6 million from one single external customer), which (20154 : 16608 LRE —RE
individually amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s revenue —INEEF) HEPRP ﬁ 5% HAREH
(excluding interest income and dividend income). This revenue is WA (TEIEMN B RRERE) 2
attributable to the property investment segment and derived from 10%3k A £ o sZ WA & E A 51% o
the PRC. BB 2R B R o
6 Profit Before Tax 6 BR B AT A
Profit before tax is stated after crediting and charging the following: BREMAEEF ARMBR THIER :
2015
HK$’000
ok e
Crediting EPN
Fair value gains on revaluation of SEREMEZ
investment properties (Note (a)) NEEBENSF (HEE) 273,407 -
Gain on initial recognition of available-for-sale MRERBAIHEE 2
financial assets (Note (a)) g EENS (k@) - 68,700
Net realised gains on disposal of HEREES
equity securities (Note (a)) FEIEAE (MaE@)) 3,226 12,688
Rental income from investment properties A YRS WEIRF
less outgoings of HK$9,827,000 75 1£9,827,0007T
(2015: HK$15,456,000) (20154F : ##15,456,0007T ) 86,505 78,316
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

Profit Before Tax (Continued)

Profit before tax is stated after crediting and charging the following:

6 BB AAE @

BEAAEEF ARMBKTFIIER :

i

(&)

(Continued)

Charging R

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) & B Z B AR
(Note 11) (Note (b)) (BREEME)

Depreciation of properties, plant and equipment
(Note 14) (Note (c))

Amortisation of leasehold land and
land use rights (Note 16)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
equity securities (Note (a))

Operating lease charges in respect of
properties (Note (d))

Auditor’s remuneration
Audit and audit related services
— PricewaterhouseCoopers

— Other auditors
Non-audit services
— PricewaterhouseCoopers

— Other auditors
Net foreign exchange losses (Note (a))

(MIEE11) (MIEE(D))
ME HBERZEZ
e (MFsE14)
(BI3E ()

FHE £ b & £ Hb {5 AR #E
25 (HizE16)
AHEEZREESZ
BEEE (ME)

MEEERHER

(K 7E(d))

%2 B ET 225 B

Fiz MBI AR
—BEFKEGTAIE
ST

— H b i AT
JEBE X AR RA AR TS
—BEFKEGTAIE
EET

— H b A% KA

HNESTE 5, F B5 18
(KizE(@@))

33,407

3,144

52

87,491

9,707

4,504
481

1,172
192

2015

HK$’'000
BT

22,877

2,053

55

7,581

8,024
307

300

4,448
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

6 Profit Before Tax (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

Other net gains of HK$189,142,000 for the year ended 31 December
2016 represented () the fair value gains on revaluation of investment
properties of HK$273,407,000; (ii) net realised gains on disposal of
listed equity securities of HK$3,226,000; net of (iii) impairment losses on
available-for-sale equity securities of HK$87,491,000.

Other net gains of HK$76,940,000 for the year ended 31 December
2015 represented (i) gain on initial recognition of available-for-sale financial
assets of HK$68,700,000, being the difference between the fair value of
the securities at the date of purchase and their purchase costs; (i) net
realised gains on disposal of listed equity securities of HK$12,688,000;
net of (i) the net foreign exchange losses of HK$4,448,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, staff costs amounting to
HK$19,782,000 (2015: HK$4,845,000), HK$6,740,000 (2015:
HK$2,874,000) and HK$9,242,000 (2015: HK$3,624,000) were
capitalised into properties under development, investment properties and
properties, plant and equipment respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, depreciation charges amounting
to HK$647,000 (2015: HK$370,000), HK$241,000 (2015: HK$220,000)
and HK$264,000 (2015: HK$146,000) were capitalised into properties
under development, investment properties and properties, plant and
equipment respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, operating lease charges
amounting to HK$3,723,000 (2015: HK$1,022,000), HK$1,017,000
(2015: HK$606,000) and HK$6,791,000 (2015: HK$4,559,000) were
capitalised into properties under development, investment properties and
properties, plant and equipment respectively.

7 Income Tax Expense

6

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

=

e BB REE (&)

Br oA A E |

W :
(@)

HE2016F12A318 IEFE 2 H %
F 15 7% #189,142,0007t A ()EH K E
Y2 N EERBE 273,407,000
T (S LR E B HIFE IR B
#3,226,0007T : 0 Bk (iii) 7T 4t i & 2 Bk
EBH R EEEBMS87,491,0007T ©

H ZE2015F12A31BLtFE 2 H b
S FI| 15 7% #576,940,000 7T 4 (i) §] /R T
RAAHRLEEZHMBEEEZFNGBEE
68,700,000 (AIEEAE RXEFEH 2
AFEBEAEBEXAZZE) (i
HELFMREZEFFERMNBEE
12,688,0007T : KR (iii) 9N BE 32 )F 5 48
754,448,000 °

i

v

HE2016F12A31BILtFE EE H
B Ak 28 78 #19,782,0007T (20154 :
75 4,845,0007T ) * 7 #6,740,0007T
(20154 : % #2,874,00070 ) & & 1
9,242,0007T (20154 : & #3,624,000
T)EDRBERERFAZEFYE - KEY
ERYE B REME-

HE2016FE12831BIEEE B
647,0007C (20154 : # #370,000
JT) 78 #241,0007T (20154 : /6 %
220,0007T ) & 7# #¥264,0007T (2015
FE 146,000 2 EBHE
BIERERNFAZERYE - BREMERY
ERl N

HE2016FE12831BIEEE B
3,723,0007C (2015%F : & #1,022,000
7T) ~ # #1,017,0007C (20154 : i# #&
606,0007T ) & % #6,791,0007T (2015
& 14,559,000 ) 2 A EHHE R
ESRERERBAERYE KREWE
EIERE TP

FTEHERX

2015
HK$’'000
BT T
Current income tax MBS IR
— Outside Hong Kong —BABEHN 12,291 13,096
— Hong Kong —&% - 2,142
Deferred income tax charge (Note 23) FEIEPTS R IER (HIFF23) 74,897 6,974
87,188 22,212
PR AERAR
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e UBBERME (&)

7

Income Tax Expense (Continued)

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to Enterprise
Income Tax at a standard rate of 25% for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: 25%).

No U.S. Federal or State Income Tax was provided for the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 as the Group had no
estimated assessable profits.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, no Hong Kong profits tax
was provided as the Group has no estimated assessable profits.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, Hong Kong profits tax has
been provided at the rate of 16.5%.

The differences between the Group’s expected tax charges
calculated at the domestic rates and the Group’s tax charge for the
years are as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FrEBERMRX @

HZE2016F12HA31BIEFE A& E
R B M B AR BRIZERK25%
(20154 : 25% ) AN > EFT1S /L -

H E20164F 201512 A31H IFF
B HRAEB T EGHFRERER G
p N i3 S S K B T =)
ETIR B o

HZE2016F 128318 IEFE AR AK
BEBFNESR TR -

HE20155F12A31BILEE - BB A
BRI R16.5%T IR B -

RER REBREMBRFE 28
HRERYBAEE  HERY 2%
BIR

2015

HK$ 000

BEETTT

Profit before tax B 75 AT A1) R 257,436 152,888
Tax calculated at the domestic rates applicable %7/ &8 B = @ F 89 & it Rl 13 57

to the profits in the countries concerned MEFEZHIE 68,302 30,257

Income not subject to tax gy (7,883) (19,129)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes PRAMER R IEREZ 2 & 21,963 10,296

Tax losses not recognised AERZTHIEEE 4,806 1,045

Utilisation of previously recognised tax losses FAEAMBERRZIEEE - (257)

Total tax charge T I8 A S 4B 5E 87,188 22,212

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 26.5% (2015:
19.8%).

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e BB REE (&)

Borrowing Costs 8 BEMK
2015
HK$’'000
ook e
Borrowing costs on bank loans, RITER EMERKR
other loan and amount due to AN NI E= O
intermediate holding company (Note 30(d)) (MI3E30(d) ) Z fEE K A 40,979 31,471
Less: Capitalised on qualifying assets BB EEEEREE (40,979) (31,471)

Borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 1.8% — 2.8%
(2015: 1.7% — 11.5%) per annum on qualifying assets.

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 9
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit

attributable to shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

BERARNIZE FE1.8%%22.8% (2015
F A T7%E1.5%)2FEXER LR
BEIWREE-

BREARBERA
SREFBFDRES A TR

MR AFE R B 1T E BB Z T
BHEE -

2015

Weighted average number of ERETERRZ
ordinary shares in issue hniE 5

Profit attributable to shareholders of AN & 2 (]
the Company (HK$'000) (BEFT)

Basic earnings per share attributable to PN 3= 2
shareholders of the Company R ERZF|
(HK cent per share) (FRRABEEAL)

15,113,522,173 10,122,942,296

136,214 122,510

0.90 1.21

"= 169




e UBBERME (&)

9

10

170

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
(Continued)

In March 2016, the Group raised net proceeds of
HK$4,571,311,000 by way of rights issue (‘Rights Issue”) on the
basis of one rights share for every two existing shares held by
shareholders of the Company at the price of HK$0.85 per share,
which represented a premium of approximately 6.3% to the closing
price of HK$0.80 per share on 28 January 2016, the last day of
dealing in the Company’s shares on a cum-rights basis.

As the Rights Issue had an anti-dilutive effect on the earnings
per share, no adjustment were made to the earnings per share
presented for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015 is the same as the basic earnings per share as there are
no outstanding employee share options during the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.

Dividend

The directors of the Company do not recommend the payment of
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016
(2015: Nil).

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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4,571,311,0007C ' i A @ B & R
2016%F 1 H28H (REEAEAEEEARN
PEIRBZRBBER) ZRTEESR
75 #0.807T )1 1B #96.3% °

HREREEREFNAEREEY
2 WIWEAMEY 2HE2016F12
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e BB REE (&)

Staff Costs (Including Directors’
Emoluments)

11 E)ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁkﬂﬁ (BEERESMH

RERNBERZBEBEFMARALDT

Staff costs recognised during the year are as follows:

2015
HK$’'000
eI
Wages and salaries TERE® 62,066 31,377
Pension costs RIKE A 1,495 1,305
Other allowances and benefits H fth )= BE K 48 F 5,610 1,538
Total staff costs 1B B H Mk A 4258
(including directors’ emoluments) (BREESH) 69,171 34,220
Less: amount capitalised into properties W ARERCAZERYE -
under development, investment properties WEMELA R ZE S
and properties, plant and equipment Bl (35,764) (11,343)
33,407 22,877

12 R KRB858

AEEXTEZREERTEZEBERH

Retirement Benefits Schemes

The Group provides retirement benefits mainly to employees in

Hong Kong and the PRC. RIREF

The Group has two defined contribution schemes for all qualified AEBRBEBEREEREEN LM
employees in Hong Kong. BREH-RETE -

(@ Hong Kong employees who commenced employment (@) M2000F9AR1BAIEXREZH

BB A A 8 EHRE 8 2K

before 1 September 2000 are members of the first defined

contribution scheme. The assets of the first defined
contribution scheme are held separately under a provident
fund managed by an independent trustee. Pursuant to the
rules of the scheme, the employers and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme calculated
at 5% of the employees’ basic salaries on a monthly basis.
The employees are entitled to 100% of the employers’
contributions and accrued interest after 10 years of service,
or at an increasing scale ranging from 20% to 90% after
completion of 2 to 9 years of service.

B-AERAERKFEZEEH
BUERAEENAESERR
E-REZAEAZRE BER
BB AN BE A M 8EH A
FREEBEAFEE5RMHER-
EEERBMI0F 12 ARIRE
B X #100% B FEH 8 &R
Mes RERBEM2FEIFA
1220% ZE90% HY iR 1 18 E ER 15

e
N
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

12 Retirement Benefits Schemes (Continued)

@)

(Continued)

When there are employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions, in accordance with the rules
of the scheme, the forfeited employers’ contributions arising
from members terminating employment before becoming fully
vested are allocated to the benefit of the remaining members
instead of being used to reduce the future contributions of the
employers.

All qualified Hong Kong employees who commenced
employment on or after 1 September 2000 are members
of the second defined contribution scheme which has been
set up in accordance with the guidelines of Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Both the employers
and employees contribute 5% of relevant income (limited to
HK$1,500) to the scheme each month. The assets of the
second defined contribution scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of trustees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan operated
by the government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are required to
contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement
benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to make the
specified contributions.

172
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13 Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments comprised the payments to directors
of the Company by the Group in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Group. The emoluments of

the directors of the Company are as follows:

e BB REE (&)

13 EEREREERAEMSE

(a) EEE<

EEMEOEARERALAE
FERAREERT LM 2 M
BoARAEEZMEMT :

Name of director
f 1.2
Executive Directors HiTES
Han Xiaosheng 12 TR - - - - - -
LiuBing ik - - - - - -
Liu Hongwei gkE - - 279 - - 219
Liu Guosheng 2IE7 - - - - - -
Non-executive Directors FonES
Qin Dingguo REH - 375 312 - - 47
Zheng Dong g% - - - - - -
Zhao Yingwei @ HRED - - - - - -
Qi Zixin Et& - 375 219 - - 654
Independent Non-executive Directors BIkHTES
Liu Jipeng ®# Blicigow 200 - - - - 200
Cai Hongping 2 -yt 200 - - - - 200
Yan Fashan 24 el 200 - - - - 200
Lo Wa Kei Roy © EEEO 200 - - - - 200
2016 total 2016F 4% 800 750 930 - - 2,480
Notes: B 5
0 Chief Executive Officer M FEE-4
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ FTMEEEXE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ EREZEGKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZEB'XE

RZERERAT
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13 Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Emoluments (Continued)

17

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

i)

13 EEREREERAEMSE

(&)

(@) EE=M< =)

Basic salaries,
allowances Inducement or
Director's and benefits- Discretionary ~ Providentfund ~ compensation Total
Name of director fees in-kind bonuses contributions fees emoluments
HAGH-
RHRR
3.2 E 20k Bk BETL RESHEHN RESHE WemeE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Executive Directors HITES
Han Xiaosheng (1244 TR - - - - - -
LiuBing 2k - - - - - -
Liu Hongwei 2 - - - - - -
Liu Guosheng 2|8 - - - - - -
Non-executive Directors FHUTES
Qin Dingguo B - 750 - - - 750
Zheng Dong g% - - - - - -
Zhao Yingwei @ HEED - - - - - -
Qi Zixin BEt& - 750 - - - 750
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFHTES
Liu Jipeng @1 2R e 200 - - - - 200
Cai Hongping 2 BETe 200 - - - - 200
Yan Fashan 24 BAENY 200 - - - - 200
Lo Wa Kei Roy © EEEO 200 - - - - 200
2015 total 015588 800 1,500 - - - 2,300
Notes: B 5
M Chief Executive Officer ™ R
@ Member of the Remuneration Committee @ TMEEEXE
@ Member of the Audit Committee @ EZZEEKE
@ Member of the Nomination Committee @ REZEGXE

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no
directors of the Company waived or agreed to waive any

emoluments.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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13 Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Emoluments (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ot

e BB REE (&)

13 EEREREEAEME

(#0)
(b)

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include no (2015: no) director
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
in Note 13(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The
emoluments payable to the five (2015: five) individuals for the
year are as follows:

EVEREHEAL

EAFEASEME R 2 AN
AT I (2016546 : ) S
BE2ME RBIELR S B ISIREM
F13(a)Z DTN - RAFE
FAHAM (2015F : AfL) AL 2
B £ 20 T

2015
HK$'000
BT

Basic salaries, allowances and EARF 2R M E YR
benefits-in-kind 9,969 7,250
Discretionary bonuses (R AN 882 1,366
Provident fund contributions NESHK 118 144
10,969 8,760

The emoluments of the five (2015: five) individuals with the
highest emoluments for the year fall within the following
bands:

FEE

Emolument bands

AEEZSMEZ ALH A
(2016F AN )A T ZH & B
SN E A E R

Number of individuals

75 #£2,500,001 T E
75 #£3,000,0007T
75 #2,000,001 T E
75 #£2,500,0007T
75 #4,500,001 L&
75 #£2,000,0007T
75 #4,000,001 T E
75 #4,500,0007T
75 #1,000,001 7T A R

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000

< HK$1,000,001

A B

2015
1 1
2 —
2 1

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015,
no emoluments were paid by the Group for any of the
directors of the Company or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group, or as
compensation for loss of office.

REE20164F k201512 A 31
BIEFEA AEEHEREA
RIEMESES AR ME AL
SRR B 15 & R B] E hn BB A
SBE I ARNEBEZ R R SR E
B E

RZERERAT
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14 Properties, Plant and Equipment

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

14 Y% HERRE

Cost KA
At 1 January 2016 1201651 A1H 42,412 722,552 4,091 6,354 6,003 4,124 785,536
Exchange tranglation ERES

differences (1,016) (497) (259) (39) (156) (49) (2,016)
Additions e - 1,035,564 - 1,083 3417 1,315 1,041,379
Disposals and write off & RE - - - - (18) (239) (257)
At 31 December 2016 R2016%12A31H 41,396 1,757,619 3,832 7,398 9,246 5,151 1,824,642
Accumulated depreciation R EREE

and impairment
At 1 January 2016 R2016%1A18 - - 8 1,432 2,863 1,439 6,605
Exchange translation EXER

differences - - (64) (74) (90) (44) (272)
Charge for the year (Note )~ RNEEHE

(GED) - - 200 1,931 1,390 775 4,296

Disposals and write off & R 3 - - - - (1) (13) (14)
At 31 December 2016 #2016%12A31H - - 1,007 3,289 4,162 2,157 10,615
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2016 120165 12A31H 41,396 1,757,619 2,825 4,109 5,084 2,994 1,814,027

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e BB REE (&)

14 Properties, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

14 Y% - HEBRFZE @

Fumniture,
Freehold  Construction Leasehold fixtures and Motor
land in progress Buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
RE-EE
KARELH FRIR BF HEMERE KEREH HE &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETTL BETTL BRI BRI BRI
Cost KA
At 1 January 2015 201561 A1H 42,382 64,512 4,345 1,324 5,211 3,599 121,373
Exchange tranglation ERES
differences 30 - (254) 87) (136) (46) (443)
Additions e - 658,040 - 5,067 1,320 571 664,998
Disposals and write off HE RisE - - - - (392) = (392)
At 31 December 2015 20156124318 42,412 722,552 4,091 6,354 6,003 4124 785,536
Accumulated depreciation R ERFE
and impairment
At 1 January 2015 201551 81A - - 708 478 2,037 874 4,097
Exchange translation i
differences - - (50) 82 (111) (39) (232)
Charge for the year (Note 6) ~ RNEEHE
(GED) - - 213 986 986 604 2,789
Disposals and write off & R 3 - = = = (49) = (49)
At 31 December 2015 2015124318 - - 871 1,432 2,863 1,439 6,605
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2015 20156124318 42,412 722,552 3,220 4,922 3,140 2,685 778,931
RZERERAR

20165 F3R
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15 Investment Properties

Lot I

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

i

156 REWE

2015
HK$'000
BT T
Valuation/cost LI-P %N
At 1 January M1A1H 1,627,017 1,029,872
Additions B 464,271 208,875
Reclassified from properties BRERMEETHHE
under development (Note 19) (FFEE19) - 448,650
Changes in fair value REEEET 273,407 -
Exchange translation differences PE 5 =58 (71,297) (60,380)
At 31 December M12H31H 2,293,398 1,627,017
The Group’s investment properties comprise: AEBWNEEMERE:
2015
HK$’'000
BT T
Shanghai, the PRC — Office units (i) AR B — A = BAL() 1,186,650 984,024
Los Angeles, the U.S. — ERRCH—FREPEA
Commercial properties under development (ii) 1) 2 (i) 1,106,748 642,993
2,293,398 1,627,017

1 7 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 Investment Properties (Continued)

Notes:

@

The table below analyses recurring fair value measurements for investment
properties. These fair value measurements are categorised into different
levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation
techniques used.

e BB REE (&)

15 REWE (@)

B R

TRITEBREMEZERIERTFE
Bt ENM- WERFEEFEREM
ERMAMER 2B AEmRAFEE
ERF DB/ TRLR -

Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HEEER HEEN EZNAT
SERTIZH AEEH A BREAA
BE g5 HiE
Fair value hierarchy ATEESER F1R EpHY 3R ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BETT
At 31 December 2016 ®2016512A318
Office units - PRC WREEM—H - - 1,186,650 1,186,650
At 31 December 2015 #201512A318
Office units - PRC WREBER - = = 984,024 984,024

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil). The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers into/out of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

As at 31 December 2016, the office units in the PRC have been valued
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, professional valuers. The fair value
of the investment properties was determined based on, amongst other
factors, comparable market transactions, rental income from current
leases and assumptions about rental income from future leases in the light
of current market conditions.

The valuations are derived using the income capitalisation method.
This method is based on the capitalisation of net income with due
allowance for outgoings and reversionary income potential by adopting
appropriate capitalisation rates, which are derived from analysis of sale
transactions and valuers’ interpretation of prevailing investor requirements
or expectations. The prevailing market rents adopted in the valuation are
referenced to valuers’ view of recent lettings, within the subject properties
and other comparable properties.

REZE2016F12A31BILFER - W&
MEEEAG PR R BEIR 2 EEB
(20154 : &) - AEEMBR AN EE
B E Bk S 5| R B
BRRAFEESHAENEBA -

MR2016F12A31H  FEAPAEEAN )
HEXNEMBBERITERARETRE
B-REMEZAFBEBEIRE (BIF
HAR) LB zmER S RERE
MY zHSWARRRITH AEERA
RERAHZzAS WA MEE -

HERBAE AT EEE U708y
NERCWAFESEE  RPNERE
REE - FEATHERRRAZ AR
HEHEBE EXMEED2EERRS
RRASMBKREELE T 2 ERIHALEL
REMIE - FERKZRTHEES
B2EREMERBLEMBENEZ
MHHEZER -

RZERERAT
20165 F3R

179

CEERE CEET



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e UBBERME (&)

15 Investment Properties (Continued)

18

Notes: (Continued)

@

(i)

Valuation
technique

fhE%

Significant
unobservable
inputs
EZNFUEER
BABE

(Continued)
Description Fair value at
it RSS2z A FEE
2015
HK$'000
BETT
Harbour Ring Plaza 956,363 791,900
B ES
Harbour Ring 230,287 192,124
Huangpu
Centre
BERHRL

Income capitalisation
method

WABRET %

Income capitalisation
method

WAB AT %

Capitalisation rate
B
Rental rate

Hex

Capitalisation rate

BALE
Rental rate

Hex

The investment properties in the U.S. are under construction and their
fair value is not reliably measureable due to significant uncertainty as to
its future cash flows. Accordingly, the investment properties are carried at
cost. The fair value is expected to become reliably measureable when the

construction is completed.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

il

15 REWE (@)

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs

to fair value
TABRBAYE
HATEENBER

I ()
0] (#%&)
Range of
significant
unobservable
inputs

EZHAIEER

BARBEE
2015
7.0% 8.5%
RMB170-240/ RMB130-220/
month/sq.m. month/sa.m.
B¥HXK (SR
SAARMIT0 BAARK
TE240% 1307 E2207T
7.0% 8.5%
RMB95-220/ RMB80-200/
month/sq.m. month/sa.m.
BYHK BERAK
SRARY BRAARK
9570 £22070 807 £2007T

The higher the capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair value

AXfxREs AATEERE

The higher the rental rate,
the higher the fair value

HeX@s BRTEELES

The higher the capitalisation rate,
the lower the fair value

ERLRgs AATEEEE
The higher the rental rate,

the higher the fair value
Hexgs AATEELS

(i) ZBEEZEEVMENRFEBERBEASE
8 RESHARASREFEEAT
HETE M o BUtL - B WM ERA AT R - 1
FEERHNER TR FTE-



e BB REE (&)

16 Leasehold Land and Land Use Rights 16 HE L & b 5 &
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights AEBRBEE T & b f A #E 2 #
represent prepaid operating lease payments. wmATEMNKEEEHRIE-
2015
HK$’'000
eI
Net book value REFE
At 1 January MW1A1H 1,462 1,610
Exchange translation differences P& =58 (90) (93)
Amortisation (Note 6) 55 (M3E6) (52) (55)
At 31 December M12A31H 1,320 1,462
17 Available-For-Sale Financial Assets 17 AHEHECHMEEE
2015
HK$ 000
eI
Listed debt securities, at fair value EmEBES  RAFER
— Overseas — g4 668,259 669,670
— Hong Kong —&5 8,164 8,223
Listed equity securities, at fair value ETRERS ZAFEE
— Overseas —84N - 15,242
— Hong Kong —&8 680,557 952,689
1,356,980 1,645,824
The available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the AEEE B EENTIEEG
following currencies: B :
2015
HK$'000
BETIT
HKS B 680,557 952,689
us$ ETT 676,423 693,135
1,356,980 1,645,824
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18 Deposits, Prepayments and Other

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

18 & ANREREMENY

Receivables NI
2015
HK$’ 000
BT T
Non-current portion IR EN B 2
Prepayments for construction of power plants BRBER BN RIA
(Note (a) and Note 30(e)) (BT 5% (@) X Fff 5E30(e) ) 240,384 439,342
Loan and interest receivables from shareholders  f& U — RS Ffi /B A Al f 3R 2
of a subsidiary (Note (b) and Note 30(h)) ERRFE
(B 5 (b) B2 B 5E30(h) )
— Shanghai Electric Power Construction Co., — BB NEXRER
Ltd. (“SEPC”) EEAF([SEPC]) 4,114 30,153
— PT. Garda Sayap Garuda (‘GSG”) —PT. Garda Sayap Garuda
(IGSG ) 237,910 64,840
Prepaid insurance for property YHEBERIER 2 BHRE
development project 45,098 40,388
Prepaid consultancy fee for long-term bank loan KHISRITER 2 BN ZAE 107,677 -
Others Ei 7,854 4,740
Total non-current portion FREIT D AT 643,037 579,463
Current portion TENER
Deposit paid for the acquisition of land WX IR 2 BESiRS
in the U.S. - 116,266
Prepaid insurance for property YHEBERER 2 BNRE
development project 28,000 21,168
Prepaid consultancy fee for long-term bank loan KERITER 2B HAE 13,483 =
Other interest receivables E b ek f IESS 12,546 12,243
Amounts due from related parties (Note 30(h)) e U B8 B 5 5038 (BT EES0(h) ) 13,009 13,004
Others EAh 39,448 29,492
Total current portion MENVE 2 #ET 106,486 192,173

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

18 Deposits, Prepayments and Other
Receivables (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

The balance represents advance payments made to SEPC, a
non-controlling shareholder of subsidiaries, and its subsidiary, PT.
Shanghai Electric Power Construction (“PT.SEPC”), for the procurement
and installation of equipment and machineries for the Group’s power plant
projects in Indonesia.

The loan and interest receivables are due from SEPC and GSG, non-
controlling shareholders of subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2016,
the loan to SEPC was fully repaid (2015: HK$27,129,000) and the
carrying amount of the loan to GSG was HK$216,937,000 (2015:
HK$59,101,000). The interest receivables from SEPC and GSG were
HK$4,114,000 (2015: HK$3,024,000) and HK$20,973,000 (2015:
HK$5,739,000), respectively. The loans and interest receivables are
denominated in US$. The loan to GSG was secured by the equity
interests owned by GSG in the subsidiary (the “GSG Share Pledge”) until 1
October 2016 upon execution of an undertaking letter by GSG in relation
to the discharge of GSG Share Pledge on 1 October 2016, interest
bearing at 7% per annum and would be repaid upon dividend distribution
by the subsidiary. The loan to SEPC was unsecured, interest bearing at
7% per annum and had no fixed terms of repayment.

No impairment loss was recognised during the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: Nil).

19 Properties Under Development

5 ¥ =y

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e BB REE (&)

18 & FEAAREREMENK
I (@)

B o
(a)

% R TE 45 h AN 5 B 70 ED B Y 85 BB iR R
BN 2 R i I B 0 BT BB R B Y
— (I FFIE AR AR R SEPC R H Kt B A RIPT.
Shanghai Electric Power Construction
([PT.SEPC | ) fEHH 2 FERI 5K »

EWRERRASERKB AR 2k
A% PR BRSEPC R GSGUR B » 742016
12A381H ' [EWSEPCZ ERE &
B3 (20154 : B #27,129,000
)R EWGSGZ ER 2 EmE A
7 #216,9387,0007C (20154 :
#59,101,0007T ) ° fE WWSEPC &
SGZHME DAl /B %4,114,000
JC (20154 : & #3,024,000L) &
7 #20,973,0007T (20154 : B #&
5,739,0007T) ° ZE K E K K FI ST
AETTEHE - 44 T GSGZ E KB GSGH
ZHW B AR 2 REEER ([GSGR K
) - EE2016%F1081H GSGHf#F
B GSGR M R2016F10 A1 B %L
—REFBEE AL IRT%FEFERGT BI
B AR D IRIE AEE - 45 FSEPC
ZERABEET RT%FEMNEFE A
B [E TE B KA o

2 o1 A RS

I

7

© g

REE2016%F12A318 (L F E I £ #ERRE
E518 (20154 : £ ) -

19 B F YR

2015

HK$’000

BT T

At 1 January M1A1H 2,804,199 1,524,408
Additions during the year FAZRNE 6,921,372 1,729,361

Exchange differences bE 5 =58 (4,400) (915)

Reclassified to investment properties (Note 15)  E#FH DB EIREWE (Hfi7E15) - (448,650)
At 31 December M12H31H 9,721,171 2,804,199

Rz ERERAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

19

18

Properties Under Development (Continued) 19 AR YWE @)

Properties under development comprise:

MEPMERRE:

2015
HK$’000

BT

Los Angeles, the U.S. EER AT 2,133,247 1,314,401
Ko Olina No. 2 Land, Hawaii, the U.S. X6 B B R B — SR R 1,526,379 1,489,798
Ko Olina No. 1 Land, Hawaii, the U.S. X3 B B R B — SR 58 2,190,561 =
Kapolei, Hawaii, the U.S. ETHERERAERE 804,326 -
New York, the U.S. EBRAAL 3,066,658 =
9,721,171 2,804,199

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the properties
under development are expected to be completed and recovered
after one year.

Properties under development are reclassified to investment
properties based on the floor areas which will be held for rental
income or capital appreciation purposes when the related
development plan is approved by the relevant regulatory authorities.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20 Trade Receivables

21

At 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, trade receivables
represent rental receivables for which no credit terms have been
granted. At 31 December, the aging analysis of trade receivables,
net of provision and based on the date of invoices, is as follows:

Es ) S g GREE

e BB REE (&)

20 EUW R =&

M2016412H31H %2015 12 H 31
B BRRERRARLEEHAZEK
He& -M12A31A - LB EHBHAE
I 30 B 5 12 2 e K BR SRBR 6 9 T 4B
N

2015
HK$'000
BT

0-30 days 0£30H

912 84

No interest is charged on the overdue trade receivables. The trade
receivables included in the above aging analysis are considered
not impaired (2015: Nil) as these relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
fair value of the trade receivables. The Group does not hold any
collateral securities.

Cash and Bank Deposits

360 HA e Ui AR BRI 4 WER FI B o R A H
k228 BURFPREITEERD
8 FatBRER D AT B IE R BRI
TR ABERME (20155 : &) o

RAHE BB R AEE R R AR KR
FHNAFEE - AEELTEFHETM
HRY -

21 RERBITER

2015
HK$'000

BEE T T

Bank deposits with maturity less than three monthsi = & B R EI # ~ SR 1T 1F X 350,810 398,656
Cash at banks and on hand RITERRFEAS 264,758 680,752
Cash and cash equivalents HehkReFED 615,568 1,079,408
Restricted cash ZPREIRE 409,991 26,353
Cash and bank deposits e RIRTTERK 1,025,559 1,105,761

RERRAERA
2016¢§$E 1 85



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBBERME (&)

21

18

Cash and Bank Deposits (Continued)

Notes:

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had four (2015: one) secured and restricted
bank deposits as below:

(@) As at 31 December 2016, a bank deposit of HK$26,367,000 (2015:
HK$26,353,000) was secured for a bank guarantee provided by a
subsidiary of the Company in favour of PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara
(Persero) (“PLN”), an Indonesia state owned limited liability company. The
guarantee is required under a power purchase agreement entered into
between PLN and a subsidiary of the Company.

(b) As at 31 December 2016, a bank deposit of HK$349,189,000 (2015:
Nil) was held in escrow in a licensed bank for the settlement of any
construction obligation of a subsidiary of the Company to general
constructor of the property development project in Los Angeles, the U.S..
The escrow arrangement is required pursuant to an escrow agreement
entered into between the licensed bank, the general constructor and the
subsidiary.

() As at 31 December 2016, a bank deposit of HK$34,395,000 (2015:
Nil) was held in escrow in a licensed bank for the settlement of any
infrastructure construction obligation of a subsidiary of the Company to
the infrastructure constructor of the property development project in the
Kapolei area of Hawaii, the U.S.. The escrow arrangement is required
pursuant to an infrastructure agreement and a control account agreement
entered into between the licensed bank, the infrastructure constructor and
the subsidiary.

(d) As at 31 December 2016, a bank deposit of HK$40,000 (2015: Nil) was
secured for a guarantee provided by a subsidiary of the Company in
favour of a licensed bank for a banking facility as set out in Note 25.

Bank balances of HK$249,331,000 (2015: HK$186,150,000) are denominated
in RMB and are placed with banks in the PRC. The remittance of these funds
out of the PRC is subject to exchange control restrictions imposed by the PRC
government. The remaining bank balances are mainly denominated in HK$ or
USS.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

21 BRERBITER (@0
B & -

K2016F12A31H A& E 2 W% (2015
F:—F)BERFRIBRHBITFERAT :

(a) R2016F 123118 * % #26,367,000
JC (20154 : #%26,353,0007T ) Z iR
TERBERERARE —HEA
7] [MPT Perusahaan Listrik Negara
(Persero) ([PLN | —FHEIERBI B AR
DA R ZRITHER ° ZERTIEPLN
BARA—EHBRRIZZEEHE
PR 5E ©

(b) H2016%F12H31H ' % #¥349,189,000
7 (20154 : &) ZRITFERUFEE AR
TFAFMEBITRE UEEXRTNE
NAEEBRE MY EREEE 282
EEAE 2 EMEREAE - TERHETD
RIBEIFEET LRERRHMERQ A
RN ZFEEBAERE °

(c) 20164 12H31H 7 #34,395,000
7L (20154 : & ) 2 RITFHRAFEE AR
GARFBERTHE UEEARAHE
ARHERERRRAT R ZWERE
HEZEERB B 2 EMEEAE T
ERBERBREBFERT B2 RN
B ARG AR & RIEFIRE
&8 PT AR JE ©

(d M2016%F12H31H & #¥40,0007T
(2016% : &) 2 RITFE R ERIERA
N F— R B AR R RITIR A 2
RIAERSRTTREE - sl A0 Pl sE25 P 3K

% 249,331,0005C (20154 : /& ¥&
186,150,00070) Z RITE R A A REFE R
FREFHZRIT - HREECELPEZE
FEBATINEE Gl ZRR - SR TN IRTTABREE
VAP B s S L AT {E ©



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22 Deposits Received, Other Payables and

Accruals

As at 31 December 2016, deposits received, other payables and
accruals included rental deposits received of HK$28,840,000,
amounts due to related parties of HK$2,560,000 (Note 30(h))
and payables and accrual for construction costs of power plants
and property development projects of HK$75,370,000 and
HK$311,577,000 respectively.

As at 31 December 2015, deposits received, other payables and
accruals included rental deposits received of HK$29,430,000,
consideration payable to a fellow subsidiary for acquisition of
subsidiaries of HK$287,485,000 (Note 30(h)) and payables and
accrual for construction costs of power plants and property
development projects of HK$2,559,000 and HK$136,875,000
respectively.

The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable within the next 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

e BB REE (&)

22 Bk E HMESRER

FEstE B

R2016F12A31H  EWiEE - E b
ERNRIBEREFEEEFEZKREAE R
& 7B #28,840,0007T * FEfTREE A £
R I 2 560,000 (M 5E30(h))
EoRl 2 ERMEMERZEELE 2
BEKAZEMNREREGEER B
#75,370,0007T & & ®311,577,000
=

MR2015%F12A8318 B Wik 4E - E A
ERARBELREFBEECEDKAEES
% 4 29,430,000 © 5t U BE K
BAREN—MBMRARKEBARZN
878 #287,485,0007T ( Mt 530(h))
ORI EEREMEREZEE 2
BRKAZENRBREERBE
#2,559,000 T & % #136,875,000
=

ENBEENTFEREER REREA
RBEMRET —_EAREE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBERRME (&)

23 Deferred Income Tax (Assets)/Liabilities

23

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
related to the same fiscal authority.

@)

188

The net movement in the deferred income tax (assets)/

liabilities is as follows:

ELEFBHE(EE) &
&

EABAEANNTENGREAEHR
REERRPMEVRABEELE
EEFTE BRI KR — B R R
EREFERREERBEA THEE-

EEFBHEA(AE)/8EF
BEMT :

(a)

2015
HK$’ 000
BT
At 1 January ®W1HA1H8 179,002 190,441
Exchange translation differences bE 5 =58 (14,388) (10,973)
Reversal of deferred tax liability upon ROIRREHBRARZ
distribution of profits from subsidiaries FEE B ERLERIEAE - (7,440)
Charge to income statement (Note 7) R =R (HFE7) 74,897 6,974
At 31 December M12A831H 239,511 179,002
Deferred income tax comprise: (b) EEMBEHIABIE:
2015
HK$’'000
BETIT
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTSTE E (4,287) -
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFTEREE 243,798 179,002
At 31 December M12A831H 239,511 179,002

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

23 Deferred Income Tax (Assets)/Liabilities
(Continued)

(©

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration the
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as
follows:

B
S

e MBHRHE (&)

23 EEFBHRE(BE) &
& (&)

(c)

BEMSEHRAEERBERFR
288 (RFHRNETHRE A
BEEFEER)WT :

At 1 January 2016 R2016F1A1H (12,750) 124,671 53,238 13,843 179,002
Exchange translation differences EHESE @ (8,230) (5,136) (1,018) (14,388)
Charge to income statement iesEEalcy 1,215 8,238 64,699 745 74,897
At 31 December 2016 20161231 H (11,539) 124,679 112,801 13,570 239,511
At 1 January 2015 R2015F1 A1H (2,959 123,597 56,499 13,298 190,441
Exchange translation differences EiESE - (7,590) (3,261) (122) (10,973)
(Credit)/charge to income statement R E Mk (9,797) 8,664 - 8,107 6,974
Reversal of deferred tax liability upon RAERRENRBREZ

distribution of profits from subsidiaries  Fl B & B EELHEA & = = = (7,440) (7,440)
At 31 December 2015 R2015612A31H (12,750) 124,671 53,238 13,843 179,002
The investment properties are held within a business model (d) HEVMEUNBFEEXRFE BH

with the objective to substantially realise all of the economic
benefits embodied in the properties over time, rather than
through sale.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses carried forward to the extent it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the unused
tax losses can be utilised, based on all available evidence.
The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in
respect of cumulative unused tax losses of approximately
HK$140,553,000 (2015: HK$111,607,000). The tax losses
can be carried forward indefinitely, except for Indonesian tax
losses of approximately HK$949,000 (2015: HK$597,000)
which can be carried forward for 25 years.

I 3F 255 38 & T 2 B8 B R A
ERZREFNEMEENBREBD

B 35 -

BEMBRAIBEE  BARRAH
ERAERTEANNEmMAUFERE
ENABARIEEE A E
REBARBEEBERRLEMESH
BE - AEBVERRTABA
i TE 518 4975 % 140,553,000
(20154 : ##111,607,0007T )
BMRELEREEE RERFIER
B[R HA 45 88 - M 495 15 949,000
JC (20154 : # ¥597,0007T )
Z BT TEE B(E ] 458 254F o

RZERERAT
20165 F3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE IS w R EE ()

24 Share Capital 24 AR
Amount
Number of + 5
shares HK$’000
vk S 4E| BT

Authorised ordinary shares of R2015%1 518 »

HK$0.1 each at 1 January 2015, 2015128318 &

31 December 2015 and 2016@1 A1BzE&KREE

1 January 2016 BEE0A T 2 A TE T B 20,000,000,000 2,000,000
Increase in authorised ordinary shares 555' T EARIE N (MsE@)

(Note (a) 30,000,000,000 3,000,000
At 31 December 2016 M2016F12831H 50,000,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETREZE:

At 1 January 2015 201551 A1H 8,968,140,707 896,814

Issue of new shares (Note (b)) BT AR D (MI=E(0)) 1,793,628,000 179,363

At 31 December 2015 and R2015F12A318 &

1 January 2016 201651 A1H 10,761,768,707 1,076,177
Issue of new shares (Note (c)) BT IR (MisEQ)) 5,380,884,353 538,088
At 31 December 2016 M2016F12831H 16,142,653,060 1,614,265
Notes: it 5 -

(@  Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 24 May 2016, the (@) MRIER2016F5A24R0 B B2 —H
authorised share capital of the Company has increased from ETBRBR ADRAZEERAKE
HK$2,000,000,000 divided into 20,000,000,000 ordinary shares of # 3% 30,000,000, 000ﬂ§$i\\ A) B A<
HK$0.1 each to HK$5,000,000,000 divided into 50,000,000,000 ordinary FERBEESEOITZEIINESR
shares of HK$0.1 each by the creation of an additional 30,000,000,000 BB i 7% #2,000,000,0007T (5 /&
ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each in the share capital of the Company. The 20,000,000,0000% & A& E {& /& #0.17T
new shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in all respects. 2 EimiR) & = % %5,000,000,0007T

(% £50,000,000,000/ & I /& {8 % ¥
01T ZE@MMR) - ¥ AR5 B3R A IR 19 R
EHHEZAREFHAL-

(o)  On 11 May 2015, the Company issued an aggregate of 1,793,628,000 (o) M2016F5A11R ARBREEES

190

placing shares at a placing price of HK$0.961 per share and raised gross
proceeds of HK$1,723,677,000. Issuance expense of HK$8,752,000 was
netted off against share premium accordingly.

On 11 March 2016, the Company issued 5,380,884,358 rights shares at
a subscription price of HK$0.85 per share and raised gross proceeds of
HK$4,573,752,000. Issuance expense of HK$2,441,000 was netted off
against share premium accordingly.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

&7 #0.961 08174 $£1,793,628,000
R X L - T et T
#1,723,677,0007T ° 2 17 F L 7 %
8,752,0007T £ % 173 & 18 A5 #K 84 o

R2016E3H118 AR A IR REE
5 &% #0.857T % 175,380,884,353
BREBRBROHITEEMESRELREB
#4,573,752,0007C ° 2 17 B X 8 ¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRME (&)

25 Bank and Other Loans

The analysis of bank and other loans is as follows:

25 RITREMER

RITREMERDTAOT

2015

HK$'000

BT T

Bank loans, secured (Note (a)) IRITE B (MiE@) 2,359,875 1,317,670
Other loan, secured (Note (b)) HEMER A (kb)) 756,122 240,281
3,115,997 1,557,951

Current portion EEB S (2,359,875) (1,317,670)
Non-current portion FEMRENZ D 756,122 240,281
Notes: B 3% -

(@) As at 31 December 2016, the Group had three (2015: two) bank loans as
below:

0] A bank loan with a carrying amount of HK$34,600,000 (2015: Nil)
secured by:

o certain investment properties and land use right with total
carrying value of HK$61,485,000;

. a bank balance of HK$40,000;

o a standby letter of credit in favour of the bank; and
o a guarantee provided by the Company and its certain
subsidiaries.

The loan is denominated in US$, bears interest rate at London
Interbank Offering Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a specific margin per annum
and is repayable within one year.

(ii) A bank loan with a carrying amount of HK$155,919,000 (2015: Nil)
secured by:

. certain listed debt securities with total carrying value of
HK$668,259,000; and
o a guarantee provided by the Company.

The loan is denominated in US$, bears interest rate at the bank’s cost of
funds plus a specific margin per annum and is repayable within one year.

(@) M2016F 128318 ANEBHEAUT=
% (2015F - ME)RITER:

(i)

(ii)

— £ BR A & 7% ¥384,600,0007C
(20154 : &) ZR1TE R TIE A
& IBIEET

. wE mE A B K
61,485,000t 2 & T &
DS Kot b (5 A A

. $R1T 45 8274 #540,0007T

. NZRITAZ=AZER
ERE: &

. AARREETHEBRR
RUEZHER-

ZEFTYAR AL Z R R
TRZER S ([ BRTREER
Bl mERFEMNBRZERS
BEER—FRNEE-

)

— S ER®EEAB%155,919,000
7 (20154 « &) Z R1TE XTI A
LA & T8 fE K 4

. Bk EMERBE
668,259,0000T Z & T L
MEBHES &

. RRARRMEZER-

ZEFTARTAELRZRITZIES
BAMEFEMNBRZESE BN
—FREE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Bank and Other Loans (Continued) 25 BT REMBEF (&

Notes: (Continued)
(@) (Continued)

(iii) A bank loan with a carrying amount of HK$2,169,356,000 (2015:
Nil) secured by:

o a standby letter of credit procured by an intermediate
holding company of the Company in favour of the bank
(Note 30()(iv)).

The loan is denominated in US$, bears interest rate at LIBOR plus a
specific margin per annum and is repayable within one year.

The two bank loans outstanding as at 31 December 2015 have been fully
repaid during the year ended 31 December 2016.

(b) Other loan is secured by:
0] freehold land (included in properties under development

and investment properties) with total carrying value of
HK$1,436,400,000 (2015: HK$1,435,640,000);

(ii) development expenditures (included in properties under
development and investment properties) amounting to
HK$1,778,294,000 (2015: HK$507,755,000);

(iii) all fixed assets held by the borrowing subsidiary amounting to
HK$4,102,000 (2015: HK$3,133,000); and

(iv) a guarantee provided by a subsidiary of the Group and the
Company’s intermediate holding company (Note 30(i)(v)).

The loan is denominated in US$ and bears interest at 1.8% per annum.

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:

Mt : (48)
(@ (&)

i — £ B @ B A”A B ¥
2,169,356,0007T (20154 : &)
%iﬁﬁ%?"ﬂfbﬁﬂ%?%lﬁﬁﬁ
. MARRAF—E P REERA

AR ELAZIRIT AT REA
Zﬁﬁﬁ%%%’é(ﬁﬁiso(l)
(iv)) °

Z BRI AR TR E L IR s BURTT R 36
REMEBEFMBXRZFHE  BHR
—FREE-

R2015F12 A1 R EEZMEIRTT
EREREZ2016F12A31B LFE
EEEE-

H b &R AT B IAEE R :

(i) 4 BR H {8 /& 7 #1,436,400,000
7t (20154 : /% %1,435,640,000
TL) 2K AEREL M (FE AR
MERREWME)

(i) HBEBM®A1,778,294,0007T
(20154 : # ¥507,755,0007T )
ZRABEIH (GFARERDMER
wEME)

(i) EXRNBRAFEZAEEEER
E B %4,102,0007T (20154 : /&
#3,133,0007T) : &

(iv) AN%M#J%QET&ANQE%EF A

% B R UA 3K JT AT E X 1R F A F1.8%5F

20164 %2015 128310 A&
BEEEEEROT

2015
HK$’000

BETIT

Bank loans — within one year RITER——FA 2,359,875 1,317,670
Other loan — between 2 and 5 years EMER——FZRF 756,122 240,281
Total FEE 3,115,997 1,557,951

1 92 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Bank and Other Loans (Continued)

On 30 June 2016, PT Mabar, an indirect non-wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a facility agreement
(the “Facility Agreement”), consisting of banking facilities (the
“Banking Facilities”) relating to (i) a term loan facility in an aggregate
amount of US$410,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$3,179,591,000) (the “Term Loan Facility”); (i) a revolving loan
facility in an aggregate amount of US$10,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$77,551,000) (the “Revolving Loan
Facility”); (iii) a standby letter of credit and/or bank guarantee
in an aggregate amount of US$13,120,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$101,747,000) (the “Standby Letter of Credit
A”); and (iv) a standby letter of credit and/or bank guarantee in an
aggregate amount of US$8,473,998 (equivalent to approximately
HK$65,717,000) (the “Standby Letter of Credit B”).

The Term Loan Facility will be repayable over 12 years from a
designated initial repayment date in 2018. The Revolving Loan
Facility and the Standby Letter of Credit A will be repayable over
12 years from the date when the loan is withdrawn or the standby
letter of credit is issued. The Standby Letter of Credit B has a
repayment term of six months from 1 April 2018. The Banking
Facilities are secured by, among others, all the assets of PT Mabar
(including fixed and floating assets, as well as cash and accounts
receivables), and all the issued shares of PT Mabar.

As at 31 December 2016, the loan is not available for drawdown,
pending the fulflment of certain initial utilisation conditions
precedent.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had undrawn facilities
amounting to HK$3,067,877,000 (2015: HK$434,056,000)
(including undrawn facilities from the intermediate holding
company).

¥

e VBB RHE (&)

25 RITREME R (®)

MR2016FE6 308 * AR 7l 2 @ #
L2 BN B A APT Mabars] 37 g
Bz ([ BERE]) 2EFH
()48 %8 &£410,000,000% & (M=
R ##E#3179,591,0007T) Z iF
HEFME(IEHERBRE]) :
(ii)# %8 £10,000,000% T (HE R
4B MT77,551,00070) 2 fERE R
BE(EBRERBE]) : (i@
#13,120,000% T (HHE R OB
101,747,000 2 BERERE R,/
HBITER([EREAZEAL) &
(V)4 %8 58,473,998 T (HER L
75 #65,717,00070) 2 A E A&
SRRTER ([BREREB]) 2R
TERE ([SBrTmE]) -

THERBELZENR2018F2ETE
FAEXBHPEFI2ENEE - BERE
FREREAEEEABRE ERER
SERERAFEZHLBHE12FRE
E-BRAERAFEBB2018F4A18
e ARNEE - RITHEKNU (Hp
B 1) PT Mabarz 234 & (25 E
ERTBEENRRS K EWERR)
KPT Mabarz &2 2 B 17 5 EK
o

N2016F12H31H EREFHE T
FE)R S RIG I EER - IR E

MR2016F12A31H  XEE#H B K iE
EY @b & & #3,067,877,0007T (2015
& H434,056,000) (BIEXBE
FEEBRARZKRREE) -

PR AERAR
2016%F Fik
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e UBERRME (&)

26 Notes to the Consolidated Statement of

Cash Flows

(@ Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from/ (a)
(used in) operating activities before finance costs, tax paid

26 RERERERWE

REMBERGREXAS B
MELREZEEGTEPMIKE

and changes in working capital: E¥BmELS/ (A ZR&Y
BE :
2015
HK$’000
PR T T
Operating profit £ A 257,436 152,888
Adjustments for: P
Interest income B Uk 5 (44,824) (88,516)
Dividend income fi% 8 W= (5,975) (4,033)
Depreciation of properties, VI B KRB ITE
plant and equipment 3,144 2,053
Amortisation of leasehold land and THE T
land use rights Ko s f A 2 B 55 52 55
Loss on disposal of properties, HEY - S
plant and equipment LRt BB 17 =
Fair value gains on revaluation of BHIEEMEZ
investment properties NEEEFE (273,407) =
Gain on initial recognition of PR ER AR E
available-for-sale financial assets 2 EEFS - (68,700)
Net realised gains on disposal of HEHEE 2
available-for-sale financial assets PIEEEZFEEFE (3,226) (12,688)
Impairment losses on AHEEZREES
available-for-sale equity securities BB E 1R 87,491 -
20,708 (18,941)

1 9 CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRHE (&)

26 Notes to the Consolidated Statement of 26 MEBEERERKT @
Cash Flows (Continued)

(o) Changes in working capital: (b) EEBEES2EE):
2015
HK$'000
BEETTT
Decrease/(increase) in trade and JFEE LT B AR B B A KRR T
other receivables, deposits and e MIER RIE
prepayments B () 85,065 (141,466)
Increase in properties under development 3% FR 4 2£ 12 fi1 (6,835,564) (1,572,963)
Increase in deposits received, BlEe HMEAFIER
other payables and accruals FEETIE B 120 63,903 180,243
(6,686,596) (1,534,186)
27 Capital Commitments 27 EAXRKIE
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, capital commitments R20164F K2015F12H31H ' E &
contracted but not provided for were as follows: HERBHEZERNEEDT
2015
HK$’ 000
BEETTT
Properties, plant and equipment LERE Y& L] 1,930,810 2,838,653
Properties under development and IR R EYE
investment properties 5,551,280 3,125,574
Total wEt 7,482,090 5,964,227

"= 195
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e UBERRME (&)

28 Operating Lease Commitments

@)

196

28 REHFEHRIE

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s future
aggregate minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of investment properties are as

(a) 20164 %2015 128318
AEEGRIEEMERBE DA EHE
KEHERNARER 2 ZEHE

follows: MEELT
2015
HK$’'000
BEETIT
Not later than one year B —F 83,295 95,885

Later than one year and not later than —F2ERAFURN

five years 152,547 171,541
Later than five years RAF 2% 127,537 118,290
363,379 385,716

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of properties are as follows:

(b) M20164F %2015F12H318 *
REERMERBE A FHE S
HERAKRENz ZEHB AR
R

2015

HK$’'000

AT T

Not later than one year BB —F 23,682 16,804
Later than one year and not later than —FZEEAFUAA

five years 24,774 18,541

48,456 35,345

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRME (&)

29 Pledge of Assets 29 EEEHR
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, certain assets of the Group R20164F %2015 12831 H * N &
were pledged to secure borrowings to the Group as follows: BETEECHERERRTEAERZ
BEZEREAT:
2015
HK$’'000
BEETIT
Pledged bank deposits BRI 26,407 26,353
Available-for-sale financial assets A EZHEEE 668,259 =
Properties under development EdasEES 2,117,367 1,305,614
Properties, plant and equipment R Y| 4,102 3,133
Investment properties wEYZE 1,158,812 637,781
3,974,947 1,972,881
30 Material Related Party Transactions 30 EXBEEALTRS
The directors of the Company consider the ultimate holding RKRANBEEBRERNRNR ZZREZZERA
company of the Company to be Tohigh, a company incorporated in B ABE ZATRPEEMK -
the PRC, which is ultimately controlled by Mr. Lu Zhigiang. W R E SR I A B AR o
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial BRZESEAVBERREMES AT
statements, the following significant transactions were carried out BEN FADHBEALTETUAT
with related parties during the year in the normal course of business BARG ZERXSTRNEFTEEB
at terms determined and agreed by both parties: BhRLSGEHTETRREE 2GR E
17
(a) Sales of services (a) FRKHE
2015
HK$’000
BT I
() Rental income from a fellow subsidiary () #— R XK B R R FE
2 e W
— Tohigh Construction Company —BEERERAAF
Limited* 291 155

(i) Management fee income from fellow (iy KERRKBRAREZ

subsidiaries ERERWE
— Oceanwide Property - RBYEEBERA

Management Co., Ltd* Al

(“Oceanwide Property (ZEmEER])

Management”) 262 -
— PT China Oceanwide Indonesia — PT China Oceanwide

(“PTCQI") Indonesia

(TpTCOI ) 124 =

* For identification purpose only {£ 3% 5l

"EENEE 197
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30 Material Related Party Transactions

(Continued)

(b) Purchases of services and properties,

(c)

19

plant and equipment

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30 EXBAEALRS (&)

(b) PR LA M - HERE R =R
BB

2015
HK$’000
AT T
() Rental expense charged by a fellow () —FERZEH B2 7)WE
subsidiary ZHERX
- PTCOI - PTCOI 7,172 5,132
(i) Purchase of consulting and technical (i) [A1FF 1A% A AIEE B 5
support service from an intermediate e S & AR
holding company
— Oceanwide Holdings Co., Ltd* — BRI BB
(“Oceanwide Holdings”) 2w ([ZEER]) - 1,234
(i) Purchase of building management (i) m—EERME R F]
service from a fellow subsidiary EEMEEEIRG
— Oceanwide Property Management —ZBYEER 503 -
(iv) Purchase of property, plant and (iv) M—ERERME AR
equipment from a fellow subsidiary BEYE HERE
— Oceanwide Center LLC — 2 BHRLERAR 312 -
For identification purpose only {2 3% 5l
Interest income (c) FBE W=
2015
HK$’'000
BT T
() Interest income from () MT5EFFRERFE
(1) PTCOI (Note 30(i)(vi) (1) PTCOI
(FFE30(G)(vi) ) - 10,962
(2) SEPC (Note 18) (2) SEPC (fff7E£18) 1,090 1,896
(8) GSG (Note 18) (3) GSG (Fffzx18) 12,406 4,074

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRHE (&)

30 Material Related Party Transactions
(Continued)

(d) Borrowing costs

30 EXBAEALRS (&)

(d) EERA

M

Borrowing costs charged by () FREZERARWEZ
intermediate holding company BEEKA
— China Oceanwide Group Limited —FhZEEER AR
(“COG”) (Note 8) (Tehsz&em])
(KizE8)

2015
HK$'000
BT

10,263 =

(e) Construction cost paid to a non-
controlling shareholder of subsidiaries,
SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC

U

SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC are engaged on a
fixed lump sum contract of US$431,930,000 (equivalent
to HK$3,349,660,000) for the design, engineering,
procurement, construction, commissioning, testing and
completion of, and making good of defects in relation
to two coal fuel steam power plant facilities with net
capacity of 150 megawatt each in Medan Industrial
Area, North Sumatra, Indonesia.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
construction costs of HK$571,360,000 (2015:
HK$740,379,000) were paid and recognised as
properties, plant and equipment and prepayments for
the construction of the power plant facilities.

(e) XIFTFHEBATIEER
BRSEPCK EHIi B A 7
PT.SEPC2Z Z &R B A

(i)

SEPC K H K B & 7
PT.SEPC#431,930,000
Ex (B E R BEK
3,349,660,0007T ) Z @&
TREZBEBEHNEEES
BB AR st TH2 3B - 2
AR ORAE RTRAR
Nl &M ERERE T
XEBAFERBI50KEH
WA B R 2 ) B B R AR A
I (R 75 M7 4% R FE o

RE E2016%F12H31H
IEFEERN - BEKABE
571,360,0007T (2015
& 740,379,0007T )
EX MR BYE e
BB K2R
B2 B 5RIE o

== I
B, JaX ax

RZERERAT
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30 Material Related Party Transactions
(Continued)

(e) Construction cost paid to a non-

(f)

controlling shareholder of subsidiaries,
SEPC and its subsidiary PT.SEPC
(Continued)

(i) SEPC is engaged to procure the main equipment for
the construction of the Group’s power plant facilities in
Banyuasin, South Sumatera Province, Indonesia, for a
total cash consideration of US$39,550,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$306,714,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
construction costs of HK$84,918,000 (2015:
HK$112,777,000) were paid and recognised as
prepayments for construction of power plants.

Transfer of equity interest in PTCOI
to China Oceanwide International
Investment Company Limited (“COII”)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
transferred its 10% equity interest in PTCOI, a fellow
subsidiary, amounted to HK$217,000 to COIl, another fellow
subsidiary, at a consideration of HK$217,000.

(g) Key management compensation

200

No transaction were made with the directors and senior
management of the Company during the year other than
the emoluments paid to them (being the key management
personnel compensation) as disclosed in Note 13.
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30 EXBAEALRS (&)

(e)

(f)

(9)

TR FHE QT FIZER
RERSEPCK EME A A
PT.SEPCZ R KA (@)

(i) SEPCEZEHE KRS
EREEEHMEES
BanyuasiniZ &% % & # % i
FTEZEERHE #EER
& 539,550,000 7T (18
B 45 306,714,000
JT) °

REE2016F12H831H
IEFERN - BEKABE
84,918,0007C (20154 :
H#112,777,00070) B X
NUERAEREERZ
T FRIE -
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& ) ERERPTCOIZ R4
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B ARE B REB®217,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e MBHRHE (&)

30 Material Related Party Transactions 30 EREEATRS (&)
(Continued)
(h) Year-end balances arising from related (h) BEATRZEEZER
party transactions =353
2015
HK$’000
BT T
Amount due to intermediate &4 R 4R AR A &) SR IA()
holding company (i)
- COG —HZEE 1,694,489 -
Amounts due from/(to) related parties FEY, (FEFT) BREEA T 5KIE
(Note 18 and 22) (MfEE18%22)
- Zhang Keming, director of — KA (—FHE2EMEB
a non wholly-owned subsidiary (i) NAEIZESE) (i) - 446
— Oceanwide Property Management, — REBMEER
a fellow subsidiary (ii) (—HRRMEAFD) (i) 133 -
— SEPC, a non-controlling shareholder of — SEPC (B A Z
subsidiaries (i) FEFERRAZER) (i) 4,292 4,180
— PT. Satya Abadi Semesta, — PT. Satya Abadi Semesta
a non-controlling shareholder of (—EfBARZ
a subsidiary (i) FEFE AR A% ER) (i) 8,584 8,360
- PTCO], a fellow subsidiary (ii) — PTCOI ( — & R P 8
~a)) (i) (1,240) 18
— Oceanwide Holdings, — B (—REHRE
an intermediate holding company (ii) AR E]) (i) (1,320) -
10,449 13,004
Construction payables to a subsidiary FERTBE A R SEIEAR AR SR 2
of a non-controlling shareholder of — A B B A A 2 32 AR R IA(i)
subsidiaries (ii)
- PT. SEPC - PT. SEPC 65,877 -
Loan and interest receivables from FEWHIEB R R R E R A B
shareholders of a subsidiary (Note 18) (FF=E18)
- SEPC - SEPC 4,114 30,153
- GSG - GSG 237,910 64,840
Consideration payable to a fellow A B R R RN — S
subsidiary for acquisition of REMBRARZKE
subsidiaries (Note 22) i) (B 5E22) (iii) - 287,485
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE IS w R EE ()

30 Material Related Party Transactions
(Continued)

(h) Year-end balances arising from related

202

party transactions (Continued)

Notes:

(i) On 3 June 2016, a loan agreement was entered into between
the Company and COG for a total facility of US$250,000,000
which will expire on 31 December 2017. The facility is unsecured,
interest-free and repayable within 30 business days upon COG
serving a written notice to the Company at any time during the loan
term. As at 31 December 2016, HK$1,694,489,000 was drawn
(2015: Nil).

On 7 September 2016, another loan agreement was entered into
between a subsidiary of the Company and COG for a total facility
of US$300,000,000 which will expire on 31 December 2017. The
facility is unsecured and interest bearing at 2.5% per annum. The
loan principal is repayable within 30 business days upon COG
serving a written notice to the Company at any time during the loan
term while the accrued interest is repayable every six months on
30 June and 31 December. As at 31 December 2016, no balance
was drawn.

(ii) Balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable within the
next 12 months after the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amounts approximate to their fair value.

(iii) The balance was fully settled during the year ended 31 December
2016.

Others

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2015, a subsidiary
of the Group acted as guarantor and provided a
guarantee on the US$400,000,000 senior notes issued
by Oceanwide Holdings International 2015 Co., Limited,
a fellow subsidiary. The guarantee was discharged in full
in October 2015.

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2015, a subsidiary
of the Group acted as guarantor and provided a
guarantee on the US$320,000,000 senior notes issued
by Oceanwide Real Estate International Holdings
Company Limited, a fellow subsidiary. The guarantee
was discharged in full in October 2015.

CHINA OCEANWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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30 EXBAEALRS (&)

(h) BEAXIRZELEZFR

(i)

ek (@)
G

(i) K2016F6A3H ' A AR EHApZ
& [@ 5t B & 42 §8250,000,0003
TEITBERBZE £ R2017
F12A81AER Z B E REE
B 2B REERFZEERER
HBEAEREMELHE@mAENER
S0fE % % A AEE - N20164F12
A31H % #1,694,489,0007C
T EIRER (20155  4#) ©

R20165F9A7H » &N A 7 — i Kt
BRAARIEARZEERGEERE
300,000,000 L& 2 —H E
K Hi§M2017F12A31H
fEme et & BEKE  ZEF
K2 5% B - ERAGEAL
FR e 5 B A B SR ER IR R AE ) B
FHE@MBMEI0EEXEBAE
- MERFIEEE6H30R &
12831 & /<@ AEE - 12016
F12A318 » I E LR ERE o

(i) HHRAREEHR RERERHRS
HARZI2EARNEE REER
HAFEEES

(i) MHHRERBZE2016F12A31H
IEFERBEHLESE -

H

() MN#EZE2015F12H31H
IEFEAR - AKNE B —EH
BRAREARAERA SZ
BIEKEE20158 B A
Al (RAKBAR)FTET
400,000,000 JT & &£ =
BREER ZERER
2015F 10 T2 Bk -

(i) B Z=2015%F12H318 Lt
FE - AEE—HWEA
RAERERA RZBE
FHEBEERBR AR (—
MR XK BA A )T
320,000,000% Tt 18 &£ =
BREER ZERER
2015F10H T2 kR o



30 Material Related Party Transactions
(Continued)

(i) Others (Continued)

(i) In March 2016, each of the three immediate holding
companies of the Company, namely Oceanwide
Holdings International Co., Ltd, Oceanwide Holdings
International Finance Limited and Oceanwide Real
Estate International Company Limited, subscribed
4,848,014,331, 52,614,000 and 26,513,000 rights
shares of the Company at a subscription price of
HK$0.85 per share respectively (Note 24(c)).

(v) During the year ended 31 December 2016, an
intermediate holding company of the Company
procured a standby letter of credit in favour of the
bank to secure for a bank loan of the Company with a
carrying amount of HK$2,169,356,000 (Note 25(a)).

(vy During the year ended 31 December 2016, an
intermediate holding company of the Company acted
as guarantor and provided a guarantee on a loan of the
Company with a carrying amount of HK$756,122,000
(Note 25(b)).

(v)  During the year ended 31 December 2015, a loan to
PTCOI, a fellow subsidiary, has been fully settled in
October 2015 (Note 30(c)).

31 Approval of Consolidated Financial
Statements

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the board
of directors of the Company on 14 March 2017.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ot

e MBHRHE (&)

30 EXBAEALRS (&)

(i) Hftt(m

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

R2016F 3 ARRZ=
MEEER AR (B EE
BB ER AR 28 ZEKR
HEEmARARRZE
BEREERERAA)SED
A% R I8 B & iR 75 %0.85
TR HE4,848,014,331 »
52,614,000%26,513,000
AR A 2 AR D (BT &
24(c)) e

NE E2016%F12 831 H
IEFE - ARDQAEZHREE
AR ETUNRIT AT
AZERERBEAR
ARal—EFEHEEAEEE
2,169,356,0007T 2 RI1TE
K2 AR (KisE25()) °

REZE2016F12831H
I =N = NN =Sl 2
RAGBIERERA BAX
ARAI—E£EEMERBE
756,122,0007C 2 B #iE
IR (KM 5E25(0)) °

RE £2015512H831H
EFE BEF—HBRRW
B RAPTCOIzEZER
201510 A B & & B (K
$£30(c)) °

31 MEPBHRRAE

GAEPERRDN2017EIA14B K
ARAREESHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e UBERRME (&)

32 Event after Reporting Period

On 20 February 2017, the Company, through its two indirect
wholly-owned subsidiaries, China Oceanwide Property International
Development Limited and China Oceanwide Property Sino
Limited, had respectively submitted application via two open
tenders on Shanghai United Assets and Equity Exchange
(“SUAEE”) to bid for the respective 12% and 20% equity interests
in Shanghai Gang Lu Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.* and
Shanghai Pu Gang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.*, the two
non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company (the “Equity
Interests”) at the consideration of RMB130,739,266 (equivalent to
approximately HK$146.7 million) and RMB76,405,438 (equivalent
to approximately HK$85.8 million) respectively. The tender period
ended on 24 February 2017. On 2 March 2017, confirmations
were issued by SUAEE confirming that the Group has become the
successful bidder for acquisition of the Equity Interests. The Group
proceeded to enter into the equity transfer agreements to acquire
the Equity Interests on 10 March 2017. As at the date of this report,
the acquisitions have not yet completed.
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33 Particulars of the Principal Subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are as

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e MBHRHE (&)

33 FEMBAR 2B

MN2016FE12A31B 2 X BB A 7

follows: BT -
Group’s
Place of operations/ Particulars of effective
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital interest  Principal activity
55 58
WEARBE B¥ /OMBILH BARE ERE:z TEER
(%)
China Oceanwide International Asset British Virgin Islands US$100 100  Holding of debt and
Management Limited RBRIHES 100370 equity securities
RZBREEEEERAA RAERBERREES
China Oceanwide International Capital Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Provision of management
Hong Kong Limited BB & #10,0007C services
RZBEREREEERAA RALE R R
China Oceanwide International Capital British Virgin Islands US$100 100  Holding of debt securities
Investments Management Limited RBRIHES 100%7T RHAEBES
RZBERERREERERAA
China Oceanwide Power Co., Limited Hong Kong US$36,555,000 100 Investment holding and
HEZEENERRA BE 36,555,000 10 provision of
loan financing services
REZRRREER
RER
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment | Limited RERLHE 50,000% T REZR
RZENREE—ARAA
China Oceanwide Power British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment IV Limited RERLHE 50,000% T REZR
RZENRESENERAA
China Oceanwide Property Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 Investment holding and
International Development Limited BB 7 #5,000,0007T provision of management
Rz EXBRERAERAR services
REER LM E B RS
China Oceanwide Property Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 Investment holding and
Sino Limited BB ##1,000,0007T provision of management
RZEXFEARAA services
REER LM E B RS
PIZEERBRAE

20165 F3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

mEUBHERRME (&)

(Continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are as

follows: (Continued)

33 Particulars of the Principal Subsidiaries

33 FEfBLAARIZHE @

MR2016FE12A31B 2 T BB A A
SEEMTR : (8)

Group’s
Place of operations/ Particulars of effective
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital interest  Principal activity
BE1T AEE
- PNCEE BE/ERARILGH BARFE ERER TEEK
(%)
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development | Limited RERUAEE 50,000% 7T REZKR
hEHEREE-BRAA
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development Il Limited RERUAEE 50,000% 7T REZKR
RZEMEREE_FRAR
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development Il Limited RERUAEE 50,000% 7T REZKR
RZEEREE=FRAA
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development IV Limited RERUAEE 50,000% 7T REZKR
RZEEREENERAR
China Oceanwide Real Estate British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Development V Limited RERUAEE 50,000% 7T REZKR
RZEMEREELERAR
Grand Hover International Hong Kong HK$2 100  Property investment
Development Limited B BT MERE
BRERERERARF
Jeanwell Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Property investment
ERERARAT 0 BB NERE
Oceanwide Real Estate us. Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
Development HI Corp. xH US$108,518,014 REER
ERRZETDEREDAN BRER
108,518,014% T
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(Continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are as
follows: (Continued)

33 Particulars of the Principal Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e BB RME (&)

33 FEfBLARIZHE (&

HEBEMT: (8)

MR2016FE12A31B 2 T BB A A

Group’s
Place of operations/ Particulars of effective
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital interest  Principal activity
BE1T AEE
- PNCECE BX/ERARILGH BARFE ERER TEEK
(%)
Oceanwide Real Estate Group us. Paid-in capital of 100  Investment holding
(USA) Corp. xH US$211,000,000 RERR
ZBRRER (XH)RHERAF BRER
211,000,000% 7T
Oceanwide Real Estate International British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Investment Company Limited RERUHEE 50,0005 75 RERR
ZBERERRERRAA
Oceanwide Real Estate us. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Investment HI Corp. E3e! US$196,788,679 REZKR
ERRZBTHEREAR" BRER
196,788,679% T
Oceanwide Real Estate us. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Investment NY Corp. E3e! US$396,976,914 REZKR
Az B BHERE AR BRER
396,976 914 T
Oceanwide Real Estate us. Paid-in capital of 100 Investment holding
Management HI Corp. e US$281,314,779 REER
ERRZBTHEEE AR BRER
281,314,779% T
Oceanwide Center NY LLC us. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
iz s OERRR" E3e! US$396,976,914 FHEER
BRER
396,976 914 T
Oceanwide Plaza LLC us. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
i BREER AR E3e! US$211,000,000 FHEER
BRER
211,000,000% 7T
PRIERARA T

20165 F3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

mEUBHERRME (&)

33 Particulars of the Principal Subsidiaries

(Continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are as

follows: (Continued)

33 FEfBLAARIZHE @

MR2016FE12A31B 2 T BB A A
SEEMTR : (8)

Group’s
Place of operations/ Particulars of effective
Name of subsidiaries incorporation issued capital interest  Principal activity
BT N3]
AR &R B¥ /GMATEH BB ERERZ TEER
(%)
Oceanwide Resort Community HI LLC us. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
wREREERItEERAR" EJ5 US$108,468,014 FHEERE
BREAR
108,468,014 7T
Oceanwide Resort HI LLC us. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
wREEEE RN ERA R X US$196,788,679 FHEEE
BREAR
196,788,679 7T
Oceanwide Resort Paradise HI LLC us. Paid-in capital of 100  Real estate development
WREBRERREERAR EJ5 US$281,264,779 FHEERE
BREAR
281,264,779 T
PT. Banyuasin Power Energy Indonesia Rupiah150,000,000,000 85  Operation of power plant
gje 150,000,000,000E0fE & BERER
PT. Mabar Elektrindo Indonesia Rupiah210,000,000,000 60  Operation of power plant
gje 210,000,000,000E0 /2 & BERER
Shanghai Gang Lu Real Estate PRC Paid-in capital of 88  Property investment
Development Co., Ltd.* () FE US$16,000,000 MERE
LEEEREREERAA) HRANR
16,000,000% 70
Shanghai Pu Gang Real Estate PRC Paid-in capital of 80  Property investment
Development Co., Ltd.* () FE US$7,000,000 MERE
LEEEBEEREARAR() BREAR
7,000,000 70
2 For identification purpose only {2 3% 3l
Note: B 5 -
0] Sino-foreign equity joint ventures (i) FONG B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

HmEMBHRRMT (F)
34 Statement of Financial Position and 34 XREMBMRRRRFEE
Reserve Movement of the Company 25
(a) Statement of financial position of the (@) ARARMBKEMRRE
Company
2015
HK$’000
BT T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries RHTB AR ZIZE 661,425 660,645
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE U B B A B FRIE 8,077,806 1,621,076
8,739,231 2,281,721
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE UR B B A Bl FRIE 2,811,923 3,028,194
Deposits, prepayments and other & AT 5RIE R E A UL
receivables FIE 3,138 3,436
Cash and cash equivalents ReKRESEFEY 270,964 259,120
3,086,025 3,290,750
Total assets EEHE 11,825,256 5,572,471
EQUITY =
Equity =
Share capital AR 7 1,614,265 1,076,177
Reserves E 8,502,799 4,477,023
Total equity A 10,117,064 5,553,200
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

mEeMBHRRMETE (F)

34 Statement of Financial Position and 34 AARIMBEMRNKR F#E
Reserve Movement of the Company 28 (@
(Continued)
(a) Statement of financial position of the (@) &2 BB AR T (80

21

Company (Continued)

2015
HK$’'000
BEETTT
LIABILITIES aE
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accruals H b e 3 E K FEETIE B 13,703 19,271
Amount due to intermediate JE - AR AR A B 5RIR
holding company 1,694,489 -
Total liabilities =RE L 1,708,192 19,271
Total equity and liabilities BaREEAR 11,825,256 5,572,471
The statement of financial position of the Company was RRa BRI K TIN2017E3
approved by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2017 and R14BKEEgHETHATR
was signed on its behalf. REE o
HAN Xiaosheng LIU Guosheng
B4 215 F
Chairman Director
FE EE
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34 Statement of Financial Position and
Reserve Movement of the Company
(Continued)

(b) Reserve of the Company

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e BB REE (&)

1]

34 XREMBMRRRRFEE
28 m

(b) RRBHEE

Capital
Share  redemption  Contributed Retained
premium reserve surplus profits Total
BHEE BEAREGE MR REFE bl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ok BETT BETT BB
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1A1H 4,148,318 3,558 1,456 323,691 4,477,023
Loss for the year FAE#R - - - (7,447) (7,447)
Issue of new shares BOHBRN 4,033,223 - - - 4,033,223
At 31 December 2016 7201612315 8,181,541 3,558 1,456 316,244 8,502,799
At 1 January 2015 R2015F1 A1H 2,612,756 3,558 1,456 134,038 2,751,808
Profit for the year FRFIE - - - 189,630 189,630
Write back of unclaimed dividend AREMRE 2 BE - - - 23 23
Issue of new shares BIHRM 1,585,562 = = - 1,535,562
At 31 December 2015 R2015%F12A31H 4,148,318 3,558 1,456 323,691 4,477,023

The application of share premium account is governed by
section 40 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended).

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the consolidated shareholders’ funds of
subsidiaries when they were acquired by the Company and
the nominal amount of the Company’s share capital issued

for the acquisition.

B EEBERNAEXBERE
(CAN—FRALR) (KIEFT)

FAOIKEEE

ZNNGIF: O3 -y ANV )
BRAE ZEMBERRZES
PRIRE & EA QA B AT
ZBRAHEZEZRE-

RZERERAT
20165 F3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
RE S| R EE ()

34 Statement of Financial Position and
Reserve Movement of the Company
(Continued)

(b)

Reserve of the Company (Continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
contributed surplus is available for distribution to
shareholders. However, a company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(i) the company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(i)  the realisable value of the company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and

its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

As at 31 December 2016, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to shareholders of the Company was
HK$317,700,000 (2015: HK$325,147,000).

35 Benefits and Interests of Directors

(a)

(b)

212

Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments

The remuneration of each of the directors and chief executive
of the Company for the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015 is set out in Note 13(a).

Directors’ retirement benefits and
termination benefits

None of the directors of the Company received or will receive
any retirement benefits or termination benefits for the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
e BB RME (&)

35 Benefits and Interests of Directors
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Consideration provided to third parties
for making available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
does not pay consideration to third parties for making
available directors’ service (2015: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entitles with such directors

As at 31 December 2016, there are no loans, quasi-loans and
other dealing arrangements in favour of directors, controlled
bodies corporate by and controlled entities with such
directors (2015: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted as at 31
December 2016 and 2015 or at any time during the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

(c)

(d)

(e)

5 EEFMNRANZE (@)

REREESRENE=
G

REE2016F12A831 8 It F
B ARRTEREREZEER
BRE=ZFZFRE (20155 :
;) o

FRALES -ZSEEEF
Z%l&ﬁi?ﬁﬁﬁz
EM&E@ﬁ%Zﬁﬂ

MR2016F12831H  HE N E
E XESEEGEBREES
FHRECEBAImAZER
EERKEAMZH B (2015
F ) o

EENRS REHEN
ZERF =

R20164 K2015%F12 A31H &

REE2016%F k2015F 12 A 31

BEFEARNTMAER MEFE

RAFRIFRI M EAAREBE XK E

RAARESEESIHAEREY

BEAMBSZERARS THR
HH e

PZERARAR
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AFPBHRE

2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BRI BT BT
Results E
Revenue KA 153,390 189,208 171,008 192,361 177,588
Operating profit BEHHE 257,436 152,888 117,411 199,683 208,847
Finance costs BhE KA - - - = (762)
Profit before tax IR bE 257,436 152,888 117,411 199,683 208,085
Income tax expense FrisiER> (87,188) 22,212) (22,966) (16,642) (16,480)
Profit for the year ERNFE 170,248 130,676 94,445 183,041 191,605
Attributable to: LA FE4
Non-controlling interests e R 34,034 8,166 8,637 8,295 9,445
Shareholders of
the Company VNG 136,214 122,510 85,808 174,746 182,160
170,248 130,676 94,445 183,041 191,605
Assets and liabilities EERER
Total assets BEHE 16,967,177 8,734,914 6,757,587 6,552,711 6,612,192
Total liabilities BERH (5,684,470) (2,343,710 (528,911) (297,195) (336,763
Net assets EESE 11,282,707 6,391,204 6,228,676 6,255,516 6,275,429
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Particulars of major properties held by the Group which have been
completed for existing use or under development at 31 December 2016

are as follows:

A.

F L :
P —_ -

LARS

OF

MAJOR PROPERTIES

R2016F12A31H AEEEHE A EKIR
Bk EERBEZEEYWEERDT

Investment Properties A. BEYHE
Gross floor
area
BEHE Attributable
Name/Location Lease term Usage (sg.m) interest
&8/ B R# (EFK) FE G &
Completed BEK
Various units on levels 1-2, 5-7, 11, 15, The land use term of the property Commercial 9,800 80%
16, 20 & 21 and the whole of levels 3, is 50 years from 19 November 75 A (excluding
4,14, 19, 22 & 28, and 50 car parking 1992 to 18 November 2042 car park)
spaces in the basement, Harbour Ring 5213 £ 35 F 4 & 53 B50%5F (FEI5BRIN)
Huang Pu Centre, No. 98 Luhe Road, H1992F11 A19H =
Huangpu District, Shanghai, China. 2042911 A 18H
HE T EEE A KOS BEEE
-2 2571115416 20K 211
ZEEA IAKS 414219 2223
B2E kit TEEIZ0EEM -
Various units on levels 4-6, 9-14, The land use term of the property is  Commercial 26,346 88%
17-18, 23-24 & 28 and the whole 50 years from 1 August 1993 to & (excluding
of levels 2 & 3 and 152 car parking 31 July 2043 car park)
spaces in the basement, Harbour Ring 523 £ 3t F 4 & 23 504 (FE5RIN)
Plaza, No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road, H1993F8A1H &
Huangpu District, Shanghai, China. 2043%F7H31H
REEBETEEERART EI18%R
FBREEI54-6 ~9-14 +17-18 ~23-24 228
BLEEN  ARORIERE - kit T
EEB152MEE ] -
PIZEERBRAE

20165 F3R
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TRYREHR (&)

Investment Properties (Continued)

PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

A. BEWE @)

Gross floor
area
EEHBE Attributable
Name/Location Lease term Usage (sg.m) interest
B/ B Az (EFK) FE G R &
Level 29 in Harbour Ring Plaza, The land use term of the property is  Commercial 1,269 80%
No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road, Huangpu 50 years from 1 August 1993to %
District, Shanghai, China. 31 July 2043
B it s [ e P B 185% 2% 1 3 {5 P 5 B ARB0F -
78 B E 52018 H1993F8A1HE
204357 A31H
Levels 31 and 32 in Harbour Ring Plaza, The land use term of the property is  Commercial 1,629 100%
No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road, Huangpu 50 years from 1 August 1993 to &
District, Shanghai, China. 31 July 2043
FEEETERRARTEISHELERE ZYWELIMEREFHR0E
15381 k3212 - H1993F8A1HE
2043%F7H31H
Under development BEp
1101 South Flower Street, Los Angeles, Freehold land with no expiry date Commercial 41,800 100%
the U.S. KA L BEHI A 7 A (exclude car
ERR B 11015, park)
(FEIHBRIN)
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PARTICULARS OF MAJOR PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

FEYPEEHR (&)
Other Properties B. Hi¥E
Gross floor
area
Z%MEE Attributable
Name/Location Lease term Usage (sg.m) interest
&8/ 1 3 F 1 ke (FAK) PE{E &=
Completed =535
Unit 1007 on level 10 in The land use term of the property is  Commercial 261 88%

Harbour Ring Plaza,
No. 18 Xizang Zhong Road,
Huangpu District,
Shanghai, China

R B b T DR R P BR185%
VS B B 510121007 B

Properties under development projects

50 years from 1 August 1993 to 75 FB
31 July 2043

2 W 4 A A
AR50 - H1993F8A1H &
2043%F7H31H

C. BBEFYEER

Gross floor
Expected area
completion EHEMEE Attributable
Name/Location Lease term Usage date (sg.m) interest
B 1t 32 1 A% FAET5E R B (FFK) PE{h &
1101 South Flower Street, Freehold land with no Commercial/ 2018 96,449 100%
Los Angeles, the U.S. expiry date Residential (excluding car
FENR A IEA11015% KAWL EIHA  ®AEE park)
(FEIHBRIN)
80 South Street, Freehold land with no Commercial/ Not yet 75,975 100%
New York, the U.S. expiry date Residential determined
> Bl A B 141805 AT EIHA  ®A/EE RE
RRIER AR T
20165 %& 2 1 7
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C. Properties under development projects

C. MEFYxEER

Gross floor
Expected area
completion ZEEE Attributable
Name/Location Lease term Usage date (sg.m) interest
&8/ #h 22 F 5 A% A B (EFK) PE{L R
Ko Olina Parcels 54B, 54C and  Freehold land with no Commercial/ Not yet 92,292 100%
55, Honouliuli, expiry date Residential determined
District of Ewa, City and KAEEEL I BIMA  BAEE RE
County of Honolulu,
State of Hawaii, the U.S.
ZHEREMERILTHEE
& A B BRI 38548 -
54C }255
Ko Olina Parcels 20/21 Freehold land with no Commercial/ Not yet 149,412 100%
(Ilot 4608), 25/26 (lot 4609) expiry date Residential determined
and 19B (lot 5346-B), AR EEBME  BA/EE AT
Honouliuli, District of Ewa,
City and County of Honolulu,
State of Hawaii, the U.S.
FEERRMEBELT S
BERNRE BRI
$20/21 (E4608% k)
25/26 (546095 %) &
19B (£85346-Bif k)
Parcel Lots 18734, 18733, Freehold land with no Commercial/ Not yet Not yet 100%
18252 and 18250, Kapolei expiry date Residential determined determined
Area, Honouliuli, AR EEBMAE  EA/EE AE  (land area:
District of Ewa, City and 2,066,286)
County of Honolulu, KE
State of Hawaii, the U.S. (LHETE:
ZEHERRMEBELTHEE 2,066,286)

EEAREBERHERM
18734 - 18733 - 18262
18250
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LISTING INFORMATION
L& H

PUBLIC FLOAT CAPITALISATION

DBRFERTE

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
B 3% B 5

REGISTERED OFFICE
RS

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS
BRBERTRERME

BERMUDA PRINCIPAL SHARE
REGISTRAR
BRERNBFRTHAE

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR
BERRHBFETSE

CORPORATE INFORMATION
DEE

W

INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS
BRERE

Place of Listing:
sk

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEMAERXGMER QA

Stock Code: 715
A& D 5%

As at 31 December 2016:

20166128318 :

approximately HK$3,474 million, representing approximately 27.95% of the issued
share capital of the Company

R R B34 TAETT A5 AR R R B BITRAK27.95%

2016 Annual Results Announcement 14 March 2017

N2016F 2 FEE 201743/ 14H
Closure of Registers of Members 5-9 May 2017
BiERHhBPER 201745 A58 £9H
Annual General Meeting 9 May 2017
RERBFRE 2017455 A9H
2017 Interim Results Announcement August 2017
N2017F P EIE 201748 A

Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda

64th Floor, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong
ERBERBEIRPRAEC4E

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
ERTRBEHFELARAA

Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
EBET 2/ KER1835E

BB 71712-17165

Press releases, financial reports and other investor information of the Company are
available at the website of the Company

ARRNFHER BHREREMREEENEHRANQAHIL

RZERERAT
20165 F3R
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)
RERE ()

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT Please direct enquiries to:
REEBRRBEA MBS FHAS
Chairman
==
64th Floor, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong
BBIEE B P IR AN E4E
Telephone®E 5&: +852 3959 5500
Facsimilef@&: +852 3585 8496

WEBSITE ADDRESS www.oceanwide.hk
A3k
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